
 

DSRP Board of Directors Regular Meeting 

City of Dripping Springs Ranch Park Event Center 

1042 Event Center Drive – Dripping Springs, Texas 

Wednesday, December 06, 2023, at 11:00 PM 

AGENDA 

CALL TO ORDER & ROLL CALL 

Board Members 
Todd Purcell, Chair 

Terry Polk, Vice Chair 

Pam Owens, Secretary 

Mike Carroll 

Sean Casey 

Penny Reeves 

Staff, Consultants & Appointed/Elected Officials 
Parks & Community Services Director Andy Binz 

DSRP Event Center Manager Emily Nelson 

DSRP Event Center Assistant Manager Lily Sellers 

Council Member Sherrie Parks 

PRESENTATION OF CITIZENS 

A member of the public who wishes to address the Board regarding items on the posted agenda may do 

so at Presentation of Citizens. For items posted with a Public Hearing, the Board requests that members 

of the public hold their comments until the item is presented for consideration. Members of the public 

wishing to address matters not listed on the posted agenda may do so at Presentation of Citizens. Speakers 

are allotted two (2) minutes each and may not cede or pool time. Members of the public requiring the 

assistance of a translator will be given twice the amount of time as a member of the public who does not 

require the assistance of a translator to address the Board. Speakers are encouraged to sign in to speak, 

but it is not required. By law no action shall be taken during Presentation of Citizens. 

MINUTES 

1. Discuss and consider approval of the October 4, 2023, Dripping Springs Ranch Park 

Board of Directors regular meeting minutes. 

BUSINESS AGENDA 

2. Discuss and consider possible action regarding DSRP Board meeting frequency. 

3. Discuss and consider recommendation regarding an Amendment to the Hays County 

Interlocal Agreement related to use of the Dripping Springs Ranch Park Event Center.  

1



REPORTS 

Reports listed are on file and available for review upon request. The Board may provide staff direction; 

however, no action shall be taken. 

4. DSRP Manager's Report 
Emily Nelson, DSRP Manager 

EXECUTIVE SESSION AGENDA 

The Board has the right to adjourn into Executive Session at any time during the course of this meeting 

to discuss any matter as authorized by Texas Government Code Sections 551.071 (Consultation with 

Attorney), 551.072 (Deliberations about Real Property), 551.073 Deliberations about Gifts and 

Donations), 551.074 (Personnel Matters), 551.076 (Deliberations about Security Devices), and 551.086 

(Economic Development). Items listed elsewhere in the agenda may be added to the Executive Agenda. 

The Board may act on any item listed in Executive Session in Open Session, and no action shall be taken 

during the Executive Session. 

UPCOMING MEETINGS 

DSRP Board Meetings 
January 3, 2024, at 11:00 a.m. 

February 7, 2024, at 11:00 a.m. 

March 6, 2024, at 11:00 a.m. 

City Council Meetings 
December 19, 2023, at 6:00 p.m. 

January 2, 2024, at 6:00 p.m. 

January 16, 2024, at 6:00 p.m. 

ADJOURN 

TEXAS OPEN MEETINGS ACT PUBLIC NOTIFICATION OF MEETING 

I certify that this public meeting is posted in accordance with Texas Government Code Chapter 551, Open 

Meetings. This meeting agenda is posted on the bulletin board at the City of Dripping Springs City Hall, 

located at 511 Mercer Street, and on the City website at, www.cityofdrippingsprings.com, on December 

1, 2023, at 12:30 p.m. 

 
Andrea Cunningham, City Secretary 

This facility is wheelchair accessible. Accessible parking spaces are available. Requests for auxiliary aids and 

services must be made 48 hours prior to this meeting by calling (512) 858-4725. 

2



 

DSRP Board of Directors  October 4, 2023 

Regular Meeting Minutes  Page 1 of 3 

 

DRIPPING SPRINGS RANCH PARK 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

City of Dripping Springs 

Ranch Park Event Center, 1042 Event Center Drive 

Wednesday, October 04, 2023, at 11:00 AM 

MINUTES 

CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL 

With a quorum of the Board present, Chair Purcell called the meeting to order at 11:00 a.m. 

Board Members present were: 

Todd Purcell, Chair 

Terry Polk, Vice Chair 

Penny Reeves 

Mike Carroll 

Board Member absent was: 

Pam Owens, Secretary 

Staff, Consultants & Appointed/Elected Officials 
Parks & Community Services Director Andy Binz 

DSRP Manager Emily Nelson 

DSRP Assistant Manager Lily Sellers 

Council Member Sherrie Parks 

PRESENTATION OF CITIZENS 

A member of the public who desires to address the Board regarding any item on an agenda for an open 

meeting may do so at presentation of citizens before an item or at a public hearing for an item during the 

Board's consideration of that item. Citizens wishing to discuss matters not contained within the current 

agenda may do so, but only during the time allotted for presentation of citizens. Speakers are allowed two 

(2) minutes to speak during presentation of citizens or during each public hearing. Speakers may not cede 

or pool time. Members of the public requiring assistance of a translator will be given twice the amount of 

time as a member of the public who does not require the assistance of a translator to address the Board. 

It is the request of the Board that members of the public wishing to speak on item(s) on the agenda with a 

noticed Public Hearing hold their comments until the item(s) are presented for consideration. Speaker 

are encouraged to sign in. Anyone may request a copy of the City's policy on presentation of citizens for 

the City Secretary. By law no action may be taken during Presentation of Citizens. 

 

John McIntosh spoke regarding dirt mounds and creatin obstacles on the mountain bike trails at Ranch 

Park. 

 

 

3

Item 1.



 

DSRP Board of Directors  October 4, 2023 

Regular Meeting Minutes  Page 2 of 3 

MINUTES 

1. Discuss and consider approval of the April 5, 2023, DSRP Board of Directors regular 

meeting minutes. 

 

A motion was made by Board Member Reeves to approve the April 5, 2023, DSRP Board of 

Directors regular meeting minutes. Vice Chair Polk seconded the motion which carried 

unanimously 4 to 0. 

 

2. Discuss and consider approval of the August 8, 2023, DSRP Board of Directors regular 

meeting minutes. 
 

A motion was made by Board Member Carroll to approve the August 8, 2023, DSRP Board of 

Directors regular meeting minutes. Board Member Reeves seconded the motion which carried 

unanimously 4 to 0. 

BUSINESS 

3. Discuss and consider approval of the 2024 DSRP Board of Directors meeting calendar. 

 

Via unanimous consent, the Board approved the 2024 DSRP Board of Directors meeting 

calendar. 

 

4. Discuss and consider possible action regarding an amendment to Board of Directors 

Membership, Chapter 2, Article 2.04, Division 5 DSRP Board of Directors, Section 

2.04.123(b) (City of Dripping Springs Code of Ordinances). 

 

A motion was made by Vice Chair Polk to recommend City Council approve expanding Board 

Membership to seven (7) at-large members. Board Member Reeves seconded the motion which 

carried unanimously 4 to 0. 

EXECUTIVE SESSION 

The Dripping Springs Ranch Park Board of Directors for the City of Dripping Springs has the right to 

adjourn into executive session at any time during the course of this meeting to discuss any matter as 

authorized by Texas Government Code Sections 551.071 (Consultation with Attorney), 551.072 

(Deliberations about Real Property), 551.073  (Deliberations about Gifts and Donations), 551.074 

(Personnel Matters), 551.076 (Deliberations about Security Devices), and 551.086 (Economic 

Development). The Dripping Springs Ranch Park Board of Directors for the City of Dripping Springs may 

act on any item listed in Executive Session in Open Session or move any item from Executive Session to 

Open Session for action.  

 

The Board did not meet in Executive Session. 

UPCOMING MEETINGS 

DSRP Board Meetings 
November 1, 2023, at 11:00 a.m. 

December 6, 2023, at 11:00 a.m. 

4

Item 1.



 

DSRP Board of Directors  October 4, 2023 

Regular Meeting Minutes  Page 3 of 3 

City Council Meetings 
October 17, 2023, at 6:00 p.m. 

November 7, 2023, at 6:00 p.m. 

November 21, 2023, at 6:00 p.m. 

ADJOURN 

Via unanimous consent, the Board adjourned the regular meeting. 

 

5

Item 1.



Page 1 of 5 

AMENDED AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE CITY OF DRIPPING 

SPRINGS, TEXAS AND HAYS COUNTY, TEXAS FOR USE OF THE 

DRIPPING SPRINGS RANCH PARK BY HAYS COUNTY, BASED ON 

FUNDING OF CONSTRUCTION OF THE DRIPPING SPRINGS RANCH 

PARK, FORMERLY KNOWN AS HARRISON RANCH PARK, A PUBLIC 

PROPERTY OWNED BY THE CITY OF DRIPPING SPRINGS, TEXAS 

 

This Agreement is made and entered into by Hays County, a political subdivision of the 

State of Texas (“County”) and the City of Dripping Springs, Texas, a general law municipality 

(“City”) under the authority of Chapter 791, of the Texas Government Code.  

 For and in consideration of the mutual agreements herein exchanged, County and City 

hereby contract as follows:  

I. Purpose and Legal Authority 

 

1.1 The purpose of this Agreement is to provide for the use of the Dripping Springs 

Ranch Park by Hays County in consideration for County funding of design and 

construction of various improvements at the Dripping Springs Ranch Park property, 

formerly known as the Harrison Ranch Park property, used for park, recreation 

and/or conservation purposes owned by the City. The Property is located within the 

corporate limits of the City.  

 

1.2 The City and County, as units of local government, are authorized by § 791.011 of 

the Texas Government Code to contract with each other to perform certain 

governmental functions and services. As defined in § 791.003(3)(E) of the Texas 

Government Code, such governmental functions and services include parks and 

recreation. 

 

1.3  The County’s obligations under this Agreement include, after the performance of 

certain conditions precedent as cited in this Agreement, the funding of construction 

costs for facilities that Ranch Park will provide to the County and its citizenry. By 

and through this Agreement, as more particularly specified elsewhere in the 

Agreement, Ranch Park will generally serve the recreational needs of the County, 

some of which have previously been served by a County-owned facility. The 

County’s funding toward Ranch Park enhanced Ranch Park’s utility as a public 

park and recreation area for the use and enjoyment of County citizens. 

1.4  All of the duties and obligations of the County and the City under this Agreement 

shall be performed from lawfully available current revenues. 

1.5  This Agreement has been approved by the Hays County Commissioner’s Court and 

the Dripping Springs City Council as required by § 791.011 of the Texas 

Government Code. 

6

Item 3.



Page 2 of 5 

II. Term. 

2.1  This Agreement is made for a term beginning on the _____ day of ______ 2023 

and shall remain in effect for a period of ten (10) calendar years ending in December 

2033. 

 

III. City’s Duties - General 

3.1  In consideration of County’s funding of the construction of the Dripping Springs 

Ranch Park and its obligations under this Agreement, City shall: 

a. Reserve Ranch Park’s facilities to the County for use by it or certain third parties 

and for the time periods specifically provided in Exhibit “A”.  

b.  Such accommodations shall be provided in accordance with the standard terms 

and conditions then in effect that are generally applied to Ranch Park users.  

c.  All uses provided via this Interlocal Agreement pursuant to this Section and 

Exhibit “A” shall be made on as space-available basis. The City shall take all 

steps reasonably necessary to ensure that space is available for those entities 

listed in Exhibit “A”, but may not be required to move reservations previously 

made by other third parties. 

d.  The Calendar Year for number of uses shall run from October 1 to September 

30.   

 

3.2  In consideration of the County’s funding of the Ranch Park and its obligations 

under this Agreement, City shall acknowledge County contributions to Ranch Park 

by including reference to Hays County on public signage and public literature that 

promotes and/or serves Ranch Park. 

 

3.3  City shall continue to operate Ranch Park as a public facility for the use and benefit 

of Hays County residents, with reasonable limitations on the time, place, and 

manner of the public’s use. 

 

3.4  City shall be solely responsible for costs related to the operation and maintenance 

of Ranch Park. County shall not be responsible for any costs related to operation 

and maintenance of Ranch Park except through separate written agreement. 

 

3.5 City shall appoint a point of contact for communication with Hays County.  If not 

otherwise appointed by the City Administrator, the point of contact shall be the 

Dripping Springs Ranch Park Manager.  

 

IV. County's Rights and Duties. 

 

4.1  Hays County shall appoint a point of contact who will coordinate all rentals under 

this agreement and shall be the final approval authority for all Hays County rentals 

under this agreement.  The point of contact for all uses scheduled under this 

Agreement will be the presiding Commissioner of Precinct 4 of Hays County at the 

time a reservation is made. 

7

Item 3.



Page 3 of 5 

 

4.2  Hays County shall complete rental agreements and provide insurance for each event 

it reserves.  

 

4.3  Hays County or certain third parties who use the Ranch Park shall be responsible 

for all custodial fees for all events unless:  

 a. the event has 30 or less attendees; and  

 b. food is not served.   

 

4.4 Excluding costs that fall within Section 3.4 of this Agreement, Hays County or 

certain third parties who use the Ranch Park shall be responsible for all fees other 

than rental room rates, including but not limited to, additional staffing or special 

equipment.   

 

4.5 Hays County or certain third parties who use the Ranch Park shall be responsible 

for setting up and tearing down all tables and chairs or pay for additional staffing.  

 

4.6  Ranch Park usage hours are limited to 8 a.m. to 9 p.m. Monday through Friday.  

Additional charges may apply if staff is needed outside of these hours for an event, 

including set-up or break down.  Election dates will not incur charges so long as 

extra staffing is not needed.   

 

V. Approval and Amendment. 

5.1  This Agreement shall become effective and binding on the City and the County 

upon approval by the Hays County Commissioners Court and the Dripping Springs 

City Council. 

 

5.2   This Agreement can be amended only by written approval of both the Hays County 

Commissioners Court and the Dripping Springs City Council. 

 

5.3  Ruben Becerra, Hays County Judge, is authorized to sign this Agreement on 

behalf of Hays County, Texas. Bill Foulds, Jr., Mayor, is authorized to sign this 

Agreement on behalf of the City of Dripping Springs, Texas. 

 

VI. Representations. 

 

6.1 City and County each make the following representations to each other as 

inducements to enter into this Agreement: 

a. That it has the legal authority to enter into this Agreement for the purposes stated 

herein and to perform the obligations it has undertaken hereunder, 

b. That the meetings at which this Agreement and any amendments were approved 

were held in accordance with the Texas Open Meetings Act, Chapter 551, Texas 

Government Code; 

c. That it has been represented by legal counsel and has had legal counsel available 

to it for consultation prior to entering into this Agreement;  

8

Item 3.



Page 4 of 5 

d. That the officer who signed this Agreement has the legal authority to sign 

documents on its behalf; 

e. That before this Agreement was approved, its governing body had already 

identified and its staff had already segregated sufficient lawfully available 

current funds for performance of all of its obligations under this Agreement even 

if such performance extends beyond the fiscal year in which this Agreement was 

approved and executed. 

 

VII. Severability. 

 

7.1  If any clause, sentence, paragraph, or article of this Agreement is determined by a 

court of competent jurisdiction to be invalid, illegal, or unenforceable in any 

respect, such determination shall not be deemed to impair, invalidate, or nullify the 

remainder of this Agreement if the Agreement can be given effect without the 

invalid portion. To this extent, the provisions of this Agreement are declared to be 

severable. 

 

VIII. Entire Agreement. 

 

8.1  This Agreement contains the entire agreement between the parties respecting the 

subject matter hereof, and supersedes all prior understandings and agreements 

between the parties regarding the specific improvements and third-party rentals 

contemplated in this Agreement. This Agreement may not be modified or amended 

except by written agreement duly executed by City and County and approved in the 

manner provided above. 

 

IX. Interpretation 

 

9.1  The parties acknowledge and confirm that this Agreement has been entered into 

pursuant to the authority granted under the Interlocal Cooperation Act, which is 

codified as Chapter 791 of the Texas Government Code. All terms and provisions 

hereof are to be construed and interpreted consistently with that Act. This 

Agreement shall not be more strictly construed against either City or County. 

 

X. Applicable Law and Venue 

 

10.1  This Agreement shall be construed in accordance with the laws of the State of 

Texas. All obligations hereunder are performable in Hays County, Texas, and venue 

for any action arising hereunder shall be in Hays County, Texas. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

9

Item 3.



Page 5 of 5 

 

 

 

 

Exhibit “A” – Rentals 

 

 

1. Monday-Thursday (Non-Peak Reservation Window): 

a. Hays County: Eight (8) Monday-Thursday 12-Hour rentals per year 

b. Social Service Entities: Six (6) Monday-Thursday 12-hour rentals per year 

c. Texas Agri-Life Extension: Three (3) Monday-Thursday 12-Hour rentals per year 

d. Hays County 4-H Horse Project: Twenty (20) Monday evenings per year (to end 

by 9 p.m.) 

e. If additional Monday-Thursday rentals are needed, a 50% discount to room rental 

rates apply when such rentals are timely scheduled. 

2. Friday-Sunday (Peak Reservation Window) 

a. Hays County and Social Service Entities named above for up to 12 events per 

year—12 hour rentals: 

i. 25% discount off room rental rates if rental made over 90+ days in 

advance during prime reservation window. 

ii. 50% discount off room rental rates if rental made between 45-89 days in 

advance during prime reservation window. 

iii. 75% discount room rental rates if rental made between 0-44 days in 

advance during prime reservation window. 

b. Hays County 4-H Horse Project: 

i. Three (3) 12-Hour rentals per year for a Horse Point Show in Main Arena. 

ii. Saturday or Sunday will be dependent upon paid event rentals. 

3. Election Days: 

 First Tuesday of November 2024-2033 at no charge 

 Additional day per year at no charge 

 Upon written agreement by the Hays County Commissioners Court and Dripping 

Springs City Council, Early Voting may be approved through use of other days 

than those listed above or by separate written agreement when such dates are 

requested by Hays County and are available.   

 

10

Item 3.



mXERLOCAL AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE CITY OF DRIPPING SPRINGS, TEXAS AND
HAYS COUNTY, TEXAS FOR THE IMPROVEMENT OF HARRISON RANCH PARK, A

PUBLIC PROPERTY OWNED BY THE CITY OF DRIPPING SPRINGS, TEXAS

This Agreement is made and enteredinto by Hays County, a political subdivision of the Stateof

Texas ("County") and the City of Dripping Springs, Texas, a general-law municipality ("City") under

the authority ofChapter 791, ofthe Texas Government Code.

For and in consideration of the mutual agreements herein exchanged. County and City hereby

contract as follows:

I. Purpose and Legal Authority.

1.1 The purpose of this Agreement is to provide for the design, bidding, and construction of

various park improvements at the Harrison Ranch Park property used for park, recreation

and/or conservation purposes owned by the City. The Property is located within the

corporate limits of the City of Dripping Springs. Legal descriptions of the Property are

attachedhereto as Exhibit "C." Improvements to the Project are described in Exhibit "A",

attached hereto and incorporated herein by reference and referred in this Agreement as'"the

Project." The proposed location of the Project improvements is depicted on the Site Plan

attached as Exhibit "B." As more specifically provided herein, the County is providing

Bond Funds and the City is providing Matching Funds for improvement of the Project.

City and County, as units of local government, are authorized by §791.011 of the Texas

Government Code to contract with each other to perform certain governmental functions

and services. As defined in §791.003 of the Texas Government Code, such governmental

functions and services include parks and recreation.

1.2 The County's obligations under this Agreement include, after the performance of certain

conditions precedent as cited in Section VI of this Agreement, the flinding of some the

improvements upon the Project, which will enhance its utility as a public park, recreation

and/or conservation area, from the proceeds of bonds issued with the approval of the voters

of Hays County, Texas, at an election held on May 12, 2007 (the "Bond Funds"), 11

Item 3.



authorizing the issuance of general obligation bonds in the amount of $30,000,000.00 for

"parks, natural areas, open space, and related projects, and the preservation of water

quality, aquifer recharge areas, and wildlife habitat."

1.3 All of the duties and obligations of the County andthe City under this Agreement shall be

performed from lawfully available currentrevenues.

1.4 This Agreement has been approved by the Hays County Commissioners Court and the

Dripping Springs City Council asrequired by §791.011 of the Texas Government Code.

II. Term of Agreement.

2.1 This Agreement is made for a term beginning on the day of January 2011, and shall

remain in effect until the Project has been completed and final payment to the contractor(s)

has been made by the City as provided in Section 4.4 below. This Agreement shall

terminate on December 31, 2014, at which time any monies provided by the County under

this Agreement and not expended by the City for the purposes described herein shall be

returned to the County.

2.2 Failure to perform improvements within the time period stipulated in this Agreement will

result in the unused portion of the County funds contributed under this Agreement being

returned to the County.

III. City's Duties - General

3.1 City staff shall prepare bid documents and construction contract(s) (whether one or more,

the "Construction Contract"), and shall comply with all applicable federal and state laws

and city ordinances regarding the award of contract(s) for construction and improvement of

the Project.

3.2 In consideration of County's obligations under this Agreement, City shall:

a. provide funds (including grant funds from other sources), real property, and/or in-

kind funds, the valueof which shall equalor exceed OneMillion, Seven Hundred

Thousand Dollars ($1,700,000.00 USD), which shall represent funds that match
12

Item 3.



County's contribution of funds under this Agreement ("Matching Funds"). Said

Matching Funds are further described in Section 4.5 ofthis Agreement.

b. in any Construction Contract executed for improvement of the Project, require a

payment bond for contracts in excess of fifty thousand dollars ($50,000.00 USD),

a performance bond for contracts in excessive of one hundred thousand dollars

($100,000.00 USD), insurance, and all other terms and conditions that the City

includes in a public park construction contract and in accordance with all

applicable federal and state laws and city ordinances;

c. in any Construction Contract executed for improvement of the Project, require

five percent (5%) retainage by the City on each payment to the Contractor;

d. in any Construction Contract executed for improvement of the Project, provide

that neither the County, nor the City shall control the method or means of

performance ofthe work by the Contractor and any subcontractors; and

e. in any Construction Contract executed for improvement of the Project, state that

Contractor is an independent contractor ofthe City.

3.3 Following the award of any Construction Contract, City staff will oversee execution of the

contract documents and provide a notice to proceed to the Contractor only after any and all

contingencies contained in the Construction Contract documents have been met.

IV. City's Duties - Construction Phase of the Project.

4.1 The City shall monitor any Contractor's compliance with all terms and conditions of the

Construction Contract. City staff shall notify Contractor, in writing of any deficiencies or

defaults.

4.2 The City shall inspect the work done by any Contractor to verify the delivery of materials

and completion ofwork as represented in each payment draw.

4.3 The City shall review and approve payment draw requests and supporting documentation.

13

Item 3.



4.4 For all payment draws except the final payment draw submitted by Contractor, City shall

promptly pay the Contractor directly after its approval of the payment draws, less a 5%

retainage and less any other amounts authorized to be withheld under the Construction

Contract. For the final payment draw submitted by Contractor, City shall make final

paymentto Contractor onlyafter releaseofretainage is authorized by the City.

4.5 City hereby represents that County's grant of funds cited in Section 5.1 shall be matched

with land value, in-kind contributions, and/or cash by the City, the five hundred thousand

dollar ($500,000.00 USD) Texas Parks and Wildlife Department grant awarded to the City

for the Project, private funding, and/or any other source, for a total match of One Million,

Seven Hundred Thousand Dollars ($1,700,000.00 USD). The City and County agree to

collaborate in maintaining an ongoing list that accounts for contributions for the Project

that are used as match by the City.

4.6 In regard to any Property that is being credited for "In-Kind" match under this Agreement,

the City hereby represents that it has not previously used any of that Property as "In-Kind"

match under any other agreement or grant program.

4.7 City shall acknowledge County participation and partnership in the Project by including

reference to Hays County on public signage and public literature that promotes and/or

serves Property.

4.8 If the Project changes substantially from that described in Exhibit "A," City shall contact

the County Judge in writing. Substantial changes to the Project must be reviewed and

approved by the County Commissioners Court. If changes are not approved. City shall:

(1) proceed with original Project as described in Exhibit "A"; or

(2) refund to County the estimated County funds allocated to the portion of the Project

that has changed.

14

Item 3.



V. County's Rights and Duties.

5.1 Subject to the conditions precedent cited in Article VI of this Agreement, County shall pay

City an amount not to exceed One Million, Seven Hundred Thousand Dollars

($1,700,000.00 USD) in Bond Funds, which are lawfully available current funds, for the

construction of the Project, to be paid in lump sum within fifteen (15) business days of the

beginning date ofthis Agreement cited in Section 2.1, above.

5.2 County shall, upon ten (10) business days' written notice to City, have a right to inspectall

receipts, invoices, proofs of purchase, and records of expenditures related to the Project.

County's rights under this Section shall extend until three (3) years after the termination

date cited in Section 2.1, above.

5.3 Subject to the conditions in Article IV, Section4.8 of this Agreement, County shall reserve

the right to be reimbursed the estimated funds allocated to the portionof the Project that is

subject to change.

VI. Conditions Precedent.

6.1 This Agreement shall become effective and binding on the City and the County upon

approval by the Hays County Commissioners Court andthe Dripping Springs CityCouncil.

6.2 Public Dedication of Park Improvements. The City hereby presents evidence to the

Countythat the Property associated with the Project is burdened with a public dedication in

perpetuity, or its equivalent, that runs with the land and grants a right of access to the

public, with reasonable limitations on the time, place, and manner of the public's use

("Public Dedication").

VII. Amendments.

7.1 This Agreement can be amended only by written approval of the Hays County

Commissioners Court and the Dripping Springs City Council.

15

Item 3.



VIII. Authorization to Sign.

8.1 Elizabeth "Liz" Sumter, Hays County Judge, is authorized to sign this Agreement on

behalf of Hays County, Texas. Todd Purcell, Mayor, is authorized to sign this

Agreementon behalf ofthe City of Dripping Springs, Texas.

IX. Representations.

9.1 CityandCounty each make the following representations to each other as inducements to

enter into this Agreement:

a. That it has the legal authority to enter into this Agreement for the purposes stated

herein and to performthe obligations it has undertaken hereunder;

b. That the meetings at which this Agreement and any amendments were approved

were held in accordance with the Texas Open Meetings Act, Chapter 551, Texas

Government Code;

c. That it has been represented by legal counsel and has had legal counsel available

to it for consultation prior to entering into this Agreement;

d. That the officer who signed this Agreement has the legal authority to sign

documents on its behalf;

e. That before this Agreement was approved, its governing body had already

identified and its staff had already segregated sufficient lawfully available current

funds for performance of all of its obligations under this Agreement even if such

performance extends beyond the fiscal year in which this Agreement was

approved and executed.

X. Severabiiity.

10.1 If any clause, sentence, paragraph or article of this Agreement is determined by a courtof

competent jurisdiction to be invalid, illegal, or unenforceable in any respect, such

determination shall not be deemed to impair, invalidate, or nullify the remainder of this 16

Item 3.



Agreement if the Agreement canbe given effect without the invalid portion. To this extent,

the provisions ofthis Agreement are declared to be severable.

XI. Entire Agreement.

11.1 This Agreement contains the entire agreement between the parties respecting the subject

matter hereof, and supersedes all prior understandings and agreements between the parties

regarding such matters. This Agreement may not be modified or amended except by

written agreement dulyexecuted by Cityand County and approved in the manner provided

in Section VII above.

XIL Interpretation

12.1 The parties acknowledge and confirm that this Agreement has been entered into pursuant to

the authority grantedunder the Interlocal Cooperation Act, which is codified as Chapter 791

of the Texas Government Code. All terms and provisions hereof are to be construed and

interpreted consistently with that Act. This Agreement shall not be more strictly construed

against either City or County.

Xin. Applicable Law and Venue

13.1 This Agreement shall be construed in accordance with the laws of the State of Texas. All

obligations hereunder are performable in Hays County, Texas, and venue for any action

arising hereunder shall be in Hays County, Texas.

17

Item 3.



EXECUTED IN DUPLICATE ORIGINALS THIS DAY OF

CITY OF DRIPPING SPRINGS, TEXAS : HAYS COUNTY, TEXAS:

TODD PURCELL

MAYOR

ATTEST:

(\nA
JOl^NN TOUCHSTONE
CITY SECRETARY

Y JUDGE

ATTEST:

LINDA FRITSCI

HAYS COUNTY CLERK

2010.

18

Item 3.



Exhibit A

The Project

19

Item 3.



Hatri^
Ssiich M

Horn# of

Harrison Ranch Park Project Description

August 11,2010

1 GENERAL INFORMATION

The project is sponsored by the City of Dripping Springs, located in Hays County. The name of the park is
Harrison Ranch Park.

2 THE PROJECT ANDITSELEMENTS

2.A OVERVIEW

Harrison Ranch is conveniently located on the outskirts of the Dripping Springs City Limits, immersed in
the Hill Country landscape in which the City was founded. The aim of the project is to preserve alegacy
of the City's foundation in farming and ranching, enabling future generations to remain rooted to the
Hill Countrylands and ways of life.

The project has afunding plan that involves assistance from Hays County and agrant from the Texas
Parks and Wildlife Department (TPWD) TRPA Outdoor Recreation program to turn itInto apark.

Sources ofSupport for the proposed project, including total contributions committed to date:

o $775,000from Hays County Parks Bond Issue (Land Acquisition)
p $943,477from City ofDripping Springs (Land Acquisition)
p $500,000from Texas Parks and Wildlife Department (improvements)
p $30,000 in-kinds donations from KBDJ, LP& industrial Asphalt, Inc, Lone Star Paving, S&

TRanch Services, Southwest Custom Constructors-labor and materialsfor thenew
entrance

p $25,000 committed Individual Donors
p $11,000from Wild West Pest Fund Raiser (Operations/Fundraisers)
p $20,000from HEB
p $7,000from Harrison Ranch Park Partners

20

Item 3.



♦ $5,000from PlaydayBuckle Series
• $5,000from BootScoot Ball

Even while under development, the park has been utilized by City ofDripping Springs Parks and
Recreation Summer Programs, thetremendously popular Wild West Festival, Future Farmers ofAmerica
and Ag-Boosters events aswell asother riding and equestrian competitions and playdays. From summer
youth camps toadult wine tastings tocommunity-wide events drawing thousands oftourists, Harrison
Ranch Park has already benefitted more than 3,000 people In our area even before being fully
developed.

2.B LAND ACQUISITION

Harrison Ranch was a family-owned ranch in theDripping Springs ETJ, justnorth oftheCity. Itspans
some 68 acres facing RR12, across from Dripping Springs Elementary School. The property is heavily
wooded with a rolling landscape that has been carefully preserved by the Harrison family. Asegment of
Little Barton Creek runs through the property, supporting an abundance ofnative plants and wildlife.

When the property became available, the City approached Hays County for assistance in purchasing the
property. The transaction costs totaled $1,693,477. Soon the transaction was consummated with the
County contributing $775,000 and theCity putting in the difference.

l.B FACILITIES

The following Is alist ofrecreational facilities to be constructed as part of the proposed project. These
plans were adopted by the City ofDripping Springs City Council In January 2010.

Planned locations for facilitiescan be seen on the Site Plan.

1 - Wildlife Viewing/Study Area

Approximately 6acres surrounding Little Barton Creek is being set aside for dedication as awildlife
preservation/conservation area. No development is planned for the area, other than the park trail which
will run around the perimeter and some unobtrusive signage toaid in therecognition and appreciation
ofnative plants and wildlife. Any Intrusive nonnative species will be removed and replaced with native
plants.

2- Primitive Tent Campsites

Adjacent to the dedicated open space but still in the natural area of the park Is a location for primitive
campsites. The area will be cleared and demarked for the purpose, but otherwise left undeveloped.

3-Trail

The park trail encompasses the perimeter of the park and loops across ittoreach the various recreation
facilities. About onemile ofthe trail will be6' wide and two miles of itwill be8' wide. The pedestrian
trail surface will becrushed granite with theequine surface formed from theexisting substrate.

21

Item 3.



Intended primarily for pedestrian traffic, the path will also support wheelchairs, and potentially bicycle
traffic when horses are not next to the traii. Horse traffic will be contained alongside the pedestrian trail
but not be sharing the same exact path as walkers, hikers and runners. The uses will be safely
segregated withappropriate signage.

4-Disk Golf

An 18-hole course for disk (Frisbee) golf will meander around the park, generally following the course of
the trail. Regulation pole holes, tee signs, and tee pads will be constructed.

5- Picnic Areas

The park will have two picnic areas, one near the pavilion and the other by the ranch house. Atotal of
four tables and four waste disposal units vrill be provided. The table locations will be cleared and abase
surface will be laid down.

fi- Horseshoes and Washers

Two regulation horseshoe courts and two regulation washer courts will be located near the first picnic
area. Construction will include the stakes and goals, but users are expected to bring their own
horseshoes and washers. Bench seatingwill be provided.

7- Playground

Also near the picnic area, there will be a playground with modern equipment suited for younger
children.

8- Open PlayArea

About anacre will be cleared for use asan open play area, suitable for flag football, kite flying, croquet,
orotheractivities. The surface will beflattened and planted with native grass.

9- Paviiion

Most ofthe construction budget will go toan open air covered pavilion suited for use with equestrian
and multi-purpose events. The structure will be 450' x200* x24' and includes bleacher seating,
concession area, and restroom facilities.

3 PROJEa JUSTIFICATIONS

3.A RECREATION NEEDS

The City's current Inventory of park amenities leaves several segments of the population with unmet
needs and underserviced. The existing parks are mainly aimed atteam sports - youth leagues in
particular- and lack asignificant natural component. Furthermore, there is nothing for horse riders and
nowhere for outdoor cultural events such as horse shows, rodeos, livestock contests, and/or concerts.
The intense projected development within the city limits has created adeficit ofopen space that would

22

Item 3.



be needed for facilities such asdisk golf, open play, primitive camping, ora wildlife viewing area with
nature studies. All ofwhidi were recently reported byway of acommunity assessment and Integrated
into the Parks, Recreation and Open Space Department's master plan asof2007 ashigh priority
community wants and needs. The Harrison Ranch Park project was undertaken by the Parks
Commission, City Council and Parks staff as away toaddress these needs ofthe Dripping Springs of
today and the Dripping Springs of tomorrow.

3.B ECONOMIC IMPACTS

One goal of the project is tobuiid op the reputation of Dripping Springs as atourist destination and for
Harrison Ranch Park to beoneofthe main attractions. Success herewiil extend the service area to
include more ofthe region and beyond. The Influx of tourist dollars Is expected to help generate the
revenues for the next round ofpark development, community services and programs.

3.C CONSERVATION

For the park to truly fulfill its goal of preserving something of the Cil/s roots in farming in ranching, It is
essential for itto preserve theproperty in its natural condition as much aspossible. The Harrisons were
excellent stewards oftheland and have done much to maintain much ofit in itsnatural state. The rest
has been developed in an environmentally responsible manner, as befitting the traditions of Hill Country
ranching.

"Green" construction methods wili be used wherever possible, including the selection ofrecycled and
regional materials, diligent management of construction waste, and preservation of existing trees and
foliage. Arainwater collection facility Is also included in the construction plans.

3.D SERVICE AREAAND POPULATIONS

As acommunity park, Harrison Ranch Park will serve all parts of the City ofDripping Springs. However,
because the surrounding area iacks pubiic facilities for horse riding, the park is aiso expected todraw
users from all ofHays and surrounding counties. Likewise the open air pavilion will be able to host
events of regional interest, further expanding the park's service base, like all communities. Dripping
Springs is sensitive to the special needs of certain segments of the community, as expressed In Its
Master Plan.

low Income and Minoiity Residents

As shown in the Master Plan, the population ofDripping Springs includes a numberofminority and low-
income residents. Minority residents aremainly Hispanlcs, many ofthem foreign-born.

Though the average Income is above the State average, some 5% ofDripping Springs residents have
Incomes below poverty level. Akey characteristic of this low-moderate segment Is the lack of access to
outdoor recreation facilities such asgolf courses or riding clubs. This park, being within easy driving
distance of the City, can address that need and help bind all segments ofthe community together.

23

Item 3.



Elderly

Dripping Springs has about the same proportion of elderly residents as the rest of the State, 11.4% in the
last Census. The park plan aims to specifically address the needs of this segment by offering a range of
low-impact, low-energy (aka "passive") recreation alternatives. These include the following;

Trail Horseshoes pit

Picnic areas Washers pit

Wildlife observation Pavilion (community events)

Youth at Risk

Organized recreation programs have been shown to be an effective way to address Youth at Risk (YAR)
problems. By providing healthy outlets for youthful energies and by bringing undisciplined kids into
structured activities, thepropensity for dropping outorcriminal activity is reduced. The Parks
Committee intends towork with YAR program sponsors to utilize thefacilities provided by thenew park.
These include the following:

Pavilion (equestrian sports Trail (hiking/riding)
Disk golf Primitive camping
Outreach and Programs

Young Children

Asegment not traditionally recognized as having special needs, but that in fact has some unique
recreation requirements is the very young. For children between 2and 6, safety and supervision are
overriding concerns, as well as aneed for appropriately sized equipment. These factors are being taken
into account in the modern Playground.

Disabled

Texas requires plans for all new business construction oralterations over $50,000 tobe submitted tothe
Texas Department ofLicensing and Regulation for review and inspection for conformance tothe Texas
Accessibility Standards (TAS). The Harrison Ranch Park project will employ a Registered Accessibility
Specialist toInsure compliance. Of course, it will not be possible for ever recreation facility to be usable
by every person, but the plan aims toprovide every accommodation possible for those with conditions
that would otherwise limit their access. The trail will be wheelchair/scooter friendly with graded
entry/exit ramps along Its path. Likewise, provisions will be made for mobility-Impaired access to the
pavilion. All restrooms will meetADA accessibility standards.

Facilities appropriate forthe mobility impaired include the following:

Trail Horseshoe pit

Open playarea Washer pit

24

Item 3.



Obese

Apopulation segment whose needs are being increasinglv recognized is the obese. To some extent,
obese people have accessibility needs similar to those of the disabled. Having aplace to get needed
exercise will be amajor boon for the obese in Dripping Springs, but tohelp sustain commitment It is
important that avariety ofactivities are made available Including horseback riding, open play, disk golf
and striding.

Though in principle all facilities area usable by obese individuals, ones that may fit best into apersonal
weight loss program Include the following:

Trail Pavilion (equestrian activities)
Disk golf Open play area

3.e NEEDS AND PRfORITIES

Weighing Immediate and long-term needs, budget, and time constraints, the Commission distilled the
inputsintothe following set of priorities:

Highest Priorities

1. Natural open space

2. Multi-use pavilion

3. Multi-use trails

4. Equestrian activities facility

Other Important priorities tobeaddressed when theopportunity arises

5. Playground

6. Open play area

7. Discgolf

8. Horseshoe courts and washer courts

3 .F MAJORACHIEVEMENTS TO DATE

« The City of Dripping Springs and the Harrison Ranch Park Steering Committee obtained a
$500,000 grant from the Texas Parks and Wildlife Department In 2009 toassist in
Improvements to Harrison Ranch Park.

0 The City and the Steering Committee successfully committed time and resources to
present the first annual Wild West Pest on October 24,2009, toraise funds for the new
amenities and to publicize thepark. An estimated 1,500-2,000 people attended theone-
day event that included aranch rodeo, an equestrian playday, achili cook-off, arts and
crafts vendors, haunted house, pie contest, live music and a full BBQ dinner. Anet
amount of$11,000 was earned from the fundraiser. The Wild West Pest will be held
again on October 23,2010.

♦ The City Parks, Recreation and Open Space Department successfully conducted Camp
Lasso in 2009 at the Park. The day camp wasattended byover 300 kids ranging In age

25

Item 3.



from 5to16 during the summer months ofJune, July and August. Back by popular
demand,Camp LASSO returned for the 2010summerseason.
The City's Parks, Recreation and Open Space Department held four Wine and Beer
tasting events at Harrison Ranch Park in 2009, to bring more exposure to the Park and to
provide area citizens with an enjoyable evening under Hill Country skies.
The City and the Steering Committee have completed the conceptual plans and cost
estimates for the new amenities. This endeavor encompassed more than nine months of
studies andreviews with the help of RVi, the company hired for land and park planning.
The Dripping Springs' City Council and the Parks and Recreation Commission approved
the plans in January 2010.
The City and the Steering Committee were successful In obtaining donations of
materials and labor to construct a newentranceand service road to the Park prior to
theWild West Fest. The existing entrance was not sufficient for large horse trailers and
other service vehicles.

Playday Buckle Series Fundraiser-$5,000
Boot Scoot Bali Fundraiser-S5,000
Established Harrison Ranch Park Partner Fundralsing Campalgn-$7,000 to dale
In conjunction with the grand opening ofthenew HEB store in Dripping Springs, HEB
made a donation of$20,000 to benefit Improvements at Harrison Ranch Park. In
addition, HEB is conducting a tearpad campaign to raise additional funds for
improvements at Harrison Ranch Park.

26

Item 3.



Harrison Park Ranch
RVi #293514

Conceptual Master Plan- Conceptual EstimateofProbable Cost DRAFT

June 1,2010

Item

1 SlaglnjL/MoblUzatlonfBondii^Rnsurarico

2|ST(dPrgpacaWon

'.tree^runrpB and^ctoan up

Dosciipiion

fence.cqnUnp^Uon enlrenco,
iaidnes, Ira*^. buurance. mfso Items

Oijfy. PrfCQ Toiff G^fntAmt

aHoiv. $ 173.PQe.00 $ 176.00Q.O0

5ub(o(a7; Sfa^Inp/MobUIisUcn \

3S»eUlllU^
Wa^sen^
Be^f<ral service. 3phase & phaso

4>Parlt|n9 Lotend^Entry DiJve^ _
Road - Mphatt vvlth tese

Haodteap pafldngspaces
ParUng Areas

S.SitaUjihllng
Parking kk slng-'e fixture, shajpcut9^

i^G jCovered Arena
\ i; JSteu^ra

;* *Founi§jjw ^
'** ]Arenacu'rb/^e
• Arenasarrf '

• ISeacftefs

*• ;L^Mt '̂pA
Ratm^terhaiyesiii^

' 'Arena felit^D/movable ^cb^pen syrstem
Re^^nSconcesslons'

'7 Stall Barn
' Structure GOx^VlO*
Insiai^on/ FwndaUon
Washracks/ Mbc. Concrete Paving
Plumbli^ElecIifc
Stall System

caliche

handicapparking&directional

16' polevvllh fMndatiortftonduit

plers/coRci^ foctlr)g

B"deplh

approx. lOQsteUs

♦6 Trails
•Pflfnaiy Trail: decon^osed granite, 8'width vrith thickened base
SecondaryTrait^uesUiantrail, vrldth varies
Creek Cr^[^gs

70,000 $ 4.00 cy $ 200.000.00
aUov/. $ 20.000.00 $ ' 20.p00.00
fiUov/. $ io.poo.oo $ io.ooaoo
Bitow. $ 10.000.00 $ 1O.DQ0.0p

SiiWofeb Sffe Preparet/ort .$ /::. •?2<(Si0i<fO.VO t

$ 50.000.00 $ 50.000.00
5 75,000.00 *S 75.000.00
S 150,000.00 $ 150AOO.OO

siibfor^;s(te umte9' -y . '27^*^p;po -

50.000 $ 3.Q0 sf $ 150,000.00
1,300 5 3.00 sf $ 3.000.00

75.600 $ IJOQ «r S 75,600.00

alkAv. 5 2.500.00 $ 2,500.00
SubtoMf; parhing Lot antf SnttyDrivo 232;p4d.p^:

6 $ 2.SOOJOO ea S ' 15.00000

-

S'l/brofar; SheLf£(httng

aRmv. .S 500,000.00 $ 500,000.00

anrnv. 6 150,000.00 S i50.ooaoo

aHonv. $ 125/KX).00 s 126,000.00

740 S ' 15.00 If 5 11,100.00

1.000 $ 25,00 cy $ 2SAOO.OO

eUovA § 25.000.00 5 26^000.00
aDow. s 100,000.00 '8 100/100.00

sDow. s 40.000.00 8 40.000.00

aSovr. $ 60,000.00 '8 60)000.00
aQovr. $ 116.000.00 8 115,000.00

altov/. $260,000 8 260,000.00

Subioiah Cove/edArena :.1»4aifioo.90.

flllQV/. •$ 120.000.00 .8
8

120)000.00
atlovr. $ 60,000.00 80,000.00

allow. s 16,000.00 8 16,000.00

allow. $ 30.000.00 8 30.000.00

altow. $ 100.000.00 8 100,000.00

Subtotal: CoveredArona 345;dpo;qii-j

4.P0Q $ 24.00 If s 117.600.00

6.500 0 12.00 if 8 76.00D.OO

4 $ 4.000.00 ea $ 16.000.00

Subforak Trafrs ••.81 j"

207.268.00

135^2.00.

K;V2008\2a3397\Co5l EstlmalctConceplual Master Plancoslesl 02012010r

27

Item 3.



Harrison Park Ranch
RVI#293514 * ' •
Conceptual Master Plan •Conceptual Estimate off Probable Cost

Usm

*9 DisoOoIf

* aeartRQ/lay^t

Description

DRAFT

Qniy» Price

aUoAr. $ 3.000.00 63 $
8U(y.v. $ 9,000.00 ea $

Subtotati Disc Golf S

June 1« 2010

ToM Grant Amt

3,000.00
9.000.00

<2*000.00 12,000.00

*10Primitive CamplngfNatureViewing.
* Ind'udM siteprep/ ctearing, maikers, Hre ring

aHo-.v- $ 1,000.00 $
Subtotal: PrimftfvoCamp/ng/ A/afumVIev/Ing $

1,000.00
iiAOO>00 500.00

'*il]ptenlcftirea

* Horsesl^es &VV^shers

*12PIayscapD

*13;^nd5c^e
J Trew/ / .
* RC'Ve^elaUw and Irrkiation

'USlgnage

15;Prof«5sjoMj Pees
... ...... r *.

I&heiifragci^l^^
besSn Da^lopment Services
c6n$taiiciim,poci^ ^r^es

Bidding Bervlces
Con^ructlgn PhaseServices

fotaiPba'saV

Phase? ,
Prcgraminlr '̂ for Arena SerNdces
Scticffu^ D^gnSeivtees
Des^ b^lopmenl Services
cbfMtaicabn DocumeniServes
R^'atoiySe^es
Bidding ^rWces
Conelrvctlon Phase Services

Total Phase 2

Items Induded InTPWD grant.

Grant acknovriedgment

4 $ 1,000.00 ea S 4.000.00
alkr^v. 5 500.00 S 600.00

2 $ 500.00 oa S i.QOO.(ra
Subtoial:PJcnfc Area $ * e;500.oo

S 50,000.00 $
Sobtofof:Playscapd '• S

30 $ 300.00 ea $
sum $ 25.000.00

Subfofaf; Landscape

1,000.00

50,000.00
50,000.00

0.000.00
$ 25,000X10
S.- • , 34.000.00

$1,000.00

3,073,200.00
431(730.00

2,000.00

50,000.00

1.000.00

1,000.00altov/ I

Project Subtotal
15% CortUngenoy

TolaP . $ 3^39,9^;oi0 501.000,00

'6f:endT6fa)

6,000.00
7,600.00

19,500.00
6.000.00

2,600.00
10,000.00
$o;sdo;oo^

7,500.00
22,500.00
43,^0.00

112.000.00
6,500.00
6.500.00

45.000.00
. 243,51)0.00

•$-.s.e33,S3p.do;

K:\2006\26339ACost EstlmateXConceptual Master Plan ceslest020l2010r

28

Item 3.



Exhibit B

Project Site Plan

29

Item 3.



Pnmitive Camping

Open Play/ n
Group Gathering

Wildlife Viewing

Existing House
and Barn

30

Item 3.



Exhibit C

The Property (Legal Descriptions)

31

Item 3.



Bk Vol pg
80003i;i71 OPR 3326 860

STATE OF TEXAS s ACRES
COIMTY OF HAYS GEORGE LINDSAY SURVEY

NO. 138, A-289 & EDWARD W.
' BROWN SURVEY NO. 136, A-44

DESCRIPTION

DESCRIPTION OF A 64.24 ACRE TRACT OF LAND OUT OF THE GEORGE
LINDSAY SURVEY NO. 138, A-289, AND THE EDWARD W. BROWN SURVEY
NO. 136, A-44, HAYS COUNTY, TEXAS, BEING ALL OF THAT CERTAIN TRACT
OF LAND CALLED TO BE 64.2441 ACRES, DESCRIBED IN A DEED TO
STEPHEN J. HARRISON AND NINA J. STEWART, OF RECORD IN VOLUME
1171, PAGE 587, OF THE OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS OF HAYS COUNTY,
TEXAS, SAID 64.24 ACRES BEING MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED BY
METES AND BOUNDS AS FOLLOWS:

BEGINNINGat a TXDOT Type n monument found in the westerly right-of-wayline of
Ranch Road 12, in the south line of a tract of land called to be 226.11 acres, described in
a deedto JohnL. Hill, of record in Volume 329, Page 580, of the DeedRecords of Hays
County, Texas, said monument being the northwest comer of a tract of land called to be
0.126 acres, described in a deed to the State of Texas, of record in Volume 1089, Page
294, of the Official Public Records of Hays County, Texas, the northeast comer of said
64.2441 acre tract, and the northeast comer of the herein described tract; from said
monument, a Vz inch iron rod found for at the southeast comer of said 226.11 acre tract
and the northeast comer ofsaid 0.126 acre tract, bears S 28° 12' 36" E, 22.65 feet;

THENCE, with the westerly right-of-way line of said Ranch Road 12, same being the
westerly line of said 0.126 acre tract, a curve to the right having a radius of 2794.81 feet,
at 34.5 feet, passing the approximate centerline of a pipeline easement to the Lower
Colorado River Authority, of record in Volume 257, Page 598, and Volume 257, Page
819, of the Deed Records of Hays County, Texas, and continuing for an arc distance of
315.52 feet, a central angle of 06° 28' 07", and a chord which bears S 19° 16' 59" W,
315.36 feet to a TXDOT Type 11 monument found at the most easterlynortheast comer of
a tract of land called to be 62.03 acres, described in a deed to Glenn T. Goode and Anne
E. Davison, of record in Volmne 1275, Page 522, of the Official Public Records ofHays
County, Texas, said monument being the southwest comer of said 0.126 acre tract, the
southeast comer of said 64.2441 acre tract, and the southeast comer of the herein
described tract;

THENCE, with the southerly line of said 64.2441 acre tract, and a northerly line of said
62.03 acre tract, the following five (5) courses:

1) N 67° 45' 40" W, 183.43 feet to a Vz inch iron rod found;
2) N 33° 06' 56" W, 731.22 feet to a inch iron rod found;

S08007.docx Page 1 of2

32

Item 3.



EXHIBIT Bk Vol pg
80003071 OPR 3326 861

3) S 71° 16' 49" W, 617.36 feet to a ^2 inch iron rod found;
.4) N 17° 04' 32" W, 464.92 feet to a Vz inch iron rod found;
5) N 81° 43' 25" W, 965.98 feet to a Vz inch iron rod found at an ell comer of

said 62.03 acre tract, for the most westerly southwest comer of said 64.2441
acre tract, and the most westerly southwest comer of the herein described
tract;

THENCE, with the westerly line of said 64.2441 acre tract, and an easterly hne of said
62.03 acre tract, the following two (2) courses:

1) N19° 55' 30" W, 1135.94 feet to a Vz inch iron rod found;
2) N 12° 17' 30" E, at 800.6 feet, passiag the approximate centerline of said

LCRA pipeline easement, and continuing for a total distance of 862.35 feet to
a Vz inch iron rod found in the southerly line of said 226.11 acre tract, at the
most northerly northeast comer of said 62.03 acre tract, for the northwest
comer of said 64.2441 acre tract, and the northwest comer of the herein
described tract;

THENCE, with the northerly liae ofsaid 64.2441 acre tract, and the southerly line of said
226.11 acre tract, the following two (2) courses:

1) S 46° 55' 45" E, 3065.67 feet to a Vz inch kon rod found;
2) S 28° 12' 24" E, 665.55 feet to the POINT OF BEGINNING containing

64.24 acres of land within theses metes and bounds.

Description accompanied by plat.
Surveyed by: Staudt Surveying, Inc.

P.O. Box 1273

Dripping Springs, Texas 78620
512-858-2236

THOMAS E. STAUD

Thomas E. Staudt Registered Professional Land Surveyor No. 3984 Date

S08007.docx Page 2 of2

33

Item 3.



70 201 0 1 0000934

Recorded On: January 14, 2010

Parties; AUS S T KYLE LTD

Hays County
Linda 0. Fritsche

County Clerk
San IVIarcos, Texas 78666

instrument Number: 2010-10000994

As

OPR RECORDiNGS

To DRiPPING SPRiNGS CiTY OF

Comment:

OPR RECORDINGS

Total Recording:

( Parties listed above are for Clerks reference only)

' Examined and Charged as Foiiows: **

Biiiabie Pages: 7

Number of Pages: 8

************ DO NOT REMOVE. THIS PAGE IS PART OF THE INSTRUMENT ************

Any provision herein which restricts the Sale, Rental or use of the described REAL PROPERTY
because of color or race Is Invalid and unenforceable under federal law.

File information:

Document Number: 2010-10000994

Receipt Number: 236998

Recorded Date/Time: January 14, 2010 11:41:41A

Book-Vol/Pg: BK-OPR VL-3807 PG-781

User / Station: S Sundhoim - Cashiering #3

Record and Return To:

BAKER & ASSOCIATES

PO BOX 718

DRIPPING SPRINGS TX 78620-0718

At?.' ••.4aA

State of Texas j
County of Hays

I heiTiby cenify that this instrumeut was filed Ibrrecord in my office on the dale and
time stamped hereon and was recorded on the volume and page of the named recoi-ds
of Hays County, Texas

Linda C. Fritsche, County Clerk 34

Item 3.



8k yol .Pa
10000994 OPR 380? 782

NOTICE OF CONFIDENTIALITY RIGHTS: IF YOU ARE A NATURAL PERSON, YOU
MAY REMOVE OR STRIKE ANY OF THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION FROM ANY
INSTRUMENT THAT TRANSFERS AN INTEREST IN REAL PROPERTY BEFORE IT IS
FILED FOR RECORD IN THE PUBLIC RECORDS: YOUR SOCIAL SECURITY NUMBER
OR YOUR DRIVER'S LICENSE NUMBER

STATE OF TEXAS

COUNTY OF HAYS

GENERAL WARRANTY DEED

§
§ KNOWALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS:

THAT AUS S. T. KYLE, LTD., a Texas limited partnership ("Grantor"), for and in
consideration of the sum of TEN DOLLARS ($10.00) and other valuable consideration to the
undersigned in hand paid by the Grantee herein named, the receipt of which is hereby
acknowledged, hasGRANTED, SOLD AND CONVEYED, andbythese presents does GRANT,
SELL AND CONVEY unto THE CITY OF DRIPPING SPRINGS, a Texas municipality
("Grantee"), the real property located in Hays County, Texas (the "Properly") and being more
My described onExhibit "A" attached hereto andincorporated herein forallpurposes.

This conveyance, however, is made and accepted subject to any and all restrictions,
encumbrances, reservations, easements, covenants and conditions, if any, relatingto the Property
as the same are filed for record in the County Clerk's Office of Hays County, Texas. Further,
Grantor reserves an easement and right-of-way one hundred feet in width beginning at the
southeastern boundary of the Property and continuing along the southern boundary of the
Property to the southwestern boundary of the Property, all as shown on the survey attached
hereto as Exhibit "B" ("Easement Area") for the purpose of public utility, roadway lateral
support and water quality easements. Upon completion ofthe roadway and location of the areas
required for the said easements, any portion of the Easement Area not necessary for such
roadway and said easement shallbe released firom this reservation.

TO HAVEANDTO HOLDthe abovedescribed premises, togetherwithall and singular
the rights and appurtenances thereto in anywise belonging, imto Grantee, Grantee's successors
and assigns forever; and Grantor does hereby bind Grantor's successors and assigns to
WARRANT AND FOREVER DEFEND all and singular the said premises unto Grantee,
Grantee's successors and assigns, against every person whomsoever claiming or to claim the
same or any part thereof.

[signature on following page]

Page 1
Aus to City parkland

35

Item 3.



EXECUTED this ^day of ,2009.

"GRANTOR"

Aus S. T. Kyle, Ltd.
By its general partner:

Ans S. T. Kyle GP, Inc.
A Texasporporation

Name: Douglas,
Title: Presideni

J3I, p'-~

. 10000994- DPR "' slo? 783

Grantee's Address:
p.Q ./Lt> X J 3 H

STATE OF TEXAS §

COUNTY OF HAYS §

The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me on the day of
'~]^cuy\ki4^ , 2009 by Douglas B. Kadison, President of Aus S. T. Kyle GP, Inc., a Texas
coiporation which is the general partner of Aus S. T. Kyle, Ltd., a Texas limited partnership, on
behalf ofsaid limited partnership.

NOTARY PUBLIC, STATE OF TEXAS

MY COMMISSION EXPIRES:

Aus to City parkJand

Page 2

,, A. PHILLIPS» s Notary Public, Stats ofTexas
My Commission expires

August 03, 2011

AFTER RECORDINGRETURNTO
Baker & Associates
RO. Box 718

Dripping Springs, Texas 78620

36

Item 3.



EXHIBIT "A"

Legal descriptionof4. Acre parklandtract

Bk Vol Pa
10000994 OPR 3807 784

TfflS PAGE LEFT INTENTIONALLY BLANK FOR
RECORDING PURPOSES

Page 3
Aus to Cily parkland

37

Item 3.



Bk Vol Ps
10000994 OPR 380? 785

3 9597Acres George W. Lindsay SurveyNo. 138, Abst. No. 289
Page 1of2 • Noveniberl0,2009
^ 09521.10

STATE OF TEXAS §
§

COUNIYOFHAYS §

FIELDNOTE DESCaSXPTCON of a 3.9597 acre trad^ situated iu the George W. Lindsay Survey No.
138, Abstract No. 289, Hays County, Texas, being aportion ofthat 2.20 acre tract conveyed to Aus S.T. Kyle,
LF by deed recorded in Volume 3595, Page 521 ofthe Official Public Records ofHays County, Texas and a
portion ofthe remainder ofthat 157.2938 acre tract conveyed to Aus S.T. Kyle, Ltd. by deed recorded in
Volume 2724, Page 103 ofthe said Official Public Records; the said 3.9597 acre tract ismore particularly
described by metesand boundsas follows:

COMMENCESIG at a 14" iron rodfound forthe most easterly comer of the said 2.20 acretracts being
the southeast comer of tiiat 62.03 acre tract conveyed to Glenn T. Goode and Anne E. Davison by deed
recorded inVolume 1275, Page 522 ofthe said Official PublicRecords and apoint onthe westerly right-of-way

, lineof Ranch Road 12(right-of-way varies);

THENCE, leaving the westerly ri^t-ofway line ofsaid Ranch Road 12, with the common northerly
line ofthe said220 acre tract and southerly line ofthe 62.03 acre tract, for thefollowing two (2)courses:

1) N67°44'23"'W, 201.67 feet toa iron rod found for an angle point;

2) . N33«21'06"W, 243.14 feet to a '/z" iron rod, with plastic cap marhed "C85)itai Surveying
Company, Iho.", set for the point ofcurvature ofa non-tangait curve to the ri^t and the most
easterly comer and POINT OF BEGINNINGofthe herein described tracti

THENCE, leaving the southerly line ofthe said 62.03 acre tract, acaross the said 2.20 acre tract and the
157.2938 acretrac^ for the following four (4) courses:

1) With the said curve to the ri^t having acaitral an^e of51®08'26", aradius of340.00 fee^ a
chord distance of293.50 feet (chord bears S85°52'18"W), atanarcdistance of129.72 feetpass
acalculated point on the westerly line ofthe aforesaid 2.20 acre tract and continuing across the
said157.2938 acretractfor a total arcdistance of303.47feetto a '/4" ironrod, withplastic cap
marked "Capital Surveying Company, Inc.", set for the point ofreverse curvature ofa ourve to
thelef^

2) With the said curve tothe left having a central angle of26°17'08", a radius of562.93 feet, a
chord distance of256.00 feet(chord bears N81'42'02"W), foranarcdistance of25826feet to
a 54" iron rod, with plastic cap marked "Capital Surveying Company, inc.", setfor the point of
tangency;

3) S85^09'24"W, 59.57 feet to a 54" iron rod, with plastic cap marked "Capital Surveying
Company, Inc.", setfor the southwest comer ofthe herein described tract;

38

Item 3.



3.9597 Acres

Page2 of2

10000994 OPR 380? 7II

GeorgeW. Lindsay SurveyNo. 138, Abst No. 289
Novemb(a:10,2009

09521.10

4) N03°34°17''W, 250.52 feet to a iron rod, with plastic cap marked "Capital Surveying
Company, Inc.", set for the northwestcomer ofthe herein describedtractsbeing a point on1he
commonnortherly line ofthe aforesaid 1572938 acre tract and southerly line ofdie said 62.03
acre trac^ from which a 'A"iron rod found for an angle point on the said commonnorth line of
the 157.2938 acre tract and southerly line of the 62.03 acre tract; bears S71®16'22"W, 241,25
feet;

THENCE,with the said commonnortherlyline ofthe said 157.2938acre tract and southerlyline ofthe
62.03 acretrael; for the foUowing two (2) courses:

1) N71®16'22"E, 387.91 feet to a 34" ironrod found for an anglepoint;

2) S33®21'06"E, at a distanceof345.03 feet pass the most northerlycomer ofthe aforesaid 2.20
acre tract and continuing with the northerly line of the aforesaid 2.20 acre tract; for a toM
distance of46135 feet to the POINT OF BEGINNING, CONTAINING within these metes and
bounds 3.9597 acres ofland area.

Basis of Bearing is the TexasStatePlaneCoordinate System, SouthCentral Zone,NAD83 (Grid), determined
from GPS observation.

That 1, Gr^my A. Way, a Registered Professional Land Surveyor, do hereby certifythat the above
description is ime and correct to the best of my knowledge and that the properfy described herein was
determined by a survey madeonthe ground undermydiredion and supervision.

WITNESS MYHAND ANDSEAL at Austin, TravisCounty, Texas thisthe lOthdayofNovember 2009.

memoryA GREGORYA
Restored Profession!
No. 4567 - State ofTexas

Surveyor

39

Item 3.



•fi- ^
i* ^ '<5^

SURVEY OF 3.9597 A
OUT OF THE

GEORGE ¥. UNDSEY SURVEY No. 138j
ABSTRACT No. 289,

HAYS COUNTY, TEXAS
iS j /j l
SPRINGS // ,

KGE. 857 j . j

If /
& ^ ./ / t

..r

64.21- ACRES
CITY OF DRIPPING SPRINGS
VOLUME 3326, PAGE 857

O.P.R.H.C,

I
62.03 ACRES

GLENN T. GOODE &
ANNE E. DAViSON
V. 1275, P. 522

O.P.R.H.C.

/ /r«340.00'
1 ' / A=303.4r

GEORGE W. LINDSAY
SURVEY No. 138

•ABSTRACT No. 289 '

w Jd;f;
"'GREGORY X

REMINDER OF ^
157.2933 ACRES

AUS S. T. KYLE, LTD.
VOLUME 2724, PAGE 103

O.P.R.H.C.

That I, Gregory- A. Way, a Registered ProfeBsional Lapd
•Surveyor do hereby certify that the above map or plat is
true and correct to the best of my knowledge and that
the property shown hereon was determined by a sun/ay
made on the ground under my direction and supervision.

WITNESS MY HAND AND SEAL at Austin, Travis County,
Texas this the 10th of November, 2009, A.D.

GREGORY Ai WAV/ / /
Professional Land Surveyor No. 45o7 —
State of'Texas

v^0 7..

0.126 ACRES
STATE OF"TEXAS

VOLUME 965, PAGE 322
H.C.D.R.

(70.0' RIGHT OF)
RR 12 (g.

(STA. 314+21.85)
/

/-^/X (70.0* RIGHT OF)
rt^^'oZ ' X RR 12 4

I 'J /iC\mPOmT OF
ov COMMENCEMENT

ol; J^f / I a
sil / / / 0 50

-̂ |̂S; / X/ /
ig,'—7 ! ^ S / EDWARD W. BROWN

/ t I SURVEY No. 136c'y' z / / ^ / abstract No. 44

100 150
1"=100'

V-

Owg. j? 09531S7 CRD // -05522SUR

1101 CopvW of TtfXflB WgfUfff/ Sotrth
AuftUn. T^oa 73746

SHEET 1 OF 3

CAPITAL
SURVEYINQ
COMPANY

BuSdtH C. &lR. 100
ftl 2) 327-^006

40

Item 3.



Dwg. #

1101 CO
AusUn

SURVEY OF 3.9597 ACRES
OUT OF THE

i^aEORGE V. UNDSEY SURVEY No. 138,
ABSTRACT No. 289,

HAYS COUNTY. TEXAS

L

50 ICQ 150
1"=100'

09S31S7 CRD f 05522SUR

lol <rfT0XO9 KtshYrcy South

SHEET 2 OF 3

CAPITAL
SURVEYING
COMPANY
INCQRPOBATED

C. Sutlo 100
12) 327-^

Ca.2S6,0Q,
Cb^NaV42'02

REMINDER OF
157.2938 ACRES

AUS S. T. KYLE, LTD.
VOLUME 2724, PAGE 103

O.P.R.H.C.

64-.24 ACRES
CITY OF DRIPPING SPRINGS
VOLUME 3326, PAGE 857

0,P.R.H.C.

&5r08'26
r«340.00
^xa303.47
C«293.50

Cb«S85*52'̂ ®"^

GEORGE W. LINDSAY
SURVEY No. 138

ABSTRACT No. 289

O
o

<»
•vO

-n ca

C^J
CO c
oo
-.J H-»

-CO "d
coul

41

Item 3.



70 201010000390

Hays County
Linda 0. Fritsche

County Clerk
San Marcos, Texas 78666

Instrument Number: 2010-10000996

As

OPR RECORDINGSRecorded On: January 14,2010

Parties: GOODE GLENN T

To DRIPPING SPRINGS CITY OF

Comment:

OPR RECORDINGS

Total Recording:

36.00

36.00

( Parties listed above are for Clerks reference only )

Examined and Charged as Follows: **

Billable Pages: 6

Number of Pages: 7

************ DO NOT REMOVE. THIS PAGE IS PART OF THE INSTRUMENT
************

Any provision hereinwhich restricts the Sale, Rental or use ofthe described REAL PROPERTY
because of color or race Is Invalid and unenforceable under federal law.

File Information:

Document Number: 2010-10000996

Receipt Number: 236998
Recorded Date/Time: January 14, 2010 11:41:41 A

Book-Vol/Pg: BK-OPR VL-3807 PG-795
User / Station: 8 Sundholm - Cashiering #3

Record and Return To:

BAKER & ASSOCIATES

PC BOX 718

DRIPPING SPRINGS TX 78620-0718

^ ••••••

State ofTexas |
County of Hays

1 hereby certify that Utlsinstalment was filed forrecord in my oOice on the dale and
lime .stamped hereon and was recorded on the volume and page of the named records
of Hays County, Texas

Linda C. Fritsclie, County Clerk
42

Item 3.



- Bk Vol Pa...-
.100009% OPR 3807 796

NOTICE OF CONFEDENTIALITY RIGHTS: IF YOU ARE A NATURAL PERSON, YOU
MAY REMOVE OR STRIKE ANY OF THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION FROM ANY
INSTRUMENT THAT TRANSFERS AN INTEREST IN REAL PROPERTY BEFORE IT IS
FILED FOR RECORD IN THE PUBLIC RECORDS: YOUR SOCIAL SECURITY NUMBER
OR YOURDRIVER'S LICENSE NUMBER

STATE OF TEXAS

COUNTY OF HAYS

GENERAL WARRANTY DEED

§
§ KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS:

THAT THE UNDERSIGNED, GLENN T. GOODE AND ANNE E. DAVISON
("Grantors"), for and in consideration of the sum of TEN DOLLARS ($10.00) and other
valuable consideration to the undersigned in hand paid by THE CITY OF DRIPPING
SPRINGS, a Texas general law municipality ("Grantee"), the receipt of which is hereby
acknowledged, has GRANTED, SOLD AND CONVEYED, and by these presents do GRANT,
SELL AND CONVEY imto Grantee, the real property located in Hays County, Texas (the
"Property") and being more ftally described on Exhibit "A" attached hereto and incorporated
herein for all purposes.

This conveyance, however, is made and accepted subject to any and all restrictions,
encumbrances, reservations, easements, covenants and conditions, if any, relating to the Property
as the same are filed for record in tiie County Clerk's Office ofHays County, Texas.

TO HAVE AND TO HOLD the above described premises, together with all and singular
the rights and appurtenances thereto in anywise belonging, unto Grantee, Grantee's successors
and assigns forever; and Grantors do hereby bind Grantors' successors and assigns to
WARRANT AND FOREVER DEFEND all and singular the said premises unto Grantee,
Grantee's successors and assigns, against every person whomsoever claiming or to claim the
same or any part thereof.

Except for the warranty of title set forthherein. Grantor hereby specifically disclaims any
warranty, guaranty, or representation concerning the nature and condition of the Property,
including but not by way of limitation, the water, soil, geology and the suitability thereof, and of
the Property, for any and all activities and uses which Grantee may elect to conduct thereon,
income to be derived therefrom or expenses to be incurred with respect thereto, or any
obligations or any other matter or thing relating to or affecting the same. GRANTOR HAS NOT
MADE AND DOES NOT MAKE, ANY REPRESENTATIONS, WARRANTIES OR
COVENANTS OF ANY KIND OR CHARACTER WHATSOEVER, WHETHER EXPRESS
OR IMPLIED, WITH RESPECT TO THE QUALITY OR CONDITION OF THE PROPERTY,
THE SUITABILITY OF THE PROPERTY FOR ANY AND ALL ACTIVITIES AND USES

WHICH GRANTEE MAY CONDUCT THEREON, COMPLIANCE BY THE PROPERTY
WITH ANY LAWS, RULES ORDINANCES OR REGULATIONS OF ANY APPLICABLE
GOVERNMENTAL AUTHORITY, OR HABITABILITY, MERCHANTABILITY OR
FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE.

Page 1
Goodeto citydonation

43

Item 3.



• Bk Vol Pa
iUiJiJU9.?6 OPR 3807 797

EXECUTED this ofOAHtt^y ,2009.
"GRANTORS"

GLENN T. GOODE

ANNEE.DAVISON

Grantee's Address:
P. 37^
Or r}n^ ^

STATE OF TEXAS §

§
COUNTY OF HAYS §

^ The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me on the ^ day of
1 , by Glenn T. Goode and Anne E. Davison.
' ^cOO/o

NOTARY PUBLIC, STATE OF TEXAS

MY COMMISSION EXPIRES: Haty QM>t^

'• J\

V.

. _ ...

i i•s . , , , . . . . . i
1 . c'l' . . • • . t".' • • C ' * - I
fi ' • ••:.•**' A

Page 2
Goodeto citydonation

44

Item 3.



Bk Vol pg
10000996 OPR 3807 798

1.3413 Aores Geoige W. Lindsay SurveyNo. 138, Abst. No. 289
Pase 1of2 November 10,2009

• 09521.10

STATE OF TEXAS §
§

COUNTY"OF HAYS §

FIEIDNOTE DESCRIPTION of a 1.3413 acretract, situated in the George W. Lindsay Survey No.
138, Abstract No, 289, Bays County, Texas, being a portion ofthat 62.03 acre tract conveyed toGlenn T,
Goode and Anne E.Davison bydeed recorded inVolume 1275, Page 522 ofthe OfScial Public Records of
Hays Counfy, Texas; the said 13413 acre tract is more particularly described bymetes and bounds as follows;

COMMENCING at a iron rod found forthemost easterly southeast comer ofthesaid 62.03 acre
tract; being the northeast comer ofIhat 230 acre tract conveyed to Aus S.T. Kyle, LP by deed recorded in
Volume 3595, Page 521 ofthe said Official Public Records and a point on the westerly right-of-way line of
Ranch Road 12 (ri^t-of-way varies), from which a TxDOT I^pe II monument found, marked station
314+33.44, on the common east line ofthe 62.03 acre tract and westerly right-of-way line ofRanch Road 12
CRR-12), bears N22®46'19»B, 48.69 feet;

THENCE, leaving the westerly right-of-way line ofsaid RR-12, with the common southerly line ofthe
said 62.03 acre tract and northerly line ofthe 230acre tract, for thefollowing two (2)courses:

1) 201.67 feet toa 56" iron rod found for an angle point;

2) N33®2r06"W, 173.02 feet to a 16" iron rod, with plastic cap marked "Capital Surveying
• Company, Inc.", set for .the most soufiherly comer and POINT OF BEGINNING of the herein

described trac^

IHENCB, cfmtiTming with the southerly line ofthe said 62.03 acre trac^ for the following two (2)
courses:

1) N33®21'06""W, atadistance of186.44 feet pass acalculated point for the most north^ly comer
ofthesaid 230 acare tract, being onthenortherly line of the remainder of that 157.2938 acre
tract conveyed toAns S.T. Kyle, Ltd. by deed recorded inVolume 2724, Page 103 ofthe said
OfiSmal Public Records, andcontinuing with thenortherly line ofthesaid1573938 acre tract,
for a total distance.of531.47 fee^

2) . S71°16'22"W, continuing with the norfherlylinjeofthe said 1573938 acre tract, 387.91 feet to
a 56" iron rod, with plastic cap marked "Capital Surveying Company, fiic.", set for comer, from
which a 56" ironrodfound for anangle point onthe common linebetween thesaid62.03 acre
tract andthe 1573938 acretract, bears S71°16'22"W, 24135 fee^

THENCE, N03"34'17"W, leaving the northerly line of the said 157.2938 acre tract, and crossmg
tbrou^ the 62.03 acre txaof; for a di^ance of6l'.80 feet to a 1/2" iron rod, with plastic cap marked "Capital
Surveying CompaiQ', Inc.", set on the northeast line ofthe aforesaid 62.03 acre tract; beingflhe southwest line of
that 6434 acre tract conveyed tothe City ofDripping Springs by deed recorded inVolume 3326, Page 857 of
the said Offioial Public Records, from which a 56" iron rod found for anangle point onthe sadi common line
between the62.03 acre tractandthe6434 acretract, bears S7P17'05"'W, 196.02 feet "

45

Item 3.



1.3413 Acsres

•Page2 of2

Bk
10000996 QPR

George "W. Lindsay SurveyNo. 138, Abst. No. 289
Novembea: 10,2009

09521.10

Vol Ps
3807 799

thence, 'wi'fbi the said coaimoa northeast line ofdie 62.03 acre tract and south'west line ofthe 64.24
acretracts for thefollowing two(2)courses:

1) N71'='17'05"B, 421.37 feetto a14" iron rodfound for an angle point;

2) S33®07'0r'E, 579.06 feet to a 14" iron rod, with plas'tio cap marked Capital Surveying
Company, Iho.", set on anon-tangcait curve to the left, for ft.6 most easterly northeast comer of
the herein described trac^ from which a14" iron rod frund for an angle point on the aforesaid
common line between the 62.03 acre tract and the 6424 acre tract, hears SSSWOFE, 152.11
feet;

THENCE, leaving the southwest line of the said 64.24 acre tract; across the said 62,03 acre tract, for
the foUowing two (2) courses:

1) With the said curve to the left having acentral angle of 06®1S'44", aradius of 340.00 feet; a
•chord distance of37.44 feet {chord bears S59<'34'39"W), for an arc distance of37.46 feet toa
14" iron rod, with plastic cap marked "Capital Surveymg Company, Inc.", set for the point of
reverse curvature ofa curveto the right;

2) With the said curve to the right having acentral angle of 03®15'21", aradius of410.00 feet; a
chord distance of23E0 feet (chord bears S58®02'57"W), for an arc distance of2330 feet tothe
POBSrr OF BEGINNING, CONTAINING within these metes and bounds 1.3413 acres ofland
area.

Basis ofBearing is the Texas State Plane Coordinate System, South Central Zone, NAB83 (Grid), determined
from GPS observation.

That I, Gregory A. Way, aRegistered Professional Land Surveyor, do hereby certify that the above
desmi^tion is trae and coixect to the best of my knowledge and that the property described herein was
determinedbyasurvey made on the ground•under my direction and supervision.

WXINESS MY HAIND AND SEALatAustin, Travis County, Texas ttds the 10th day ofNovember 2009.

.•GREGORY A.WAY GREGORYA.WAY^
RegisteredProfessionalLahd Surveyor
No. 4567 - State ofTexas

46

Item 3.



SURVEY OP 1.3413 ACRES
OUT OF THE

GEORGE W. IINDSEY SURVEY No, 138,
ABSTRACT No. 289

HAYS COUNTY, TEXAS

REMINDER OF
157.2938 ACRES

AUS S. T. KYLE, LTD
VOLUME 2724, PAGE 103

O.P.R.H.C.

ACRES
GLENN T. GOODE
ANNE E. DAVISON

VOL. 1275, PAGE 522 4
O.P.R.H.C.

Dwg. ^ 0953132 CRD 05522SUR SHEET 2 OF 3
CAPITAL

itoi C^tol of Texos Hlghwcy South
" TflJAwtte. faxoa 78746

SURVEYING
COMPANY
INCORPORATED

100

h) 32T-400B

50 100 150 200
1"=100'

64.24 ACRES
CITY OF DRIPPING SPRINGS
VOLUME 3326, PAGE 857

O.P.R.H.C.

/ POINT OF

AT. "A

ooc

47

Item 3.



POINT
BEGINNING

reminder OF
157.2938 ACRES

AUS S. T. KYLE. LTD.
VOLUME 2724. PAGE 103

O.P.R.H.C.

GEORGE W. LINDSAY
SURVEY No. 138

ABSTRACT No. 289

"53

1 62.03 ACRES
GLENN T. GOODE •86

ANNE E. DAVISON
VOL. 1275, PAGE 622

O.P.R.H.G.

opa-

64.24 ACRES
CITY OF DRIPPING SPRINGS
VOLUME 3326, PAGE 857

O.P.R.H.C.

/
/

0.126 ACRES
, STATE OF TEXAS

/ VOLUME 955, PAGE 322
' • H.C.D.R.

/

(70.0' RIGHT OF)
RR 12 i."(STA^ 314+21.85)

(70.0* RIGHT OF)
RR 12

314+33.44)

POINT OF
COMMENCEMENT

EDWARD W. BROWN
SURVEY No. 136 '

ABSTRACT No. 44

GREGORY

SUEVEY OF 1.3413 ACEES
OUT OP THE

GEORGE ¥. IINDSEY SURVEY No.
abstract No. 280,

HAYS COUNTY, TEXAS

.138,

100 150
1"=100'

Thai 1. Gregoty A. Way, a Registered Professional Land
Surveyor do hereby certify thai the above mop or plat ts
true and correct to the best of my knowledge and that
the property shown hereon was determined by a suww
made on the ground under my direction and supervision.

WITNESS MY HAND AND SEAL at Austin. Travis County,
Texas this the 10th day of November, 2009, A.D.

GREGORY A.
Professional La
Stale of Texas

irveyor No. 4567

Owg, § 09551S2 CRD j? 05S22SUR SHEET 1 OF 3
CAPITAL

tiot of ToXflc Klah*nv SMrtli
Amlln. TrotOii 7fl74B

SURVEYIKS-
COMPANY
tMCQBMBATEDJ
—cTSuHo 105 t

Va27-^6 I

o
"Xi

G>

O
^ i?3
70 ^

O o
•Sj i-

CO
O '

48

Item 3.



70 201010000995

Hays County
Linda 0. Fritsche

County Clerk
San Marcos, Texas 78666

Instrument Number: 2010-10000995

As

OPR RECORDINGSRecorded On: January 14, 2010

Parties: GOODE GLENN T

To DRIPPING SPRINGS CITY OF

Comment:

OPR RECORDINGS

Total Recording:

32.00

32.00

( Parties listed above are for Clerks reference only)

Examined and Charged as Follows:

Blllable Pages: 5

Number of Pages: 6

************ DO NOT REMOVE. THIS PAGE IS PART OF THE INSTRUMENT
************

Any provision herein which restricts the Sale, Rental or use ofthe described REAL PROPERTY
because of color or race is invalid and unenforceabie under federal law.

File Information:

Document Number: 2010-10000995

Receipt Number: 236998
Recorded Date/Time: January 14, 2010 11:41:41A

Book-Vol/Pg: BK-OPR VL-3807 PG-789
User / Station: 8 Sundholm - Cashiering #3

Record and Return To:

BAKER & ASSOCIATES

PC 80X718

DRIPPING SPRINGS TX 78620-0718

m
%o. -

State of Texas |
County of Hays

I hereby certify ibal this insLrunienl was filed for record in my office on the dale and
lime stamped hereon and was recorded on the volume and page of the named records
of Hays County, Texas

Linda C. Fritsche, County Clerk

49

Item 3.



Bk yol pg
10000995 OPR 3807 790

NOTICE OF CONFIDENTIALITY RIGHTS: IF YOU ARE A NATURAL PERSON, YOU
MAY REMOVE OR STRIKE ANY OF THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION FROM ANY
INSTRUMENT THAT TRANSFERS AN INTEREST IN REAL PROPERTY BEFORE IT IS
FILED FOR RECORD IN THE PUBLIC RECORDS: YOUR SOCIAL SECURITY NUMBER
OR YOUR DRIVER'S LICENSE NUMBER

GENERAL WARRANTY PEED

STATE OF TEXAS §
§ KNOW ALL MEN BYTHESE PRESENTS:

COUNTY OF HAYS §

THAT THE UNDERSIGNED, GLENN T. GOODE AND ANNE E. DAVISON
("Grantors"), for and in consideration of the sum of TEN DOLLARS ($10.00) and other
valuable consideration to the undersigned in hand paid by TKDE CITY OF DRIPPING
SPRINGS, a Texas general law municipality ("Grantee"), the receipt of which is hereby
acknowledged, has GRANTED, SOLD AND CONVEYED, and by these presents do GRANT,
SELL AND CONVEY unto Grantee, the real property located in Hays County, Texas (the
"Property") and being more fully described on Exhibit "A" attached hereto and incorporated
herein for all purposes.

This conveyance, however, is made and accepted subject to any and all restrictions,
encumbrances, reservations, easements, covenants and conditions, ifany, relatingto the Property
as the same are filed for record in the Cormty Clerk's Office ofHays Coxmty, Texas.

TO HAVEAND TO HOLD the abovedescribed premises, togetherwith all and singular
the rights and appurtenances thereto in anywise belonging, unto Grantee, Grantee's successors
and assigns forever; and Grantors do hereby bind Grantors' successors and assigns to
WARRANT AND FOREVER DEFEND aU and singular the said premises unto Grantee,
Grantee's successors and assigns, against every person whomsoever claiming or to claim the
same or any part thereof.

Except for thewarranty oftitle setforth herein, Grantor hereby specifically disclaims any
warranty, guaranty, or representation concerning the nature and condition of the Property,
including butnotbyway of limitation, thewater, soil, geology and thesuitability thereof, andof
the Property, for any and all activities and uses which Grantee may elect to conduct thereon,
income to be derived therefirom or expenses to be incurred with respect thereto, or any
obligations or any other matter or thing relating to oraffecting thesame. GRANTOR HAS NOT
MADE AND DOES NOT MAKE, ANY REPRESENTATIONS, WARRANTIES OR
COVENANTS OF ANY KIND OR CHARACTER WHATSOEVER, WHETHER EXPRESS
OR IMPLIED, WITH RESPECTTO THE QUALITY OR CONDITION OF THE PROPERTY,
THE SUITABILITY OF THE PROPERTY FOR ANY AND ALL ACTIVITIES AND USES
WHICH GRANTEE MAY CONDUCT THEREON, COMPLIANCE BY THE PROPERTY
WITH ANY LAWS, RULES ORDINANCES OR REGULATIONS OF ANY APPLICABLE
GOVERNMENTAL AUTHORITY, OR HABITABILITY, MERCHANTABILITY OR
FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE.

Goodetodtystrip

Page 1

50

Item 3.



EXECUTED this , 2«Q9.

"GRANTORS"

gi3^nnt.goode

ANNEE.DAVISON

Grantee's Address:

T-D- /Sa)k 38"^

STATE OF TEXAS

COUNTY OF HAYS

§
§
§

Bk Vol Pg
10000995 OPR 3807 791

The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me on the

7 d&l'O
, 2ddf by GlennT. Goode and Anne E. Davison.

iAay of

NOTARY PUBLIC, STATE OF TEXAS

MY COMMISSION EXPIRES: <^ii>

AFTER RECORDING RETURN TO
Baker & Associates
P.O. Box 718
Dripping Springs, Texas 78620

Goodeto cityStrip
Page 2

j... THOMA. M. VANDiVlER
Public.St5to of Texas

°i Ocm'i.i'.rlcnExplros
M.\>-24,2010

51

Item 3.



Bk Vol P3
10000995 OPR 3807 792

Aaqao Edward W. Brown Survey No. 136, Abst. No, ^0.4909 Act Lindsay SurveyNo. 138, Abst. No. 289
Page! of2 ' November 5,2009

09521.10

STATE OF TEXAS

COUNTY OF HAYS

FIELDNOTEDESCRIPTION ofa0.4909 acre tract, situated in the Edward W. Brown SmeyNo. 136,
Abstract George W. Lindsay Survey No. 13$, Abstract No. 289, Hays County, ^
Dortion ofthat 62 03 acre tract conveyed to Glenn T. Goode and Anne E. Davison by d^ recor e in ôurn
1275, Page 522 of the Official PubHc Records of Hays County, Texas; the said 0.4909 acre tract is more
particularly described bymetes and bounds as follows:

BEGINNING at a'A" iron rod found for the most easterly southeast comer ofthe said 62.03_aCTe tact, .
being the northeast comer ofthat 2.20 acre tract conveyed to Aus S.T. Kyle, LP by deed r^rded mVolme
3595, Page 521 oftie said Official Public Records andapointon the westerly n^t-of-way Ime ofRanch Road
12(right-of-way varies);

THENCE, leaving the westerly right-of-way line of said Ranch Road 12 (BR-12), the common
southerly line of the said 62.03 acre tract and northerly line of the 2.20 acre tracli for the follovmg two (2)
courses:

.1) N67°44'23"W, 201.67 feetto aA" iron rod found for an angle poini;

2) N33?21'06"W 173.02 feet to a A" iron rod, with plastic cap marked "Capital Surveymg
Company iuc.k set for the point of curvature ofanon-tangent curve to the lef^ fiom which ay^TS&tlnd fo? rm aigle point on the sou&erly line of the aforesaid 62.03 acre tract,
bearsN33''21'06"W, 531.47feet;

THENCE, leaving the northerly line ofthe said 2.20 acre tract, across the said 62.03 acre tract, for the
followingtwo (2) courses:.

D With the said curve to the left having acentral angle of03'15'2r', aradius of 410.00 feet; a
chord distance of23.30 feet (chord bears NSSooa'STE), for an arc distance of2330 feet to a
A" iron rod, with plastic marked "Capital Surveying Company, Inc.", set for the point of
reverse curvature of a curve to theri^t;

2) Wifli the said curve to the right hawng acentral angle of06®18'44", aradius of340.00 fee^ a
chord distance of 37.44 feet (chord beam N59®34'39»B), for an arc distance of37.46 feet to a
A" iron rod, wHh plastic cap marked "Capital Surveying Company, hic.'̂ set &r the point of
non-tangency, being apoint on the common northeast line of the aforesaid 62.03 ^
southwest line of that 64.24 acre tract conveyed to the City of Drippmg Spmgs by deed
recorded in Volume 3326, Page 857 ofthe said Official Public Records, ftom which aA iron
rod found for an angle point on the said common northeast line of the 62.03 acre tract and
southwest line ofthe 64.24 acre tract, hears N33^07'01''W, 579.06 feel;

THEMCE, with the said common northeast line ofthe 62.03 acre tract and southwest line ofthe 64.24
aCTe tract, forthefbllowrngtwo (2)courses:

1) ' S33®07'0T'E, 152.11 feettoaA"ironrodfoundforananglepoint;

52

Item 3.



0.4909 Acxes

Page 2 of2

Bk
10000995 OPR

. EdwardW. BrowaSnxveyNo. 136, AbstNo. 44
George W. Lindsay Survey No. 138, Abst No. 289

November 5,2009
09521.10

2^ • S67®44'32"E, 183.46feettoaTxDOTTypeIImon.uiiientfound,oiiaourvetothen^t,forthe
most easterly noitbeast comer of the aforesaid 62.03 acre tract, being tbe south^ comer of
die 6424 acre tract and a point on a curve to the right in the -westerly right-of-way Ime of
aforesaid KR-12;

•niENCB leaving the soufiherly line ofthe said 64.24 acre tract, -with the common easterly line ofthe
62.03 acre tract arid westerly ri^t-of-way line ofHR.-l2,for1he following two (2) courses;

1)

2)

With the said curve to the ri^thaving acentral angle of00°13'53", aradius of2794.79 feet^ a
chord distance of 1129 feet (chord bears S22®38'23»W), for-an arc distance of 11.29 feet to a
"RdDOT TypeEmonument found for the point oftangency;

S22°45'19"W, fox a distance of 48.69 feet to die POINT OF BEGINNING, CONTAINING
-widjin these metes andbounds 0.4909 acres ofland area.

Basis ofBearing is the Texas State Plane Coordinate ^stem, South Central Zone, NAD83 (Grid), determined
from GPS observation.

That LGregory A. Way, aRegbtered Professional Land Surveyor, do hereby certify that lh6^^>ove
description is true and correct to the best of my knowledge and that the-propafy described herem was
determined by asurvey made on the ground under my direction and supervision.

WITNESS MY HAND AND SEAL at Austin, Travis County, Texas this die 5th day ofNovember 2009.

GREGORYA

ifessioiM Land Surveyor
GREGORY A.
RegisteredProfessio]!&l Land Surveyor
No. 4567 - State ofTexas

Vol
3807

' Ps

793

53

Item 3.



R
EM

IN
D

ER
O

F
1

5
7

.2
9

3
8

A
C

R
E

S
A

U
S

S.
T

.
K

Y
LE

.
LT

D
.

VO
LU

M
E

27
24

,
PA

G
E

10
3

O
.P

.R
.H

.C
.

G
EO

R
G

E
W

.
LI

N
D

SA
Y

SU
R

V
E

Y
N

o,
1

3
B

A
B

ST
R

A
C

T
N

o.
2

8
9

m $
sf

i
§

1
62

.0
3

AC
RE

S.
G

LE
N

N
T

.
G

O
O

D
E

Sc
A

N
N

E
E

.
D

A
V

IS
O

N

6
4

.2
4

A
C

R
E

S
CI

TY
O

F
D

R
IP

PI
N

G
SP

R
IN

G
S

VO
LU

M
E

33
26

.
PA

G
E

85
7

O
.P

.R
.H

.C

1
2

7
5

,
PA

G
E

5
2

2
O

.P
.R

.H
.C

. /
/

k
'?

<V
•V

-
\A

.'
~

SU
R

V
EY

O
F

0.
49

09
A

C
R

E
O

U
T

O
P

T
H

E
GE

OR
GE

¥
.

JJ
N

D
SE

Y
SU

RV
EY

N
o.

13
0.

,,V
2-

A
BS

TR
A

CT
N

o.
20

9,
//

TH
E

ED
W

AR
D

W.
BR

OW
N

SU
RV

EY
No

.
13

6,
'

AB
ST

RA
CT

N
o.

44
,

'
H

A
Y

S
C

O
U

N
TY

,
TE

X
A

S
/ /

0
.1

2
5

A
C

R
E

S
ST

A
TE

O
F

TE
X

A
S

VO
LU

M
E

95
5,

PA
G

E
32

2
H

.C
.D

.R
.

i H
(7

0.
0*

RI
GH

T
O

F)
R

R
1

2
C

i
(ST

A^3
14+

Zl.a
£>)

(70
.0'4

i6H
To

f)
R

R
1

2
<

£
(S

TA
.

31
4+

33
,4

4)

P
O

IN
T

O
F

B
E

G
IN

N
IN

G

ED
W

A
R

D
W

.
B

R
O

W
N

SU
R

V
E

Y
N

o.
1

3
6

A
B

ST
R

A
C

T
N

o.
4

4

G
R

E
G

O
R

Y

1
0

0
1

5
0

1
"=

1
0

0
'

Th
ai

I,
Gr

eg
ofV

A.
W

ay
.o

Re
gis

ter
ed

Pr
of

es
sio

na
l

Le
nd

Su
rv

ey
or

da
he

reb
y

ce
rU

ft'
th

at
the

ab
ov

e
m

ap
or

pl
aM

s
tru

e
an

d
co

rre
ct

to
the

ba
st

of
my

kn
ow

led
ge

an
d

th
at

+h
A

or
oD

sr
lv

sh
ow

n
he

re
on

w
as

de
te

rm
in

ed
by

o
su

^e
y

rJ
X

rt
he

gm
Tn

d
un

der
my

dir
ect

ion
end

sup
erv

isio
n.

WI
TN

ES
S

MY
HA

ND
AN

D
SE

AL
at

Au
stt

n.
Tr

av
is

Co
un

ty.
Te

xa
s

th
is

th
e

5t
h

da
y

of
No

ve
m

be
r.

2M
9.

A.
D.

G
RE

G
O

RY
A

.
W

AY
P

ro
fe

ss
io

n
al

L
an

S
to

le
o

f
T

e
x

a
s

D
w

q.
t

0
9

5
3

1
S

I

11
01

Cq
pH

fll
of

Te
*«

iD
flli

W
V

So
ut

h
A

oa
ti

ft
,

T
e
x

a
s

Su
rv

ey
or

N
o.

45
67

CR
D

0S
S2

2S
U

R
SH

EE
T

1
OF

3
C

A
P

tT
A

U
S

U
R

V
E

Y
IN

G
C

O
M

P
A

N
Y

IH
G

O
B

P
O

R
A

T
E

P
.

li
'A

"
n

.u
.

s
n

rt
.

C
,

Su
lto

10
0

ri
2^

32
7-

^4
00

6

O o -
o

a 'L
.n

-
v

C
O

P
O

T
T

c
o

c
o

o

"-
•h

J

-{
N

.

54

Item 3.



70 201010000937

Hays County
Linda C. Frltsche

County Clerk
San Marcos, Texas 78666

Instrument Number: 2010-10000997

As

OPR RECORDINGSRecorded On: January 14, 2010

Parties: DRIPPING SPRINGS CITY OF

To AUS S T KYLE LTD

Comment:

OPR RECORDINGS

Total Recording:

44.00

44.00

(Parties listed above are for Clerks reference only)

** Examined and Charged as Follows:

Blllable Pages: 8

Number of Pages: 9

************ DO NOT REMOVE. THIS PAGE IS PART OF THE INSTRUMENT
************

Any provision herein which restricts the Saie, Rentai or use of the described REAL PROPERTY
because of coior or race is invaiid and onenforceabie under federal law.

File Information:

Document Number: 2010-10000997

Receipt Number: 236998
Recorded Date/Time: January 14, 2010 11:41:41A

Book-Voi/Pg: BK-OPR VL-3807 PG-802
User / Station: S Sundhoim - Cashiering #3

Record and Return To:

BAKER & ASSOCIATES

PC BOX 718

DRIPPING SPRINGS TX 78620-0718

• - "•

State ofTexas \
County ofHays

I hereby certify thattJils inslruraem wasfiled forrecord in myoCfice onthedate and
time stamped hereon andwasrecorded onthevolume andpageofthe named records
of Hays County, Texas

Linda C. Fritsche, County Clerk

55

Item 3.



. Bk -Vol. .. P3.
1000099? QPR 3807 803

NOTICE OF CONFIDENTIALITY RIGHTS: IF YOU ARE ANATURAL PERSON, YOU
MAY REMOVE OR. STRIKE ANY OF THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION FROM ANY
INSTRUMENT THAT TRANSFERS AN INTEREST IN REAL PROPERTY BEFORE IT IS
FILED FOR RECORD IN THE PUBLIC RECORDS: YOUR SOCIAL SECURITY NUMBER
OR YOURDRIVER'S LICENSENUMBER

STATE OF TEXAS

COUNTY OF HAYS

GENERAL WARRANTY DEEP

§
§ KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS:

THAT THE CITY OF DRIPPING SPRINGS, a Texas mmiicipaHty ("Grantor"), for and
inconsideration oftEe sum ofTEN DOLLARS ($10.00) and other valuable consideration tothe
undersigned in hand paid by the Grantee herein named, the receipt of which is hereby
acknowledged, has GRANTED, SOLD AND CONVEYED, and by these presents does GRANT,
SELL AND CONVEY unto AUS S. T. KYLE, LTD., a Texas limited p^ership ("Grantee"),
the real property located in Hays County, Texas (the "Property") and being more Mly described
onExhibit "A"attached hereto and incorporated herein forallpurposes.

This conveyance, however, is made and accepted subject to any and all restrictions,
encumbrances, reservations, easements, covenants and conditions, if any, relating to the Property
as the same arefiled for record in the County Clerk's Office of HaysCounty, Texas.

TO HAVE AND TO HOLD the above described premises, together with all andsingular
the rights and appurtenances thereto in anywise belonging, unto Grantee, Grantee s successors
and assigns forever; and Grantor does hereby bind Grantor's successors and assigns to
WARRANT AND FOREVER DEFEND all and singular the said premises mto Grantee,
Grantee's successors and assigns, against every person whomsoever claiming or to claim the
same or anypart thereof.

EXECUTED this ^ day 2009?

"GRANTOR"

City ofDrippingSprings
a TexasgenerallawmmiicipaB

Todd Purcell, Mayor

Page 1
Cityto Auscomtr

56

Item 3.



Grantee's Address:

STATE OF TEXAS

COUNTY OF HAYS

i 0000.99? OPR 3807' 80<-

§

The forego&g instrument was acknowledged before me on the D— day oi
. )/lwU by Todd imceU, Mayor of the City of Dripping Springs, aTexas general

law muhioliality, onbehalfofsaid mimicipality.

Ndl^Y PUBLIC, STATE OF TEXAS

MY COMMISSION EXPIRES:

Page 2
CitytoAuscomtr

JoAnn Touchstone
W\y Commission Expires
10/08/2011

AFTER RECORDING RETURN TO
Baker & Associates
P.O. Box 718
Dripping Springs, Texas 78620

57

Item 3.



Bk Vol i-3
i0000997 QPR 38U? 805

• 'Edward W.BromSittveyNo. 136,
0.4909 Acres Geor<J© W. Lindsay StnveyNo. 138, Abst No. 289
Page 1of2 " lSroveirLber5,2009

09521.10

STATE OF lEXAS §
§

COONTYOFHAYS §

MDNOmDESCBOPXIOK ofaO.4909
Abstract No. 44 aad the Georp W. q idABneB.Davisoiiby deed recorded mVolime

partikarly desoribedby metes andbomds as foEows:

12(right-of-way varies);

couxses:

1) N$7'44'23"W,201.67feettoaVS;" iroa rodfound for an angle point;
•w '̂3'Oi'nfWW 173 02 feet to a14" iron rod, widi plastic cap marlced Surp^g

bears N33^2r06"W, 531.47 feet;

thence, leaving the northerly line ofthe said 2.20 acre tract; across the said 62.03 acre tract, for the
foEowinglwo (2)courses:.

' wa, to sdd cu™ to to tomg , cetod angle otf 15'21-. 30 S nIUaitoto«o£23.30tot(<ilordbemN58'02'5mfcr»to4^<^a;30to^^
iP ton tod. wto plastio cap Jiiartea "Capilal Sniwjmg Ckinpany. Ine- . tot totopom
reverse curvature ofa curve tothe ri^t;

2)

1)

2)
» tosaid Oto. to toright havingacentral angle ofOSnSW, a f ^

so^w^^e o^lhaf6424 acre tract conveyed to the City of Dripping Spmgs by deed
Vdnma 332«. Page 857 ofto said 'si's

rod found for an angle point on the said conunon northeast bpof ^^.03 acre tra
southwest line ofthe 64.24 acretraot, bearsN33^07'0rW, 579.06 feet;

thence. v«itosaid common northeast line ofto 62.03 acre tmct <nd sonflr«est line ofto64.24
acre tract; for the following two (2) courses:

• 1) ' S33W01"B,152.11 feettoa14" iron rod found for an an^e point;

58

Item 3.



0.4909 Acres

Page2 of2

Bk Mol 'Pg
i0000997 OPR 3807 806

.EdwaidW. BromSwveyNo. 136, Abst. No. 44
Geotoe W. Lindsay SurveyNo. 138, AbsL No. 289

November5,2009
09521.10

«367°44'32"E 183.46 feetto aTxDOTTypelImoaumentfom4 onaouiveto&ei^l^forthe
^ mit iLy uoXist comer of fhe aforW 62.03 acre tract, being fee soufe^ comer ofSe 645 SeSt and apoint on acurve to fee right in fee -westerly n^t-of-way hue of

aforesaid BK.-12;

•IBMCE, leavingfee soufeerly line offee said 64.24 acre tract, "wife fee common easterly line offee
62.03 aoretractandwesterly rigbt-of-w^ line ofKR.-12, for feefollowmgtwo (2) courses.

1) Wife fee said curve to fee ri^t having acentral an^e of00°13'53» »Wtoa
chord distance of 11.29 feet (chord bears S22°38'23»W), for an arc distance of1129 feet to a
TjcDOT TypeHmonument found for fee point oftangeney;

2) S22°45'19»W, for adistance of 48.69 feet to fee POINT OF BEGINNING, CONTAINING
"wxtiuii these iBiOtcs and boxtnds 0,4909 acres ofland area.

Basis ofBearing is fee Texas State Plane Coordinate System, South Ceuteal Zone, NAJ983 {QdS), detenmned
feomGPS observation.

•That LGregory AWay, aRegistered Professional Land Surveyor, do hereby certify that fee abovefb,« b,,l of ^ ^ fct to-propody deooribod borom mo
determmedbyasnrvey made on the ground under my direction and supervision.

WITNESS MY HAISiD AND SEALatAustin, Travis Counfy, Texas this fee 5fe day ofNovember 2009.

GREGORYA GREGORYA. WAY/
RegisteredProfessio:^Land Surveyor
No. 4567 - State ofTexas

59

Item 3.



<S
5

R
EM

IN
D

ER
O

F
1

5
7

.2
9

3
8

A
C

R
E

S
A

U
S

S,
T

.
K

U
E

,
LT

D
.

V
O

LU
M

E
27

24
,

PA
G

E
10

3
O

.P
.R

.H
.C

.

Q
EO

R
Q

E
W

,
LI

N
D

SA
Y

s
u

rv
e
y

N
o.

1
3

8
a
b

s
tr

a
c
t

N
o.

2S
S

I
62

.0
3

AC
RE

S.
G

LE
N

N
T

.
G

O
O

D
E

&
A

N
N

E
E

.
D

A
V

IS
O

N

6
4

.2
4

A
C

R
E

S
CI

TY
O

F
D

R
IP

PI
N

G
SP

R
IN

G
S

V
O

LU
M

E
33

26
,

PA
G

E
8

5
7

O
.P

.R
.H

.C
.

12
75

,
PA

G
E

5
2

2
O

.P
.R

.H
.C

.

is
e:

,.

ts
e

•^7 .v
*

v
.*

*

SU
E

V
IY

O
F

0.
49

09
A

C
R

E
O

U
T

O
P

^
H

E
G

EO
RG

E
¥

,
U

N
D

SE
Y

SU
RV

EY
N

o.
,V

2-
A

BS
TR

A
CT

N
o.

28
9,

!H
TH

E
ED

W
AR

D
W

.
BR

OW
N

SU
RV

EY
No

'
A

B
ST

R
A

C
T

N
o.

4
4

,
H

A
Y

S
C

O
U

N
T

Y
,

TE
X

A
S

1
3

8
,

1
3

6
,

0
.1

2
6

A
C

R
E

S
ST

A
TE

O
F

TE
X

A
S

V
O

LU
M

E
95

5,
PA

G
E

32
2

H
.C

.D
.R

.

(7
0.

0'
RI

GH
T

OF
)

R
R

1
2

(£

(70
.0'4

gH
T

of)
R

R
1

2
<S

.

(ST
A^3

144
-21.

85)

(S
TA

.
31

44
-3

3.
44

)

P
O

IN
T

O
F

B
E

G
IN

N
IN

G

ED
W

A
R

D
W

.
B

R
O

W
N

SU
R

V
E

Y
N

o
.

1
3

6
A

B
ST

R
A

C
T

N
o.

4
4

G
R

E
G

O
R

Y

1
0

0
1

5
0

1
"=

1
0

0
'

0
Re

gi
ste

re
d

Pr
of

es
sio

na
l

La
nd

th
at

th
e

ab
ov

e
m

ap
or

pl
ot

is
T

ha
t

I.
G

re
go

ry
A.

W
ay

,
Su

rv
ey

or
do

he
re

by
ce

rt
if

y
«i

ui
.

-
••-

-r
~

.-
.u

-i
tru

e
an

d
co

rre
ct

to
th

e
be

st
of

Iv
a

su
iw

th
e

pr
op

er
ly

sh
ov

m
he

re
on

w
as

de
te

rm
ne

d
by

a
su

^
y

m
ad

e
on

th
e

gr
ou

nd
un

de
r

m
y

di
re

cti
on

an
d

su
pe

rv
isi

on
,

WI
TN

ES
S

MY
HA

ND
AN

D
SE

AL
at

Au
sU

n.
Tr

av
is

Co
un

ty.
Te

xa
s

th
is

th
e

5t
h

do
y

of
No

ve
m

be
r.

20
09

.
A.

D.

G
RE

G
O

RY
A

.
W

A
Y

„
,

,
Pr

of
es

si
on

al
La

nc
T

Su
rv

ey
or

N
o.

45
67

S
ta

te
o

f
T

ex
as

C
R

D
#

05
52

2S
U

R
D

w
g.

#
09

53
1

SI

11
01

Cc
pi

ud
of

To
xo

»
Hl

flh
iE

cy
So

irt
h

A
iu

U
n

,
T

b
x

o
s

C
A

P
IT

A
L

S
U

R
V

E
Y

IN
G

C
O

M
PA

N
Y

iw
n

O
H

P
O

R
A

T
E

P
un

n
C

|
Su

H
c

10
0

^1
2/

32
7^

0.

C
i

•n
O

o T
O

7
^

C
O

C
O

O
•x

j
l"

"*

I
«

^
L

a

60

Item 3.



Bk \}q1

. . , i • 10000997 OPR 380? 803

11097 Acres Edward'W.Bio'WQSxKV6ylSfo.l36,Abst.No.4^,^
P^elof2 GeorgeW.LmdsaySrirveyNo. 138,4li!^oli^»R sb? 808Noveniber 5,2009 j

09521.10

STATEOFTEXAS §
§

COIJNTYCFHAYS §

EIELDNOTE DESCRIPTION ofa1.1097 acre tracl^ sitaated ia 1:tie Bdmrd W. Browix Survey No. 136,
Abstract No. 44 and the George W. Litidsay Survey No. 138, Abstract No. 289, Hays County, Ter^, bemg a
portion ofthat 6424 acre tract conveyed to the City of Dripping Springs by deed recorded mVolume 3326,
Page 857 ofthe OfBdal PubEc Records ofHays County, Texas; the said 1.1097 acre tract is more particularly
descra>ed bymetes andbounds asfollows:

BEGINNMG at aTYDOT Type Hmonument found for the southeastcomer ofthe said 64.^acie tracts
being the northeast oomer ofthat 62.03 acre tract conveyed to Gleim T. Goode' and Aime B. Davison by deedrworded in Volume 1275,Page522 ofthe said OfficialPubEc Records andapoint on the westerlyrigbt-of-way
lineofRanchRoad 12(right-of-wayvaries);

THENCE, leaving the westerly ri^t-of-way line of said Ranch Road 12 (RR-12), with the common
•southerly line of-fee said 64.24 acre tract and northerly line of the 62.03 acre tract, for the following two (2)
courses:

1) N67®44'30"W, 183.46feetto a14" ironrod found for an angle poinh

2) N33°O7'01"W, 152.11 f^t to a Yd' iron rod, with plastic cap marked "Capital Surveying
Company, Inc.", set on anon-tangent curve to the right for the most westerly comer of the
herein described tract, &om which a Vi" iron rod found for an angle point on the said common
line between the 6424 acretract andthe 62.03 acretract, bearsN33®O7''01"W, 579.06 feet;

THENCE, leaving the northerly line ofthe said 62.03"acre tract, across the said 6424 acre tract, for "the
foEowingtwo (2) courses:

1) 'Wrfii the said non-tangent curve to the right having a cavtral angle of45°29'04", aradius of
340.00 feeli achord distance of262.88 feet (chord bears N85''28'33'1B), for an arc distance of
269.91 feet toa 14" iron rod, with plastic cap marked "Capital Surveying Company, Inc.", set
for the pointoftangency;

2) S7l''46'55"B, 67.22 feet to a 14" iron rod, with plastic cap marked "Capital^ Surveying
Company, Ino.", set for the point ofcurvature of a non-tangent curve to the ri^t on the
r.nTr.Tnnti easterly line ofthe aforesaid 6424 acre tract and "westerly ri^bof-way lineofRR-12,
from which a TxDOT Type Hmonument found for the most easterly comer of"flie said 64.24
acre tracts being a point on the souflhwest line ofthat 226.11 acre tract, described as Ttact 5,
conveyed to Anarene Investments, Ltd, by deedrecorded inVolume 2639, Page 420 ofthe said
Official PublicR^rds, bears NU'DS'14"E,a chord dikance of105.94feet;

61

Item 3.



1.1097 Acres

Page2 of2

Bk Vol Ps
10000997 OPR 380? 809

EdwardW.Brown SurveyNo.136, Abst No. 44
George W. Lindsay SurveyNo. 138, Abst. No. 289

November 5,2009
09521.10

IHBNCE, along tie f.fnTim<^Ti easterly line ofthe said 6424 acre tract and westerly right-of-way line of
RR.-12, with the said curve to the right having acentral angle of 04°18'03", aradius of2794.79 feet, achord
distance of 209.73 feet (chord bears S20°22'25"W), for an arc distance of 209.78 feet to the POINT OP
BEGPSDSnNG, CONTAINING withindiese metes andbounds 1.1097 acres ofland area

Basis of Bearing is the Texas State Plane Coordinate System, South Central Zone, NAD83 (Grid), determined
firomGPS observation.

That I, Gregory A. "Way, a Re^stered Professional Land Surveyor, do hereby certify that the above
description is tnie and correct to the best of my knowledge and that the propafy described herein was
determinedby a survey made onthe groundunder my direction and siqiervision.

"WirNBSS MY HAND AND SEAL atAustin, Travis County, Texas this the 5th day ofNovember 2009.

(GREGORY A. WAY1

4567

GREGORY A WAY
Re^steredProfessio:
No. 4567 - State ofTexas

2 Surveyor

62

Item 3.



APPROXIMATE LOCATION OF
30' WIDE

PIPEUNE EASEMENT
LOWER COLORADO RIVER AUTHORITY

JUDGEMENT CAUSE # 9468
DISTRICT COURT OF HAYS COUNTY

VOLUME 257. PAGE 819
H.C.D.R.

6Z03 ACRES
GLENN T. GOODE &

^ ANNE E. DAViSON
\V. 1275, P. 522..^.P.R.H.C.

GEORGE W. UNDSAY
SURVEY No. 138

ABSTRACT No- 289

64.24 ACRES
CITY OF DRIPPING SPRINGS
VOLUME 3326. PAGE 857

^ O.P.R.H.C.

10000997 OF'R 38U7 810

ST3RVEY OF 1.1097 ACiRES
0T3T OF THE

, SEOBGE W. UNDSET SURVBHT No. 138,
\ ABSTRACT No. 289,
THE ED¥A1D W. BROWN SDRW No. 136,

V ABSTRACT No. 44,
\ HATS COXJNTir, TEXAS

INVPSlitENTS. LTD/

/, r.VO.P.R.H.C. j

0.126 ACRES
' STATE OF TEXAS

/ VOLUME 955, PAGE 322
/ H.C.D.R.

/

POINT OF
BEGINNING

(70.0' RIGHT OF)
RR 12

(STA. 31f(-21.85)

(70.0' RIGHT OF)
RR 12 Q.'
(STA. 314+33.44)

EDWARD W. BROWN
SURVEY No- 13S

ABSTRACT No. 44

1)01 Cwttol qf T«co« Hghwc/ South
I, T«ALBiffn. toKotf 78746

100 150
1"=100'

SHEET 1

CAPITAL

SURVEYING
COMPANY

INCOBPORATCD
BuHtflng C, SuU* 100

(512) 327^4008

63

Item 3.



SECOND INTERLOCAL AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE CITY OF DRIPPING
SPRINGS, TEXAS, AND HAYS COUNTY, TEXAS, FOR THE IMPROVEMENT OF
DRIPPING SPRINGS RANCH PARK, FORMERLY KNOWN AS HARRISON RANCH
PARK, A PUBLIC PROPERTY OWNED BY THE CITY OF DRIPPING SPRINGS,
TEXAS

This Agreement is made and entered into by Hays County, a political subdivision of the

State of Texas ("County") and the City of Dripping Springs, Texas, a general law municipality

("City") under the authority of Chapter 791, of the Texas Government Code.

For and in consideration of the mutual agreements herein exchanged. County and City

hereby contract as follows:

1. Purpose and Legal Authority.

1.1 The purpose of this Agreement is to provide for the design, bidding, and

construction of various park improvements at the Dripping Springs Ranch Park

property, formerly known as the Harrison Ranch Park property, used for park,

recreation and/or conservation purposes owned by the City. The Property is located

within the corporate limits of the City of Dripping Springs. Legal descriptions of

the Property are attached hereto as Exhibit "C." Improvements to the Project are

described in Exhibit "A", attached hereto and incorporated herein by reference and

referred to in this Agreement as "the Project." The proposed location of the Project

improvements is depicted on the Site Plan attached as Exhibit "B." As more

specifically provided herein, the County is providing Bond Funds and the City, on

an as-needed basis, is accommodating facilities needs that would normally be a

County responsibility via the Hays County Civic Center for a designated period of

time. Cityand County, as units of local government, are authorized by §791.011 of

the Texas Government Code to contract with each other to perform certain

64

Item 3.



governmental functions and services. As defined in §791.003 of the Texas

Government Code, such governmental functions and services include parks and

recreation.

1.2 The County's obligations under this Agreement include, after the performance of

certain conditions precedent as cited in Section VI of this Agreement, the ftinding

of some improvements upon the Project, which will enhance its utility as a public

park, recreation and/or conservation area, from the proceeds of bonds issued with

the approval of the voters of Hays County, Texas, at an election held on May 12,

2007 (the "Bond Funds"), authorizing the issuance of general obligation bonds in

the amount of $30,000,000.00 for "parks, natural areas, open space, and related

projects, and the preservation of water quality, aquifer recharge areas, and wildlife

habitat."

1.3 All of the duties and obligations of the County and the City under this Agreement

shall be performed from lawfully available current revenues.

1.4 This Agreement has been approved by the Hays County Commissioner's Court and

the Dripping Springs City Council as required by §791.011 of the Texas

Government Code.

II. Term of Agreement.

2.1 This Agreement is made for a term begirming on the 30"^ day of October 2012 and

shall remain in effect until the Project has been completed and final payment to the

contractor(s) has been made by the City as provided in Section 4.4 below. This

Agreement shall terminate on September 30, 2014, at which time any monies

Interlocal Agreement: Dripping Springs and Hays County Page 2 of 12
DS Ranch Park Improvements 65

Item 3.



provided under this Agreement, and not expended by the City for the purposes

described herein, shall be returned to the County.

2.2 Failure to perform improvements within the time period stipulated in this

Agreement will result in the unused portion of the County funds contributed under

this Agreement being returned to the County.

III. City's Duties - General.

3.1 City shall prepare bid documents and construction contract(s) (whether one or

more, the "Construction Contract"), and shall comply with all applicable federal

and state laws and City ordinances regarding the award of contract(s) for

construction and improvement of the Project.

3.2 In consideration of County's obligations under this Agreement, City shall:

a. develop and implement a reservations program that commences at or

about the time of the Project's substantial completion and extends for a

period of five (5) years, and that serves to accommodate third parties that

have reserved or have traditionally utilized the Hays County Civic Center

Facilities. Such accommodations shall be provided at a substantially

similar cost to that of the Hays County Civic Center.

b. in any Construction Contract executed for improvement of the Project,

require payment and performance bonds, insurance, and all other terms

and conditions that the City normally includes in a public park

construction contract and in accordance with all applicable federal and

state laws and City ordinances;

Interlocal Agreement: Dripping Springs and Hays County Page 3 of 12
OS Ranch Park Improvements 66

Item 3.



c. in any Construction Contract executed for improvement of the Project,

provide that, regardless of the sources of funds to be paid to the

Contractor, the funds that are paid to Contractor from the proceeds of the

County's bond sale, which shall be paid in lump sum to City and which

are authorized by the voters of Hays County, Texas, shall not exceed

County's total contribution of Bond Funds for the particular Project on

which Contractor is working, as cited in Exhibit "A";

d. in any Construction Contract executed for improvement of the Project,

require five percent (5%) retainage by the City on each payment to the

Contractor; and

f. in any Construction Contract executed for improvement of the Project,

state that Contractor is an independent contractor of The City of Dripping

Springs, Texas.

3.3 Following the award of any Construction Contract, City staff will oversee execution of

the contract documents and provide a notice to proceed to the Contractor only after any

and all contingencies contained in the contract documents have been met.

IV. City's Duties —Construction Phase of the Project.

4.1 The City shall monitor any Contractor's compliance with all terms and conditions

of the Construction Contract. City staff shall notify Contractor in writing of any

deficiencies or defaults.

Interlocal Agreement: DrippingSpringsand HaysCounty Page4 of 12
DS Ranch Park Improvements 67

Item 3.



4.2 The City shall inspect the work done by any Contractor to verify the delivery of

materials and completion ofwork as represented in each payment draw.

4.3 City staff shall review and approve payment draw requests and supporting

documentation.

4.4 For all payment draws, except the final payment draw submitted by Contractor,

City shall promptly pay the Contractor directly after its approval of the payment

draws, less a 5% Retainage, and less any other amounts authorized to be withheld

under the construction agreement. For the final payment draw submitted by

Contractor, City shall make final payment to Contractor only after release of

retainage is authorized by the City.

4.5 City shall acknowledge County participation and partnership in the Project by

including reference to Hays County on public signage and public literature that

promotes and/or serves Property.

4.6 If the Project changes substantially from that described in Exhibit "A", City shall

contact County Judge in Avriting. Substantial changes to the Project must be

reviewed and approved by the County Commissioners Court. If changes are not

approved. City shall:

a. proceed with original Project as described in Exhibit "A"; or

b. refund to County the estimated ftmds allocated to the portion of the Project

that has changed.

V. County's Rights and Duties.

5.1 Subject to the conditions precedent cited in Article VI of this Agreement, County

shall pay City an amount not to exceed One Million Two Hundred Thousand

Interlocal Agreement: Dripping Springs and Hays County Page 5 of 12
DS Ranch Park Improvements 68

Item 3.



Dollars in United States currency ($1,200,000.00 USD) in Bond Funds, which are

lawfully available current funds, for the construction of the Project, to be paid in

lump sum within fifteen (15) business days of the beginningdate of this Agreement

cited in Section 2.1, above.

5.2 County shall, upon ten (10) days' written notice to City, have a right to inspect all

receipts, invoices, proofs of purchase, and records of expenditures related to the

Project. County's rights under this Section shall extend until three (3) years after

the termination date cited in Section 2.1, above.

5.3 Subject to the conditions in Article IV, Section 4.6 of this Agreement, County shall

reserve the right to be reimbursed the estimated funds allocated to the portion of the

Project that is subject to change.

5.4 In furtherance of the City's duties under this Agreement to third parties who have

reserved or have traditionally utilized the Hays County Civic Center Facilities, the

County will provide the City with use of all portable equipment currently used at

the County Civic Center Facilities for such purposes.

VI. Conditions Precedent.

6.1 This Agreement shall become effective and binding on the City and the County

upon approval by the Hays County Commissioners Court and the Dripping Springs

City Council.

6.2 Public Dedication of Park Improvements. The City hereby presents evidence to

the County that the Property associated with the Project is burdened with a public

dedication in perpetuity, or its equivalent, that runs with the land and grants a right

Interlocal Agreement: Dripping Springs and Hays County Page 6 of 12
DS Ranch Park Improvements 69

Item 3.



of access to the public, with reasonable limitations on the time, place, and manner

ofthe public's use ("Public Dedication").

VII. Amendments.

This Agreement can be amended only by written approval of the Hays County Commissioners

Court and the Dripping Springs City Council.

VIII. Authorization to Sign.

Judge Bert Cobb, M.D., Hays County Judge, is authorized to sign this Agreement on behalf of

Hays County, Texas. Bill Foulds, Mayor Pro Tem, is authorized to sign this Agreement on

behalf of the City of Dripping Springs, Texas.

IX. Representations.

City and County each make the following representations to each other as inducements to enter

into this Agreement:

a. that it has the legal authority to enter into this Agreement for the purposes

stated herein and to perform the obligations it has undertaken hereunder;

b. that the meetings at which this Agreement and any amendments were

approved were held in accordance with the Texas Open Meetings Act,

Chapter 551, Texas Government Code;

c. that it has been represented by legal counsel and has had legal counsel

available to it for consultation prior to entering into this Agreement;

d. that the officer who signed this Agreement has the legal authority to sign

documents on its behalf;

e. that before this Agreement was approved, its governing body had already

identified and its staff had already segregated sufficient lawfully available

Interlocal Agreement: DrippingSpringsand HaysCounty Page 7 of 12
OS Ranch Park Improvements 70

Item 3.



current funds for performance of all of its obligations under this

Agreement even if such performance extends beyond the fiscal year in

which this Agreement was approved and executed.

X. Severability.

If any clause, sentence, paragraph or article of this Agreement is determined by a court of

competent jurisdiction to be invalid, illegal, or unenforceable in any respect, such determination

shall not be deemed to impair, invalidate, or nullify the remainder of this Agreement if the

Agreement can be given effect without the invalid portion. To this extent, the provisions of this

Agreement are declared to be severable.

XI. Entire Agreement.

This Agreement contains the entire agreement between the parties respecting the subject matter

hereof, and supersedes all prior understandings and agreements between the parties regarding the

specific improvements contemplated in this Agreement. This Agreement may not be modified or

amended except by written agreement duly executed by City and County and approved in the

manner provided in Section VII above.

XII. Interpretation

The parties acknowledge and confirm that this Agreement has been entered into pursuant to the

authority granted under the Interlocal Cooperation Act, which is codified as Chapter 791 of the

Texas Government Code. All terms and provisions hereof are to be construed and interpreted

consistently with that Act. This Agreement shall not be more strictly construed against either City

or County.

Interlocal Agreement: Dripping Springs and Hays County Page 8 of 12
OS Ranch Park Improvements 71

Item 3.



XIII. Applicable Law and Venue

This Agreement shall he eonstrued in aceordanee with the laws of the State of Texas. All

obligations hereunder are performahle in Hays County, Texas, and venue for any action arising

hereunder shall be in Hays County, Texas.

EXECUTED IN DUPLICATE ORIGINALS THIS

2012.

DAY OE

CITY OE DRIPPING SPRINGS, TEXAS:iTY OE DRIPPING SPRl

lill EouldsBill

Mayor Pro Tem

ATTEST:

JO ANN TOUCHSTOP^
CITY SECRETARY

Interlocal Agreement; Dripping Springs and Hays County
OS Ranch Park Improvements

HAYS COUNTY, TEXAS

x/ySiJLu
JUDGE BEfeT C0BB,'M.D.
HAYS COUNTY JUDGE

ATTEST

iIN^DArFRIT-S-CHE<^/ Z.(jQ C^oO
HAYS COUNTY CLERK

Page 9 of 12
72

Item 3.



Exhibit A

The Project

Interlocal Agreement: Dripping Springs and Hays County Page 10 of 12
DS Ranch Park Improvements 73

Item 3.



Dripping Springs Ranch Park Project Description

November 13, 2012

1 GENERAL INFORMATION

The project is sponsored by the Cityof Dripping Springs, located in Hays County. The name of the park is

Dripping Springs Ranch Park (formally known as Harrison Ranch Park).

2 THE PROJECT AND ITS ELEMENTS

2.A OVERVIEW

Dripping Springs Ranch Park is conveniently located on the north side of the Dripping Springs City Limits,

immersed in the Hill Country landscape in which the City was founded. The aim of the project is to

preserve a legacy of the City's foundation in farming and ranching, enabling future generations to

remain rooted to the Hill Country lands and ways of life.

The project has a funding plan that involves assistance from Hays County, Texas Parks and Wildlife

Department (TPWD), Lower Colorado RiverAuthority (LCRA), the City of Dripping Springs, private donors

and in kind donations.

Even while under development, the park has been utilized by City of Dripping Springs Parks and
Recreation Summer Programs, the tremendously popular Wild West Festival, Future Farmers of America
and Ag-Boosters events as well as other riding and equestrian competitions and playdays. From summer
youth camps to adult wine tastings to community-wide events drawing thousands of tourists. Dripping
Springs Ranch Park has already benefitted members of our community and visitors to our area even
before being fully developed.

2.B LAND ACQUISITION

Dripping Springs Ranch Park was originally a 68 acre family-owned ranch in the Dripping Springs ETJ, just

north of the City. Currently, it spans some 112 acres facing RR12 (this number includes the 19 acres the

City is in the process of acquiring from the AUSTEX Kyle, Ltd. development immediately to the south of

the project), across from Dripping Springs Elementary School. The original 68 acres is heavily wooded

with a rolling landscape that has been carefully preserved by the Harrison family. A segment of Little

Barton Creek runs through the property, supporting an abundance of native plants and wildlife. The Hill

Family generously donated 25 acres of land contiguous to the park that contains a beautiful pond and

the developer of the subdivision to the south of the park is in the process of donating approximately 19

acres to the park that will be utilized for equestrian trails.

74

Item 3.



l.B FACILITIES

The following is a list of recreational facilities to be constructed as part of the proposed project.

Planned locations for facilities can be seen on the Site Plan.

1 - Wildlife Viewing/Study Area

Approximately 6 acres surrounding LittleBarton Creek is being set aside for dedication as a wildlife

preservation/conservation area. Nodevelopment is planned for the area, other than the park trail which

will run around the perimeter and some unobtrusive signage to aid in the recognition and appreciation

of native plants and wildlife. Any intrusive nonnative species will be removed and replaced with native

plants.

2- Primitive Tent Campsites

Adjacent to the dedicated open space, but still in the natural area of the park, is a location for primitive

campsites. The area will be cleared and demarked for the purpose, but otherwise left undeveloped.

3 - Trail

The park trail encompasses the perimeter of the park and loops across it to reach the various recreation
facilities. The pedestrian trail surface will be crushed granite with the equine surface formed from the
existing substrate.

Intended primarily for pedestrian traffic, the path will also support wheelchairs, and potentially bicycle
traffic when horses are not next to the trail. Horse traffic will be contained alongside the pedestrian trail

but not be sharing the same exact path as walkers, hikers and runners. The uses will be safely

segregated with appropriate signage.

4- Picnic Areas

The parkwill have two picnic areas, one near the pavilion and the other bythe ranch house. Atotal of
four tables and two waste disposal units will be provided. The table locations will be cleared and a base

surface will be laid down.

5- Horseshoes and Washers

Two regulation horseshoe courts and two regulation washer courts will be located near the first picnic
area. Construction will include the stakes and goals, but users are expected to bring their own

horseshoes and washers. Bench seating will be provided.

75

Item 3.



6- Playground

Also near the pavilion picnicarea, there will be a playground with modern equipment suited for younger

children.

7- Open Play Area

About an acre will be cleared for use as an open play area, suitable for flag football, kite flying, croquet,

or other activities.

8- Pavilion

Most of the construction budget will go towards overall site work and construction of an open air

covered pavilion suited for use by equestrian and multi-purpose events.

76

Item 3.



Exhibit B

Project Site Plan

Merlocal Agreement: Dripping Springs andHaysCounty Page 11 of 12
DS Ranch Park Improvements

77

Item 3.



ly//')}/})'' I /
<F^0^00y//:§i^-'̂ ''̂ •^7-' ^ ^v^//J^/ J

^^^i|iiiifts^#j ;^ /11 xhi i\ffT/>j4
? V\ \\ \ \ I o ;g «: - '\\\v gs

t ' -s! -0

5 m5:o33
"< 5 t/l > o

DRIPPING SPRINGS
RANCH PARK

DRIPHNG SPRINGS,TEXAS

CONCEPTUAL

SITE PLAN

// /' III/ J / / /
_ •""(?///

#% Ooucet 8;Assodaces, inc.
7^01 BHviy. 71Wuz, Suiie 140

AnEfn.TX7S7U
Thoncs(517)5$}-2(00Fax(511)5»-UOI

wwNV.doucccandwociatcAcom

78

Item 3.



E o
q

s .1
Crt a

5 i
c

—' 1 1
!o S bi B

1

DRIPPING SPRINGS
DRIPPING SPRINGS RANCH PARK

DRIPPING SPRINGS, TEXAS

'v-v- :^i

:-i^ffnfe/«\--~:r-.

;3 VV/i* > " v -
t[ //'/ '•'

i^wc-\m •.'
I vv^'x ^ ' A-'* Is III / I i./t \ \V \ \

JV"^"

I 1 I IV. n I I I 1 I ** I f ' v <^; \ y^-'- »<:'/<••.' " -• - - —-*' r » . /-

Ai/fi-iini' / ii .:•;
.'-c-'. .4=;. .'•. • •''==• •««»•. • p frr '-^o''••. \ \ ' V \ *

' / 'y/*>v-.^-"''/^ • • V.l—-. - •.

1! 11u I n •!
'/; 1H M; U >; )i\n '

OVERALL LAYOUT

DOUCET
& ASSOCIATES

CM) loglntoring • rkmolng • Sucv*v<ns/Miipplng
7401 B. Highway 71 W. SuBe 160
Autlln. Texas 78735. Phone; (512}-583-2i00
www.doucetancfassocIotes.com
Fltm (•gitltollon Numbtc 3tS7

79

Item 3.



Exhibit C

The Property (Legal Descriptions)

Interlocal Agreement:Dripping Springs and Hays Coimty Page 12 of 12
DS Ranch Park Improvements

80

Item 3.



Bk Vol pg
S0003071 OPR 3326 860

STATE OF TEXAS -AnidlT Pi 54 24 ACRES
COUNTY OF HAYS GEORGE LINDSAY SURVEY

NO. 138, A-289 & EDWARD W.
"BROWN SURVEY NO. 136, A-44

DESCRIPTION

DESCRTPUON OF A 64.24 ACRE TRACT OF LAND OUT OF THE GEORGE
LINDSAY SURVEY NO. 138, A-289, AND THE EDWARD W. BROWN SURVEY
NO. 136, A-44, HAYS COUNTY, TEXAS, BEING ALL OF THAT CERTAIN TRACT
OF LAND CALLED TO BE 64.2441 ACRES, DESCRIBED IN A DEED TO
STEPHEN J. HARRISON AND NINA J. STEWART, OF RECORD IN VOLUME
1171, PAGE 587, OF THE OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS OF HAYS COUNTY,
TEXAS, SAID 64.24 ACRES BEING MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED BY
METES AND BOUNDS AS FOLLOWS:

BEGINNING at a TXDOT Type II moniunent found in the westerly right-of-way line of
Ranch Road 12, in the soutih line of a tract of land called to be 226.11 acres, described in
a deed to John L. Hill, ofrecord in Volume 329, Page 580, of the Deed Records ofHays
County, Texas, said monument being the northwest comer of a tract of land called to be
0.126 acres, described in a deed to the State of Texas, of record in Volume 1089, Page
294, of the Official Public Records of Hays County, Texas, the northeast comer of said
64.2441 acre tract, and the northeast comer of the herein described tract; firom said
monument, a V2 inch iron rod found for at the southeast comer of said 226.11 acre tract
and the northeast comer ofsaid 0.126 acre tract, bears S 28° 12' 36" E, 22.65 feet;

THENCE, with the westerly ri^t-of-way line of said Ranch Road 12, same being the
westerly line of said 0.126 acre tract, a curve to the right having a radius of 2794.81 feet,
at 34.5 feet, passing the approximate centerhne of a pipehne easement to the Lower
Colorado River Authority, of record in Volume 257, Page 598, and Volume 257, Page
819, of the Deed Records of Hays County, Texas, and continuing for an arc distance of
315.52 feet, a central angle of 06° 28' 07", and a chord which bears S 19° 16' 59" W,
315.36 feet to a TXDOT Type II monument found at the most easterly northeast comer of
a tract of land called to be 62.03 acres, described in a deed to Glenn T. Goode and Anne
E. Davison, of record in Volume 1275, Page 522, of the Official Public Records ofHays
County, Texas, said monument being the southwest comer of said 0.126 acre tract, the
southeast comer of said 64.2441 acre tract, and the southeast comer of the herein
described tract;

THENCE, with the southerly fine of said 64.2441 acre tract, and a northerly fine of said
62.03 acre tract, the following five (5) courses:

1) N 67° 45' 40" W, 183.43 feet to a Vi inch iron rod found;
2) N 33° 06' 56" W, 731.22 feet to a inch iron rod found;

S08007.docx Page 1 of2

81

Item 3.



•fY Bk Vol Pg
80003071 OPR 3326 861

3) S71°16'49" W, 617.36 feet to a Va inch iron rod found;
. 4) N17° 04' 32" W, 464.92 feet to a Ka inch iron rod found;
5) N 81° 43' 25" W, 965.98 feet to a Va inch iron rod found at an ell comer of

said 62.03 acre tract, for the most westerly southwest comer of said 64.2441
acre tract, and the most westerly southwest comer of the herein described
tract;

THENCE, with the westerly line of said 64.2441 acre tract, and an easterly line of said
62.03 acre tract, the following two (2) courses:

1) N19° 55' 30" W, 1135.94 feet to a 14 iuchiron rod found;
2) N 12° 17' 30" E, at 800.6 feet, passing the approximate centerline of said

LCRA pipeline easement, and continuing for a total distance of862.35 feet to
a 54 inch iron rod found in the southerly line of said 226.11 acre tract, at the
most northerly northeast comer of said 62.03 acre tract, for the northwest
comer of said 64,2441 acre tract, and the northwest comer of the herein
described tract;

THENCE, with the northerly hne ofsaid 64.2441 acre tract, and the southerly line ofsaid
226.11 acre tract, the following two (2) courses:

1) S 46° 55' 45" E, 3065.67 feet to a 54 inchiron rod found;
2) S 28° 12' 24" E, 665.55 feet to the POINT OF BEGINNING containing

64.24 acres of land within theses metes and bounds.

Description accompanied by plat.
Surveyed by: Staudt Surveying, Inc.

P.O. Box 1273

Dripping Springs, Texas 78620
512-858-2236

THOMAS E. STAUDT?;^/
(f

Thomas E. Staudt Registered Professional Land Surveyor No. 3984

S08007.docx Page 2 of2

Date

82

Item 3.



70 2G1Q10000994

Hays County
Linda C, Fritsche

County Clerk
San Marcos, Texas'78666

Instrument Number: 2010-10000994

• As

OPR RECORDiNGSRecorded On: January 14,2010

Parties: AUS S T KYLE LTD

To DRIPPING SPRiNGS C!TY OF

Comment:

)PR RECORDINGS

Total Recording:

40.00

40.00

(Parties listed above are for Cierks reference only)

** Examined and Charged as Follows:

Blliable Pages: 7

Number of Pages: 8

ick-k-fc'k'fcfi'kickifk DO NOT REMOVE. THIS PAGE IS PART OF THE INSTRUMENT

Anyprovision herein which restricts the Sale, Rental or use of the described REAL PROPERTY
because of color or race is invalid and unenforceable under federal law.

=ile Information:

Document Number: 2010-10000994

Receipt Number: 236998
Recorded Date/Time: January 14, 2010 11:41:41A

Book-Vol/Pg: BK-OPR VL-3807 PG-781
User / Station: 8 Sundhoim - Cashiering #3

Record and Return To:

BAKER & ASSOCiATES

PO BOX 718

DRiPPiNG SPRiNGS TX 78620-0718

State ofTexas |
County ofHays

I hei-ebyceitify that this iustn.imeiit was liledl for record in iny office on the dale and
time stamped hereon and was recorded on the volume and page of the named recoid.s
of Hays County. Texas

Linda C. Fritsche, County Clerk

83

Item 3.



8k Vol .Pg
10080994 OPR 3807 782

NOTICE OF CONFIDENTIALITY RIGHTS: IF YOU ARE A NATURAL PERSON, YOU
MAY REMOVE OR STRIKE ANY OF THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION FROM ANY
INSTRUMENT THAT TRANSFERS AN INTEREST IN REAL PROPERTY BEFORE IT IS
FILED FOR RECORD IN THE PUBLIC RECORDS: YOUR SOCIAL SECURITY NUMBER
OR YOUR DRIVER'S LICENSE NUMBER

GENERAL WAIRRANTY PEEP

STATE OF TEXAS §
§ KNOWALL MENBY THESEPRESENTS:

COUNTY OF HAYS §

THAT AUS S. T. KYLE, LTD., a Texas limited partnership ("Grantor"), for and in
consideration of the sum of TEN DOLLARS ($10.00) and other valuable consideration to the
undersigned in hand paid by the Grantee herein named, the receipt of which is hereby
acknowledged, has GRANTED, SOLD AND CONVEYED, and bythese presents does GRANT,
SELL AND CONVEY unto THE CITY OF DRIPPING SPRINGS, a Texas municipality
("Grantee"), the real properly located in Hays Comity, Texas (the "Property") and being more
fully described onExhibit "A"attached hereto and incorporated herein forallpurposes.

This conveyance, however, is made and accepted subject to any and all restrictions,
encumbrances, reservations, easements, covenants andconditions, ifany, relating to the Property
as the same are filed for record in the County Clerk's OfiSce of Hays County, Texas. Further,
Grantor reserves an easement and right-of-way one hundred feet in width beginning at the
southeastern boundary of the Property and continuing along the southern boundary of the
Property to the southwestern boundary of the Property, all as shown on the survey attached
hereto as Exhibit "B" ("Easement Aea") for the purpose of public utility, roadway lateral
support and water quality easements. Upon completion ofthe roadway and location ofthe areas
required, for the said easements, any portion of the Easement Area not necessary for such
roadway andsaideasement shallbereleased from this reservation.

TO HAVE AND TO HOLD the above described premises, together withall andsingular
the rights and appurtenances thereto in anjrwise belonging, unto Grantee, Grantee's successors
and assigns forever; and Grantor does hereby bind Grantor's successors and assigns to
WARRANT AND FOREVER DEFEND all and singular the said premises unto Grantee,
Grantee's successors and assigns, against every person whomsoever claiming or to claim the
same or any part thereof.

(signature on foUowingpage]

Page 1
Aus to Cfty parkland

84

Item 3.



EXECUTED this ^day of Ty.r^mh^, 2009.

"GRANTOR"

Aus S.T.Kyle, Ltd.
By its general partner:

AxJsS.T. Kyle GP, Inc.
ATexasfS9rporation

Name: Dougla^. Kad^on
Title: PresidenL/ /

mmm of# "•'•.iIo? 7sl

Grantee's Address:
x(ht> X J § H
|» e'ln ij^o

STATE OF TEXAS §

COUNTY OF HAYS §

The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me on the day of
, 2009 by Douglas B. Kadison, President of Aus S. T. Kyle GP, Inc., a Texas

corporation which is the general partner ofAus S. T. Kyle, Ltd., aTexas limited paadnership, on
behalfofsaid limitedpartnership.

NOTARYPUBLIC, STATE OF TEXAS

MYnOMMISSTONEXPIRES: •hsaSiTBlt

Page 2
Aus to City parkJand

% Notary Public, StateofTexas
My Commission expires

August 03,2011

AFTER RECORDING RETURN TO
Baker & Associates
P.O. Box 718
Dripping Springs, Texas 7862Q

85

Item 3.



EXHIBIT "A'=

Legal descriptioiJi of4. Acare parMandtract

Bk Vol Ps
10000994 QPR 3807 784

THIS FAGE LEFT INTENTIONALLY BLANK FOR
recording purposes

Page 3
Aus to Ci^ parkland

86

Item 3.



Bk yol P3
10000994 OPR 380? 785

3-9597Acres • George W- Lkdsay SurveyNo. 138, Abst. No. 289
Paffe I of2 November 10,2009
^ 09521.10

STAXBOF TEXAS §
§

COUNTY OF HAYS §

FIELDNOTB DESCRIPTCON ofa 3.9597 acre tract, situated ia the George W. Lindsay Survey No.
138 AbstractNo. 289, Kays County, Texas, being aportion oftbat 2.20 acre tract conveyed to Aus S.T. Kyle,
LP by deed recorded in Volume 3595, Page 521 oftbe Official Public Records of Hays County, Texas and a
portion ofke remainder ofthat 157.2938 acre tract conveyed to Aus S.T. Kyle, Ltd. by deed recorded in
Wume 2724, Page 103 ofthe said Official PubHo Records; ke said 3.9597 acre tract is more particularly
described bymetesand boimds as follows:

COMVENCING ata Vi" iron rod found for 1he most easterly coiner ofthe said 2.20 acre traot^ being
the southeast comer ofthat 62.03 acre tract conveyed to Glenn T. Goode and Anne B. Davison by deed
recorded in Volume 1275, Page 522 ofthe said OfficialPnbHcRecords andapoint onthe westerly light-of-way
lineofRanch Road 12(ri^t-of-wayvaries};

T0BNCB, leaving the westerly right-o^^way line ofsaid Ranch Road 12, with the common northerly
line ofthe said2.20 acre tract and southerly line ofthe 62.03 acre tract, for the following two (2) courses:

1) N67'44'23"W, 201.67 feet to a54" iron rod found for an angle point;

2) . N33'21'06"W, 243.14 feet to a 14" iron rod, with plastic cap marhed "Capital Surveying
Company, luo.", set for the point of curvature ofanon-tangent curve to the n^t and the most
easterly comerand POINT OF BEGINNINGofthe herein described tract;

THENCE, leaving the southerly line ofthe said 62.03 acre tract, across the said 2.20 acre tract and the
157.2938 acretract; forthe follovrang four(4)courses:

1) With the said curve to the right having acaitral angle of 51'̂ 08'26", aradius of340.00feet, a
chord distance of293.50 feet (chord bears S85®52'18"W), atan arc distance of129.72 feetpass
acalculatedpoint on the westerly line ofthe aforesmd 2.20 acre tract and continuing across the
said 157.2938 acre tract for a total arc distance of303.47 feet toa 14" iron rod, with plastic cap
marked "Capital Surveying Company, Inc.", set for the pointofreverse curvature ofacurve to
the left;

2) With the smd curve to the left having acentral an^e of26°17'08", aradius of 562.93 feet, a
chord distance of256.00 feet (chord bears N81"'42'02"W), for anarc distance of258.26 feet to
a14" iron rod, with plastic cap marked "Capital Surveying Company, Ino.", set for the point of
tkgenoy;

3) S85''09'24"W, 59.57 feet to a 14" iron rod, with plastic cap maiked "Capital Surveying
,Company, Inc.", set for the southwest comerofthe herein described tracti

87

Item 3.



8k
iO0CfO994 OPR

3.9597Acres George W. Lindsay SurveyNo. 138,Abst.No.289
Page 2 of2 November10,2009

09521.10

4) N03°34'17'JW, 250.52 feet to a Iron rod, witii plastic cap marked "Capital Surveyiag
Company, Sao.", set for thenorthwest comer of theherein described tract,beinga pointonthe
commonnortherly line ofthe aforesaid 1572938 acre tract and sonfherlyline ofthe said 62.03
acsre tracfifromwhich a 'A"iron rod found for an anglepointon the said commonnorth line of
the 157.2938acre tract and southerly line ofthe 62.03 acre tract, bears S71°16'22"W, 241.25
feet;

THENCE, with the said commonnortherlyImeofthe said 157.2938 acre tract and southerlyline of the
62.03 acretract;forthefollowing two(2)courses:

1) N71®16'22"E, 387,91 feetto a 14" ironrodfound foranangle point;

2) S33®21'06"B, at a distance of345.03 feet passthemostnortherly comerofthe aforesaid 2.20
acre tract and continuing with the northerly line of the aforesaid 2.20 acre tract; for a total
distance of461.35 feet to the POINT OP BEGINNING, CONTADSdNG within these metes and
bounds 3.9597 acres ofland area.

Basisof Bearing is the Texas State Plane Coordinate System, South Central Zone, NAD83 (Grid), determined
from GPS observation.

ThatI, Gregory A. Way, a Registered Professional LandSurveyor, do hereby certify that the above
description is true and correct to the best of my knowledge and that the property described herein was
determined by a surveymadeonthe groxmd undermydirection andsupervision.

WIIHBSS MYHAND AND SEAL atAustin, Travis County, Texas thisthe lOth dayofNovember 2009.

;§Reqorya GREGORY A.
Re^stered Professioni
No. 4567 - State ofTexas

lZZSurveyor

yal
3807

_f9
7S6

88

Item 3.



m

C\J ,N.

•

(70,0' RIGHT OF)
RR 12 Q.
(STA. 314-F33.44)

IPOINT OF
MMENCEMENT

EDWARD W. BROWN
SURVEY No. 136

APCTOAnr A.A

1101 C^'Wl of TflXlB Hlshlfff/ Soulft
AuftUn, TflXQB 73746

i$ceH]agE$Egi
BuMIn^ G, SuRg 100

327-^oas

89

Item 3.



HAYS COUMfY, TEXM

p\tfA

0 50 100 150 200
1"=100'

Dv/g. i 0953137 CRD § 055Z2SUR SHEET 2 OF 3

CAPiTAi,
SURVEYiWe
COMPANY

IIOJ C^lal of Twiw !{fah«oy South
.jluriln, Texaa 75?46 _____

ByiWtn^ c, Sy^ 100
(SI2) sn-ma

REMINDER OF
157.2938 ACRES

AUS S. T, KYLE, LTD.
VOLUME 2724, PAGE 103

O.P.R.H.C.

64.24 ACRES
CITY OF DRIPPING SPRINGS
VOLUME 33Z6, PAGE 857

0,P.R.H.C.

ifi, <0 o\
u\ Ha a

N\1X

fw J

^0 %<oGEORGE W. LINDSAY
SURVEY No. 138

ABSTRACT No. 289

90

Item 3.



70 201010000996

Linda C, Fritsche

County Clerk
I fWarcos, Texas 78666

Instrument Number: 2010-10000996

As •

OPR RECORDINGSRecorded On: January 14, 2010

Parties: GOODE GLENN T

To DRIPPING SPRINGS CITY OF

Billable Pages: 6

Number of Pages: 7

Comment:

)PR RECORDINGS

Total Recording;

(Parties listed above are for Clerks reference only)

** Examined and Charged as Follows: **

************ DO NOT REMOVE. THIS PAGE IS PART OF THE INSTRUMENT**-

Any provision herein which restricts the Sale, Rental or use of the described REAL PROPERTY
because of color or race is invalid and unenforceable under federal law.

•k-k-fckick-Jck-^

MIe Information:

Document Number: 2010-10000996

Receipt Number: 236998
Recorded Date/Time: January 14, 2010 11:41:41A

Book-Vol/Pg: BK-OPR VL-3807 FG-795
User / Station: 8 Sundholm - Cashiering #3

Record and Return To:

BAKER & ASSOCIATES

PO BOX 718

DRIPPING SPRINGS TX 78620-0718

State of Texas |
County of Hays

1 hei-eby ceitify thai this instalment was filed forrecord in my oOice on the dale and
lime stamped hereon and was mcoided on the volume and page oflhe named recoixis
of Hays County, Texas

Linda C. Fritsche, County Clerk

91

Item 3.



, Bk- -Vol P3,
.1000099B OPR• 380? 796

NOTICE OF CONFIDENHALITY RIGHTS: IF YOU ARE A NATURAL PERSON, YOU
MAY REMOVE OR STRIKE ANY OF THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION FROM ANY
INSTRUMENT THAT TRANSFERS AN INTEREST IN REAL PROPERTY BEFORE IT IS
FILED FOR RECORD IN THE PUBLIC RECORDS: YOUR SOCIAL SECURITYNUMBER
OR YOUR DRIVER'S LICENSE NUMBER

GENERAL WAR3RANTY PEEP

STATE OF TEXAS §
§ KNOWALLMEN BY THESE PRESENTS:

COUNTY OF HAYS §

THAT THE UNDERSIGNED, GLENN T. GOODE AND ANNE E. DAVISON
("Grantors"), for and in consideration of the sum of TEN DOLLARS ($10.00) and other
valuable consideration to the undersigned in hand paid by THE CITY OF DRIPPING
SPRINGS, a Texas general law municipality ("Grantee"), the receipt of which is hereby
acknowledged, has GRANTED, SOLD AND CONVEYED, and bythese presents do GRANT,
SELL AND CONVEY unto Grantee, the real property located in Hays County, Texas (the
"Proper^") and being more fully described on Exhibit "A" attached hereto and incorporated
herein for all purposes.

This conveyance, however, is made and accepted subject to any and all restrictions,
encumbrances, reservations, easements, covenants andconditions, ifany, relating to the Property
as the same are jSled for record in the County Clerk's OfBce ofHays County, Texas.

TO HAVE ANDTO HOLD the abovedescribed premises, together withall and singular
the rights and appurtenances thereto in anjrwise belonging, unto Grantee, Grantee's successors
and assigns forever; and Grantors do hereby bind Grantors' successors and assigns to
WARRANT AND FOREVER DEFEND all and singular the said premises unto Grantee,
Grantee's successors and assigns^ against every person whomsoever claiming or to claim the
same or any part thereof.

Except for the warranty oftitle setforth herein. Grantor hereby specifically disclaims any
warranty, guaranty, or representation concerning the nature and condition of the Property,
including butnotbyway oflimitation, thewater, soil, geology andthesuitability thereof, andof
the Property, for any and all activities and uses which Grantee may elect to conduct thereon,
income to be derived therefrom or expenses to be incurred with respect thereto, or any
obligations or anyother matter orthingrelating to or affecting the same. GRANTOR HAS NOT
MADE AND DOES NOT MAKE, ANY REPRESENTATIONS, WARRANTIES OR
COVENANTS OF ANY KIND OR CHARACTER WHATSOEVER, WHETHER EXPRESS
OR IMPLIED, WITH RESPECT TO THE QUALITY OR CONDITION OF THEPROPERTY,
THE SUITABILITY OF THE PROPERTY FOR ANY AND ALL ACTIVITIBS AND USES
WHICH GRANTEE MAY CONDUCT THEREON, COMPLIANCE BY THE PROPERTY
WITH ANY LAWS, RULES ORDINANCES OR REGULATIONS OF ANY APPLICABLE
GOVERNMENTAL AUTHORITY, OR HABITABILITY, MERCHANTABILITY OR
FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE.

asel
Goodeto citydonation

92

Item 3.



EXECUTED this ofOAHtL^.y ,296^.
"GRANTORS"

OLEKNT.GOOBl

ANNEE.BAYISON

Grantee's Address:
R 6s^aK 3'^^

. Bk Vol Pg
100009.96 OPR 380?" 797

ih^ |̂>r;n^ ,/X

STATE OF TEXAS §
§

COUNTY OF HAYS §

rA
^ The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me on the day of

v-J^tvULd-n 1 ,2009'by GlennT. Goode andAnneE.Davison,

NOTARY PUBLIC, STATE OF TEXAS

MYCOMMISSION EXPIRES: r rT

nVO ^ -v/io I
'"v.,.?,-/'" •

• • -

Page 2
Goodeto citydonation

93

Item 3.



Bk Vol Pg
10000?96 OPR 3807 793

13413 Acres George W. Lindsay SurveyNo. 138, Abst. No. 289
Pase i of2 ' November 10,20O9Page 101z 09521,10

STATE OFTEXAS §
§

COUNTY OF HAYS §

FBIDNOTB DESCRIPTION ofa I34I3 acre tract situated in the George W. Lindsay Survey No.
138 Abstract No. 289, Hays Counly, Texas, being aportion of that 62.03 acre tract conveyed to Glenn T.
Goode and Anne E. Davison by deed recorded in Volume 1275, Page_522 of the Official Public Records of
Hays Coimiy, Texas; the said 13413 acretract is more particularly described bymetes and bounds as follows:

COMMENCTNG at a VS" iron rod found for the most easterly sontheast comer ofthe said 62.03 acre
tract being the northeast comer of that 220 acsre tract conveyed to Aus S.T. Kyle, LP by deed recorded in
Volume 3595, Page 521 of the said Official Public Records and apoint on the westerly right-of-way line^ of
Ranch Road 'l2 (ri^t-of-way varies), from which a TxDOT T^^e Hmonument found, marhbd st^toa
314+33.44, on the common east line ofthe 62.03 acre tract and westerly right-of-way line ofRanch Road 12
(RR-I2), bears N22®46'19"B, 48.69 feet;

THENCE, leaving the westerly right-of-way line ofsaidRR-12, with the common southerly line ofthe
said 62.03 aaetract and northerly lineofthe 220 acre tract, for the following two (2) courses:

1) N67°44'23"W, 201.67 feetto a iron rod found for an angle point;

2) H33°2r06"W, 173.02 feet to a 'A" iron rod, with plastic cap marked '̂Capital Surveymg
Company, Inc.", set for .the most southerly comer and POINT OF BEGINNING of the herein
described tract;

THBNQB, continuing with the southerly line of the said 62.03 acre trac^ for the following two (2)
courses:

1) N33°21'06"W, atadistance of186,44 feet pass acalculated point for the most northerlycomer
ofthe said 220 aca» tract, being on the northerly line ofthe remainder ofthat 157.2938 acre
tract conveyed to Aus S.T. Kyle, Ltd. by deed recorded in Volume 2724, Page 103 ofthe said
Offidal Public Records, and continurag with the northerly line ofthe said 157.2938 acre tract;
foratotal distance.of531.47 feet;

2) . S71''16'22"W, conlmuing with the nor&eriy lide ofthe said 1572938 acre tract; 387.91 feet to
a'A" iron rod, with plastic cap marked "Capital Surveying Company, Inc.", set for comer, from
which a 'A" iron rod found for anangle pohrt onthe common line between the said 62.03 acre
tract and the1572938 acre tract; bears S71°16'22"W, 241.25 feet;

THENCE, N03'34*17"W, leaving the northerly line of the said 157.2938 acre trad; and crossmg
through the 62.03 acre tract; for adistance of 61.80 feet to a1/2" iron rod, with plasbo cap mariced Capital
SurveyingCompany, )ho.", set on the northeast line ofthe aforesaid 62.03 acre tract; beingthe southwestline of
that 6424 acre tract conveyed to the City ofDripping Springs by deed recorded in Volume 3326, Page 857 of
the said Official Pubb'c Records, from which a 'A" iron rod found for an angle point on the sadi common line
between the 62.03 acre tract and the 6424 acretract; bears S7ri7'05"W, 196:02feet;

94

Item 3.



1.3413 A-cres
•Page 2 of2

Bk Vol Ps
10000996 QPR 3807 799

George W- Lindsay SurveyNo. 138, AbstNo. 289
Novembei 10,2009

09521.10

XSENCB, "witii the s^dconmon aortheast line ofthe 62.03 acre tract and south'west line ofthe 64.24
acare tract for the following two(2) cowses:

1) lS[7ri7'05"E, 421.37 feetto a ironrodfoond for an angle point;

2) S33®07'0r'E, 579.06 feet to a Vz" iron rod, with plasdo cap marked Coital Surveying
Company, Inc.", set on anon-tangent curve to -the left, for the most easterly northeast comer of
the herein described tract, jfrom which a VT iron rod found for an angle point on the aforesaid
common line between the 62.03 acre tract and the 64.24 acre tract, bears S33 07 01 B, 152.11
feet;

THENCE, leaving the southwest line ofthe said 64.24 acre tract, across the said 62,03 acre tract, for
the foliowing two (2) courses;

1) "With the said curve to the left having acentral angle of 06®18'44", aradius of340.00 feeti a
•chord distance of37.44 feet (chord bears S59°34'39"W), for an arc distance of37.46 feet toa

Vz" iron rod, with plastic cap marked "Capital Surveying Company, Inc.", set for the point of
reverse curvatureofa curveto the right;

2) With the Raid curve to the right havingacentral angle of03*'15'2r', aradius of410.00 feet, a
chord distance of23.30 fe^(chord bears S58®02'57"'W), for an arc distance of23.30 feet tothe
POINT OF BEGINIsllMG, CONTAINING within these metes and bounds 1.3413 acres ofland
area

Basis ofBearing is the Texas State Plane Coordinate System, South Central Zone,, NAD$3 (Grid), defeimined
from GPS observation.

That I,Gregory A, "Way, aRegistered Professional Land Surveyor, do hereby cert% that the above
description is true-and correct to the best of my knowledge and that the properly described herein was
determined byasurvey made onthegroundimder my direction and supervision.

•WIXNBSS MYHANB AND SEALatAustin, Travis Counly, Texas this the lOfh day ofNovember 2009.

GREGORYA WAY GBEGORYA.WAY^
Bettered Professional LaidSurveyor
No. 4567-State ofTexas

95

Item 3.



OUT OF THE

ABSTRACT N©. 2®S).
Vo JL-U^'U'p

iDwg. 09531S2 CRD /? 05522SUR

!tOi C<^t(il of T4X04 KlglVH(Qr SouUi
Auato, Tox&g 75746

REMINDER OF
157.2938 ACRES

AUS S. T. KYLE. LTD.
VOLUME 2724, PAGE 103

O.P.R.H.C.

62.03 ACRES '
GLENN T. GOODE &

ANNE E. DAViSON-
VOL. 1275, PAGE 522

O.P.R.H.C.

SHEET 2 OF 3

CAPITAL
SURVEYING
COMPANY

fading 0, Suilfit 100]
(5t2^

100 150
1"=1Q0'

6424 ACRES
CITY OF DRIPPING SPRINGS
VOLUME 3326, PAGE 857

O.P-R.H.C.

m^m
h iA.

Â
r>\

96

Item 3.



II
N

T
O

F
M

^
GI

NN
IN

G^
^1

.

A
%

tS
^o

41
%

R
E

M
IN

D
E

R
O

F
1

6
7

.2
9

3
8

A
C

R
E

S
A

U
S

S.
T

.
K

Y
L

E
.

L
T

D
.

V
O

L
U

M
E

2
7

2
4

.
P

A
G

E
1

0
3

O
.P

.R
.H

.C
.

G
E

O
R

G
E

W
.

L
IN

D
S

A
Y

S
U

R
V

E
Y

N
o

.
1

3
8

A
B

S
T

R
A

C
T

N
o

.
2

8
9

6
4

.2
4

A
C

R
E

S
C

IT
Y

O
F

D
R

IP
P

IN
G

S
P

R
IN

G
S

V
O

LU
M

E
3

3
2

6
,

PA
G

E
8

5
7

O
.P

.R
.K

.C
,

/// /A A
/

A
B

S
Jm

C
T

tA
Y

S
C

O
T

O
1

6
2

.0
3

A
C

R
E

S
G

L
E

N
N

T
.

G
O

O
D

E
its

A
N

N
E

E
.

D
A

V
5S

0N
V

O
L

,
1

2
7

5
,

PA
G

E
5

2
2

j
O.

P,
R.

H.
G.

V

45
5-

^0
"a

- JCsj
^

•P
?i

V
o

w

'

T
&

/
O

f
S

//
I

/
^

Po
o-

•
I

/

'
/

0
.1

2
6

A
C

R
E

S
/

ST
A

TE
O

F
TE

X
A

S
/

VO
LU

M
E

85
5,

PA
GE

32
2

'
•

H
.C

.D
.R

.

(7
0.

0*
RI

G
H

T
O

F)
RR

12
^

(ST
A^3

14H
-21

.85)

(7
0.

0*
RI

G
H

T
O

F)
R

R
12

t
(S

TA
.

31
4+

33
,4

4)

C
O

M
M

E
N

C
E

E
i

E
D

W
A

R
D

W
.

B
R

O
W

N
SU

R
V

E
Y

N
o.

1
3

6
'

A
B

S
T

R
A

C
T

N
o

.
4

4

1
0

0
1

5
0

1
"=

1
0

0
'

T
ha

t
1,

G
re

go
ty

A
.

W
ay

,
a

R
eg

is
te

re
d

P
ro

fe
ss

io
na

l
L

an
d

Su
rv

ey
or

do
he

re
by

ce
rt

if
y

th
at

th
e

ab
ov

e
m

ap
or

pl
at

is
tr

u
e

an
d

co
rr

ec
t

to
th

e
b

ee
t

of
m

y
kn

ow
le

dg
e

an
d

th
at

th
e

pr
op

er
ty

sh
ov

m
ha

re
on

v/
as

de
te

rm
in

ed
by

a
su

rv
ey

m
ad

e
on

th
e

gr
ou

nd
un

de
r

m
y

di
re

ct
io

n
an

d
su

pe
rv

is
io

n.

W
IT

N
ES

S
M

Y
H

A
N

D
A

N
D

SE
A

L
a
t

A
us

tin
,

T
ra

vi
s

C
ou

nt
y.

T
ex

as
th

is
th

e
10

th
da

y
of

N
ov

em
be

r,
20

09
,

A
.D

.
p..

^
s
i:

'''
gr

eg
or

T
X

"w
ay

'"

GR
EG

OR
Y

A.
V

im
/

P
ro

fe
ss

io
na

l
L

am
S

ur
ve

yo
r

N
o,

S
ta

te
o

f
T

e
x

a
s

D
w

g,
§

0
9

5
3

1
S

2
CR

O
//

05
52

2S
U

R
.

SH
EE

T
1

O
F

3

n
o

t
C

^
lo

t
of

Tc
nc

ao
Sa

ul
b

A
w

U
n

i
T

o
x

o
a

7
fl

7
-i

0

E
ia

s
™

97

Item 3.



70 2010 1DQQQ995

Recorded On: January 14, 2010

Parties: GOODE GLENN T

Linda C. Fritsche

County Clerk
San Marcos, Texas 78666

Instrument Number: 2010-10000995

As

•PR RECORDINGS

To DRIPPING SPRINGS CITY. OF

Comment:

)PR RECORDINGS

Total Recording;

(Parties listed above are for Clerks reference only)

** Examined and Charged as Follows: **

Biilable Pages: 5

Number of Pages: 6

***********

DO NOT REMOVE. THIS PAGE IS PART OF THE INSTRUMENT "****'

Any provision hereinwhich restricts the Sale, Rental or use of the described REAL PROPERTY
because of color or race is Invalid and unenforceable under federal law.

•ile Information:

Document Number: 2010-100Q0995

Receipt Number: 236998

Recorded Date/Time: January 14, 2010 11:41:41 A

Book-Vol/Pg: BK-OPR VL-3807 PG-789
User / Station: S Sundholm - Cashiering #3

Record and Return To:

BAKER & ASSOCIATES

PO BOX 718

DRIPPING SPRINGS TX 78620-0718

M.-" :
State of Texas 1
County ofHays

I hereby ceiuTy thai this insl.runienl was .ni.ed for record in my office on the date and
lime stamped hereon and was recorded on the volume and page of the named records
of Hays County, Texas

Linda C. Fritsche, County Clerk
98

Item 3.



Bk Vol F'g
10000995 OPR 3807 790

NOTICE OF CONFIDENTIALITY SIGHTS: IF YOU ASE A NATURAL PERSON, YOU
MAY REMOVE OR STRIKE ANY OF THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION FROM ANY
INSTRUMENT THAT TRANSFERS AN INTEREST IN REAL PROPERTY BEFORE IT IS
FILED FOR RECORD IN THE PUBLIC RECORDS: YOUR SOCIAL SECURITYNUMBER
OR YOUR DRIVER'S LICENSE NUMBER

GENERAL WA3RRANTY PEED

STATE OF TEXAS §
§

COUNTY OF HAYS §
KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS:

THAT THE UNDERSIGNED, GLENN T. GOODE AND ANNE E. DAVISON
("Grantors"), for and in consideration of the sum of TEN DOLLARS ($10.00) and other
valuable consideration to the undersigned in hand paid by THE CITY OF DRIPPING
SPRINGS, a Texas general law municipality ("Grantee"), the receipt of which is hereby
acknowledged, has GRANTED, SOLD AND CONVEYED, and by these presents do GRANT,
SELL AND CONVEY unto Grantee, the real property located in Hays County, Texas (the
"Property") and being more fiiUy described on Exhibit "A" attached hereto and incorporated
herein for all purposes.

This conveyance, however, is made and accepted subject to any and all restrictions,
encumbrances, reservations, easements, covenants and conditions, ifany,relating to the Property
as the sameare filed for record in the County Clerk's Officeof Hays County, Texas.

TO HAVEAND TO HOLD the abovedescribed premises, togetherwith all and singular
the rights and appurtenances thereto in anywise belonging, unto Grantee, Grantee's successors
and assigns forever; and Grantors do hereby bind Grantors' successors and assigns to
WARRANT AND FOREVER DEFEND all and singular the said premises unto Grantee,
Grantee's successors and assigns, against eveiy person whomsoever claiming or to claim the
same or any part thereof.

Except for diewarranty of title setforth herein, Grantor hereby specifically disclaims any
warranty, guaranty, or representation concerning the nature and condition of the Property,
including butnotbywayoflimitation, thewater, soil, geology and thesuitability thereof, andof
the Property, for any and all activities and uses which Grantee may elect to conduct thereon,
income to be derived therefirom or e}q)enses to be incurred with respect thereto, or any
obligations or any other matter or thing relating to or affecting the same, GRANTOR HAS NOT
MADE AND DOES NOT MAKE, ANY REPRESENTATIONS, WARRANTIES OR
COVENANTS OF ANY KIND OR CHARACTER WHATSOEVER, WHETHER EXPRESS
OR IMPLIED, WITH RESPECT TO THE QUALITY OR CONDITIONOF THE PROPERTY,
THE SUITABILITY OF THE PROPERTY FOR ANY AND ALL ACTIVITIES AND USES
WmCH GRANTEE MAY CONDUCT THEREON, COMPLIANCE BY THE PROPERTY
WITH ANY LAWS, RULES ORDINANCES OR REGULATIONS OF ANY APPLICABLE
GOVERNMENTAL AUTHORITY, OR HABITABILITY, MERCHANTABILITY . OR
FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE.

Page 1
Goodeto cityStrip

99

Item 3.



EXECUTED this , 2m

"GRANTORS"

rENNT.GOODE

ANNEKDAVISON

Grantee's Address:

T-0.

8k Vol Pg
10000995 OFR 3807 791

STATE OF TEXAS §
§

COUNTY OF HAYS §

_ The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me on the i"^ay of
^CUA.ujur^ , 200^ by Glenn T. Goode and Anne E. Davison.

1= ^£)tO

MY COMMISSION EXPIRES:

AFTER RECORDING RETURN TO
Baker & Associates
P.O. Box 718
Dripping Springs, Texas 78620

Page 2
Good© to cityStrip

I iHOMA.: M. VANDiVlER
j i" I ;"l My CiMrt-r.Rrlcn Expires
I M:^»'24,2010

100

Item 3.



Bk Voi P3
10000995 OPR 380? 792

A/QAQ AcT-es Edward W. Brown Survey No. 136, Abst. No, 44
Pase I of2 • George W. Lindsay SurveyNo. 138, Abst. No. 289November5,2009

09521.10

STAIE OF TEXAS §
§

COUNTY OFHAYS §

HELDNOTBDESCRIFnON ofa0.4909 acre tracfi situated in the Edward W. Brown SurveyNo. 13d,
Abstract No. 44 and the George W. Lindsay Survey No. IBS, Abstract No. 289, Hays County, Tex^, femg a
portioE ofthat 62.03 acre tract conveyed to Glam T. Goode and Anne E. Davison by deed recorded in yolnme
1275, Page 522 of the Official Public Records of Hays County, Texas; the said 0.4909 acre tract is more
particularly described bymetes and bounds as follows:

BEGINNING at a14" iron rod found for the most easterly southeast comer ofthe said 62.03 acre tact, .
bemg thenorfheast comer ofthat 2.20 acre tract conveyed to Aus S.T. Kyle, LP by deed r^ordedm Volume
3595, Page 521 ofthe said Ofihcial Public Records and apoint on the westerly ri^t-of-way line ofRanch Road
12 (right-of-way varies);

TH©TCE, leaving the westerly rigbt-of-way line of said Ranch Road 12 (KR-12), with the common
southerly line of the said 62.03 acre tract and northerly line of the 2.20 acre trac^ for the following two (2)
courses:

.1) N67''44'23"W, 201.67 feetto a14" iron rod found for an angle point;

2) N33.°21'06"W, 173.02 feet to a 14" iron rod, wife, plastic cap marked "Capital Surveying
Company, lho.% set for fee point of curvature ofanon-tangent curve to fee lefii firom which a
14" iron rod found for an angle point on fee southerly line offee aforesaid 62.03 acre tact,
bearsN33°21'06"W, 531.47feet;

THBNCE, leaving the northerly line offee said 2.20 acre tact; across the said 62.03 acre tact, for fee
followingtwo (2) courses:.

1) Wife fee gatd curve to fee left having acentral angle of 03®15'21", aradius of410.00 feet, a
chord distance of23.30 feet (chord bears N58"'02'57"B), for anarc distance of2330 feet toa
14" iron rod, wife plastic cap marked "Capital Surveying Company, Ihc-", set for the pomt of
reversecurvatureofa curveto the li^t;

2) Wife fee said curve to fee right having acental angle of06®18'44", aradius of340,00 feet, a
chord distance of37.44 feet (chord beam N59°34'39"B), for an arc distance of37.46 feet to a
14" iron rod, wife plastio cap marked "Capital Surveying Company, bo set for fee point of
nou-tangeacy, being apoint on fee common northeast line offee aforesaid 62.03 acre tract and
southwest line offeat 64.24 acre tract conveyed to the City ofDripping Sprmgs by deed
recorded inVolume 3326, Page 857 ofthe said OfBcial Public Records, ftom which a14" iron
rod found for an angle point on the said common norfeeast line offee 62.03 acre tact and
soufewestlineofihe 6434acre tact, bears N33*'07'01"W, 579.06 feeh

WmCB, wife fee said common norfeeast line ofthe 62.03 acre tactand southwest line offee 64.24
acretract,forfce following two (2)courses:

• 1) " S33''07'01"E, 152.11 feetto a14" ironrod found for an angle point;

101

Item 3.



Bi< m • P3
10000995 OPR 3S0? 793

AdQOQ Acrei •E(JwardW.Brovm.S'uiveyNo. 136, A'bst.No. 44
plap- 9nf-2 George W. Lindsay Survey No. 138, AbsL No. 289^ November 5,2009

tel.io

2) • S67®44'32"B, 183 46 feet to aTkDOT TypeHmonument found, on acurve to the ri^t, for the
most easterly norfljeast comer of the aforesaid 62.03 acre tract, being the soulh^ comer of
the 64.24 acre tract and a point on acurve to the right in the westerly right-of-way Ime of
aforesaid ER-12;

XBENOe, leaving the southerly line ofthe said 64.24 acre tra^ with the common easterly line ofthe
62,03 acretract and westerlyri#t-of-way line ofKR.-I2, for the following two (2) courses:

11 With the said curve to the ri^thaving acentral angle ofOCWSS", aradius of2794.79 feeti a
chord distance of 11.29 feet (chord bears S22°38'23"W), for an arc distance of 11.29 feet to a
TxiXlT TypeEmonument found for the point oftangenoy;

2) S22®4S'19"W, for adistance of 48.69 feet to the POINT OF BEGDStNHSTG, CONTAINING
within thesemetes andbounds 0.4909 acres ofland area.

Basis ofBearing is the Texas State Plane Coordinate System, South Central Zone, NAD83 (Grid), determmed
from GPS observation,

' That I Gregory A. Way, aRegistered Professional Land Surveyor, do hereby certify that the_above
desci^lion is true and correct to the best of my Imowledge and that the-properiy described herem was
determined byasurvey made on the ground imder my direction and supervision.

WHNBSS myhand^^ND seal at Austin, Travis County, Texas this the 5th day ofNovember 2009.

.-'0si'
I "GREGORY A, WAY w '̂RTi'rrO'RV A

4567 RegisteredProfessio:^ Land Surveyor
• No. 4567-state ofTexas

102

Item 3.



A
A ^

iv A

I Q

64.24 ACRES
CITY OF DRIPPING SPRINGS
VOLUME 3326. PAGE B57

O.P.R.H.C. //
///

iri

BSOTO SUKfEY H©» 136^

1 62.03 ACRES,
GLENN T, GOODE'&

ANNE E. DAViSON
VOL 1275, PAGE 522

I O.P.R.H.C.
k 1/
y ^

.S

^ <?' /Sj> vfV /

^0.126 ACRES
STATE OF TEXAS

VOLUME 955. PAGE 322
H.C.D.R.

100 150
1"=100'

(70.0' RIGHT OF)
RR 12 ^(STA^ 314+21.85)

(70.0'4iGHT of)
RR 12 (E.
(STA. 314+33,44)

^^POINT OF
/ BEGINNING

That I, Gregory A. Way, a Registered Professional Land
Surveyor do hereby certify that the above map- or plot is
true and correct to the bast of my knowledge and that
the property shown hereon was determined by a suway
made on the ground under my direction and supervision.

V/ITNESS MY HAND AND SEAL at Austin, Travis County,
Texas this the 5th doy of Novambsr, 2009, A.D.

REMINDER OF \
157.2938 ACRES

AUS S, T. KYLE, LTD.
VOLUME 2724. PAGE 103

O.P.R.H.C.

GEORGE W. LiNDSAY
SURVEY No, 108

ABSTRACT No, 2B99

.IS--

A

/7 <

/
4l^' „ /

EDWARD W, BROWN
SURVEY No. 136

ABSTRACT No, 44

#OF^W
s

""gregorT'a."way"'

\yrAM^
GREGORY A. WAY/j j j
Professional Lonrr Surveyor No. 4587
State of Texas

Dwg. # 03531 SI 05522SUR SHEET 1 OF3 |

1101 C^ol tf Tmi nuhw SmtVi
Tflxoa 767^

SURVEYiRG
COMPANY

BuM09 C. Sulto 100
(510)a27-W8

103

Item 3.



70 201010000997

Hays County
Linda C. Fritsche

County Clerk
San Marcos, Texas 78666

Instrument Number: 2010-10000997

As

OPR RECORDINGSRecorded On: January 14,2010

Parties: DRIPPING SPRINGS CITY OF

To AUS ST KYLE LTD

Comment:

)PR RECORDINGS

Total Recording:

44.00

44.00

(Parties listed above arefor Clerks reference only)

** Examined and Charged as Follows:

Blllable Pages: 8

Number of Pages: 9

DO NOT REMOVE. THIS PAGE IS PART OF THE INSTRUMENT ************
Any provision herein which restricts the Sale, Rental or use of the described REAL PROPERTY

because of coloror race is invalid and •unenforceable under federal law.

File Information:

Document Number: 2010-10000997

Receipt Number: 236998
Recorded Date/Time: January 14,2010 11:41:41A

Book-Voi/Pg: BK-OPR VL-3807 PG-802
User / Station: S Sundholm - Cashiering #3

Record and Return To:

BAKER & ASSOCiATES

PO BOX 718

DRiPPING SPRINGS TX 78620-0718

State ofTexas |
County ofHays

I hereby certify that tJiis instrument wasfiled forrecord inmy ofjfioe onthedale and
time stamped hereon and wasrecorded onthevolume andpageofthenamed recoids
of Hays County, Texas

" ""

Linda 0. Fritsche, County Clerk 104

Item 3.



Bk -Vol- •• Ps-.
J..:1000099? QPR 3807 803

•KTATTPTf OT? roWIDENTLALITY RIGHTS: IF YOU ARE ANATURAL PERSON, YOU
OT. SIKKE ANY OF THE FOLLOWINa INFO^TION

tn^^trument teiat transfers an interest in real property before it is
public EECORDS: YOUR SOCIAL SECURITY NUMBER

ORYOUR DRIVER'S LICENSE NUMBER

STATE OF TEXAS • § bY THESE PRESENTS:
COUNTY OFHAYS §

THAT THE CITY OF DRIPPING SPRINGS, aTexas mudcipality ("Grantor"), for and
in consideration ofthe sum ofTEN DOLLARS ($10.00) and other valuable consideration to tie
undersigned in hand paid by the Grantee herein named, the receipt of which here^
acknowledged, has GRANTED, SOLD AND CONVEYED, and by ^ese pmsents does GR^T,
SELL AND CONVEY unto AUS S. T. KYLE, LTD., aTexas limited p^ership ( (hantee )
the real property located vx Hays County, Texas (the "Property") and being more fiiUy descnbed
on Exhibit "A" attached hereto and incorporated herein for all puiposes.

This conveyance, however, is made and accepted subject to any and all res'̂ ctions,
encumbrances, reservations, easements, covenants and conditions, ifany, relying to the Property
as the same are filed for record in the County Clerk's Office ofHays County, Texas.

TO HAVE AND TO HOLD the above described premises, together with all and singular
the rights and appurtenances thereto in anywise belonging, unto Grantee, Grantee's successors
and assigns forever; and Grantor does hereby bind Grantor's successors and assigns to
WARRANT AND FOREVER DEFEND all and singular the said preruises unto Grantee,
Grantee's successors and assigns, agaiast every person whomsoever claiming or to claim t e
same orany partthereof.

EXECUTED this day of , 2609?

"GRANTOR"

CityofDripping Springs
a Texas general lawmunicipa

ToddPurcell, Mayor

Pagel
CitytoAuscomtr

105

Item 3.



Grantee's Address:
I, 1 I L->A

,~'y~^ (a

P-k VqI F'g
10000.997 OF'R -ISO?" 804

STATE OF TEXAS §
§

COtJNTYOFHAYS • §
/-5.0/0

The foregoi^ instrument was actoiowledged before me on the D— day of
]hMAAAAi^^^ 20& by Todd Purcell, Mayor of the City of Dripping Springs, aTexas general

- — _ - .

law mum(4)ality, on behalfofsaid municipality.

PUBLIC, STATEOF TEXAS

MY COMMISSION EXPIRES:

Page 2
CitytoAuscomtr

joAnnTouchstoiie
l\/ly Commission Expires
10/08/2011

AFTiiR RECORDING RETURN TO
Baker & *A.ssociates
P.O. Box 718
Dripping Springs, Texas 78620

106

Item 3.



BkVolPs
10000997OPR380?805

••EdwardW3romSiMveyHo.136,AbstH^^^
0.4909AcresGeor<^eW.LindsayStirveyNo.138,Abst.No.289
Page!of2®•isrovejj)-ber5,2009

09521.10

STATEOF1HXAS§
§

CO-ONTYOPHAYS§

AbstractNo.44aadtieGeorgeW.LmdsaySurvyN-^rja-visoabydeedrecordediaVoluiae

:L,*o(WCo*.«>esaid0.4909ac«teatis
partoulailydescribedbymetesandbomdsasMows;

12(right-of-wayvaries);

courses:

•1)K$7044'23»W,201.67feettoa'/3"iroarodfoundfora]iangIepoM
17302feettoaironrod,witiplastiocapmarlced

'f^Z'"2topoWof0<w»ito»f»nott-teigertom.totolA6omwtoka
bearsN33<'21'06"W,531.47feet;

THENCE,leavingthenortherlyHueofthesaid2.20acretract;acrossthesaid62.03acretrac^fortie
followingtwo(2)

'wato.aidoarwtotolefttomga«toalf° lorddistanceof23.30feet(chordbearsN58°02'57"E),foranarcdistance|
/2"ironrod,withplastocapmaried"CapitalSurveyingCompany,Inc.,setfortiepomto
reversecurvatureofacurvetotheli^t;

1)

2)Withtiesaidcurvetofieri^tiavingacentralan^eof06n8'44",a^
,-t>nrddistanceof37.44feet(chordbearsN59°34'39"E),foran.arodistanceof37.46feettoa

ironrod,wifiplasticcapmaried"CapMSttrveymgCompany,iro.'',set&rtiepomtof nonSgSyTiSapoMontiecommouno
ciJrtl5eofLt64.24aaetractconveyedtoMCityofDnppmgSpmgsbydeed
recordedinVolume3326,Page857oitnesaiaumciEu>
rodfoundforananglepointonthesaidcommonnortheastImeoftie62,03acretract
southwestlineoftie64.24acretract,bearsN33''07'0r'W,579.06feet;

•raroOB.^totoidcoMtodo»ra.a.ttoofto62.03m:otootmdMoltoMttoofto64.24
acacetraof;foxtiefoEowingtwo(2)courses:

'•1)'g33<'07'Ol»E,152.11feettoa%"ironrodfoundforanangjepoint;

107

Item 3.



0.4909 Acres
Page2 of2

Bk Vol 'Pg
10000997' OPR 3807 806

.Ed-ward"^.Brom^THveyKo. 136, A'bst.No.dd
GeotgeW.IindsaySurveyNo. 138,

Novexaber5,2009
09521.10

2) S67»44'32-RI83^6ftato.T»OTtojn«

flffifesaid

1)

2)

Wifito»Ha»ivefo4e right tenfegacmt»Iaagla»tOJI3'53»,a^totf2'̂ ^^^^
loidditto® of 11.29 ifeet(<ihoidbeaj3S22«3S'23"W).fetan aw
PxDOT TypeHmonumeatfound for die point oftangenoy;

S22»45'I9»W. ftr adittooo of 48.69 tet to fh. EOWT OF BESnTOBKi OOKTAWIO
•wifibin these metes aad TDOXinds 0,4909 acres ofland area.

Basis ofBearing is fixe Texas State Piano Coordinate System, SontH Centol 2bne, NAD83 (Grid), detennined
fiom GPS observation.

deteinmiedbyaswveymadeoaliiegroundnndermydireetonandsuperviston.

"Wm^SSMYHAPlD ASID SEALatAustin, Travis Counly, Texas this the 5lJidayofNovember 2p09.

o<io*e«

GREGORYA

?ess\9

(®BG0RYA."WAY/
Registered ProjfessiomlLsmd Surveyor
No. 4567 - State ofTexas

108

Item 3.



V

V J^Q%<<^

6424 ACRES
CITY OF DRIPPING SPRINGS
VOLUME 3326, PAGE 857

O.P.R.H.C.

I 62.03 ACRES.
GLENN T. GOODE'<&
ANNE E. DAVISON

VOL 1275, page 522
1 O.P.R.H.C,

yl A®'!??
5 !

«v C) ^
„-Sy ^

W, JUittliDJfisI SUJaVJEiil «iUo J1.WOS

¥'
II

if!

THE E0¥M]

^0.128 ACRES
STATE OF TEXAS

VOLUME 955, PAGE 322
H.G.D.R.

100 150
1"A100'

(70.0' RIGHT OF)
RR 12 (£(STA^ 314421.^)

(70.0'4gHT of)
RR 12 <g.

^STA. 314+33,44)

^POINT OF
BEGINNING

That 1, Gregory A. V/ay, o Registered Professional Land
Surveyor do hereby certify that the above map Pj°^J
true and correct to the best of my knowledge and that
the properly shovm hereon was determined by a suwey
made on the ground under my direction and eupetvision.

WITNESS MY HAND AND SEAL at Austin. Travis County,
Texas this the Sth doy of November, 2009, A.D.

REMINDER OF \
1S7.2S38 ACRES

AU3 S, T. KYLE, LTD.
VOLUME 2724. PAGE 103

O.P.R.H.C.

QEOKQE W. LINDSAY
SURVEY No, 136

ABSTRACT No. 2S9 Hi

/ Edward w, brown
^ / SURVEY No. i3S
S" / ABSTRACT No, 44

OF

""cREGORTAr
LPI^"""4567""^A^1

GREGORY A. WAY^^ / _/
Professional Land''Surveyor No. 4587
State of Texas

Om. 09551 SI 05522SUR SHEET 1 OF 3
' • CAPITAL

SURVEYiHS

ROMPAMY

1101 CpIW of T«of Hlshisii'SouB,
/amUo,Tsxca 767-48

Bulldjiw 0. Sulio IOC
MaV szr-witi..

109

Item 3.



RV Vol

, . , I ' i00009?7 m 3S07 803

11097 Acres EdwardW.BrovmSiKveyNo. 136,AbstNo.^j^^ ^.g
Yj* -I George W. Lindsay SisrveyNo. 138, 380? SySPa»6101/i NoveBober 5,2009 j

09521.10 !

STATE OFTEXAS §
§

COtJNTYOFHAyS §

BBLDNOTEDESCSIPTrCN ofa1.1097 acre traeii situated iatbeBd-waid W. BrownS^eyNo._136,
Abstract No. 44 and die George "W. Lindsay Survey No. 138, Abstect No. 289, Hays County, ^
portion oftiiat 6424 acre tract conveyed to the Ci^ ofDripping Spnngs by deed xerarded ™
Page 857 ofthe Official Public Rersords ofHays County, Texas; the said 1.1097 acre tract is more particularly
described bymetes andhounds asfollows:

BEGINNING at aTxDOT TypeHmonument found for the southeastcomer ofthe said 64-^ametmo^
being the northeast comer ofthat 62.03 acre tract conveyed to Glenn T. Goodeand Ame B. Davison by deed
Sofded inVolume 1275, Page522 ofthe said OfiioialPubHoRecordsandapointonthewesterlyTightKif-way
lineofEanohRoad 12(right-of-wayvaries);

THENCB, leaving die westerly right-of-way line of said Ranch Road 32 (RR.-12), w^ the
•southerly line of said 64.24 acre tract and northerly line of the 62.03 acre tracts for the foUowmg two (2)
courses:

1) N67'̂ 44'30"W,183.46f6ettoa'A"ironrodfoundforananglepoint;

2) NSS^OT'OFW, 152.11 f^t to a Vz" iron rod, with plastic cap marked "Capital Surveying
Company, Iho.", set on anon-tangent curve to the right for the most westerly comer of the
herein described tracts &om which a'/" iron rod found for an. angle point on the said common
line betweenthe 64.24 acretract andthe 62.03 acretrac^ bearsN33®O7'01""W, 579.06feet;

THENCE, leavingthe northerly line ofthe said 62.03"acre tract; across the said 6424 acre tract, for the
following two (2) courses:

1) With the said non-tangmt curve to the right having aceatral angle of45°29'04", aradius of
340.00 feet achord distance of262.88 feet (chord bearsN85'28'33'B), for an arc distance of
269.91 feet to aWiron rod, with plastic cap marked "Capital Surveying Company, Inc.", set
forfhe pointoftangency;

2) S7P46*55"E, 6722 feet to a 14" iron rod, with plastic cap marked "(3apM Surveying
Company, Inc.", set for the point of curvature of a non-tangent curve to the ri#t on the
nr.rmr,^n easterly line ofthe aforesaid 64.24 acre tract and westerly right-of-"way lineofRB.-12,
from which aTxDOT Type Hmonument found for the most easterly comer ofthe said 64.24
acre tract; being apoint on the southwest line ofthat 226.lt acre tract, described as Tract 5,
conveyed to Anarene Investments, Ltd, by deed recorded in Volume 2639, Page 420 ofthe said
Official PublicRecords, bears NIT'̂ OS'14"B, a chord distance of105.94 feet;

110

Item 3.



1.1097 Acr^
Page2 of2

Bk
10000997 OPR

Bdwajcd W. BiomiSwveyNo.136, AljstNo. 44
George "W". Lindsay SurveyNo. 138, Abst. No. 289

November 5,2009
09521.10

IHBNCB, along1iie finrnrnon easterly line ofthe said 6424 acre tract and westerly right-of-way line of
BK.-12, "with the said curve to the li^t having acentral angle of 04®1S'03", aradius of2794.7$ feel^ achord
distance of 209.73 feet (chord bears S20°22'25"'W), for an arc distance of209.78 feet to the POMT OP
BECaNNlNO, CONTAININGwithiniiiese metes andbounds 1.1097acres ofland area.

Basis ofBearing is the Texas State Piano Coordinate System, South Central Zone, NAD83 (Grid), determined
fiom GPS observation.

That I, Gregory A. Way, a Roistered Professional Land Surveyor, do hereby certify that the^above
descriptim is true and correot to the best ofmy knowledge and that Ae property described herein was
detemtonedby a survey made onthe ground under luy direction and st^ervision.

WirNBSS MYHAND AND SBAL atAnstin, Travis County, Texas this the 5th day ofNovember 2009.

GREGORYA GREGORYA. WAY/
Registered Professio:^
No, 4567- StateofTexas

iZISurveyor

V'ol
380?

pg
809

111

Item 3.



\%X\

4c-

•J.0000997 OPR 330? 8iO

om OF TM\

\ ÔT 1B¥M1 ¥o BEOW SHEW l©o ISi
ABSTMCf Ho. 44.

APPROXIMATE LOCATION OF ^
30' WIDE

PIFEUNE easement
TO LOWER COLORADO RIVER AUTHORITY

JUDGEMENT CAUSE # 9468
DISTRICT COURT OF HAYS COUNTY

VOLUME 257. PAGE 81S
H.aO.R.

A ^ V>

^ ' 64,24 ACRES
v CITY OF 'DRIPPING SPRINGS
9p VOLUME 3326, PAGE 857

OP,R,H.a

62.03 ACRES-^
GLENN T. GOODE &

, ANNE E. DAViSON
\V. 1275. P. 522^.P.R.H.C.

as®swSi

Jc».
A3

CS 31^

"T ^

Af

226.11 ACRES /
ANARENE '

' INWSTMENTS, LTD/
\ TRACT 5 /
\V. 2639. P. 420'\ O.P.R.H.C. j

\\ . /

TOO 150

1"-=100'

r/ ^ 0.126 ACRES
' STATE OF TEXAS

/ VOLUME 955, PAGE 322
r / H,C.D.R.

/ • !
^ POINT OF

BEGINNING

(70.0* RIGHT OF)
RR 12 (£
(STA. 314421.85)

(70.0' RIGHT OF)
. RR 12 (£'

(STAY 314-1-33.44)

/

qeorqe: w. undsay
SURVEY Mo. 138

ABSTRACT No. 288

O"

// I
1 nn.~^-Q, Uf 1 '

EDWARD W. BROWN
SURVEY No. 135

ABSTRACT No. 44

//l
Al:

Wi 09531S5 CRD % 05S22SUR SHEET 1 OF3
M .d—fi Mmmmwa OAPITAL

""SURVEYIRg
COMPANY

1 1J03 GopW of ttna HIahwoy souBi
[ A1»+rn. iVyn. 7PtT4a

BMm C. SjHa1DoT
®23 S27-iOOt

112

Item 3.



70 201212030541

Hays County
Liz Q. Gonzalez

County Clerk
San iVIarcos, Texas 78666

Instrument Number: 2012-12030541

As

OPR RECORDINGSRecorded On: October 23, 2012

Parties: ANARENE INVESTMENTS

To DRIPPING SPRINGS CITY OD

Comment:

iPR RECORDINGS

Total Recording:

36.00

36.00

(Parties listed above are for Clerks reference only)

** Examined and Charged as Follows:

Blllable Pages: 6

Number of Pages: 7

************ DO NOT REMOVE. THIS PAGE IS PART OF THE INSTRUMENT

Any provision herein which restricts the Sale, Rental or use of the described REAL PROPERTY
because of color or race is invalid and unenforceable under federal law.

lie Information:

Document Number: 2012-12030541

Receipt Number: 318218
Recorded Date/Time: October 23, 2012 04:33:56P

Book-Voi/Fg: BK-OPR VL-4467 PG-508
User / Station: LCurry - Cashering #1

Record and Return To:

BAKER & ROBERTSON

P.O BOX 718

DRIPPING SPRINGS TX 78620

'

State ofTexas [
County ofHays

r heiieby certify that this instTument was filed for record in my ofTice on the date and
time stamped hereon and was recorded on the volume and page of the named records
of Hays County, Texas

Liz Q.Gonzalez, County CLerk
113

Item 3.



Bk Vol Pg
12030541 OPR 4467 509

NOTICE OF CONFIDENTIALITY RIGHTS: JF YOU ARE A NATURAL PERSON, YOU
MAY REMOVE OR STRIKE ANY OF THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION FROM ANY

INSTRUMENT THAT TRANSFERS AN INTEREST IN REAL PROPERTY BEFORE IT IS

FILED FOR RECORD IN THE PUBLIC RECORDS: YOUR SOCIAL SECURITY NUMBER

OR YOUR DRIVER'S LICENSE NUMBER

SPECIAL WARRANTY DEED

STATE OF TEXAS §

§
COUNTY OF HAYS §

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS:

THAT Anarene Investments Ltd., a Texas limited partnership ("Grantor"), for and in
consideration of the snm of TEN DOLLARS ($10.00) and other valuable consideration to the
undersigned in hand paid by the Grantee herein named, the receipt of which is hereby
acknowledged,has GRANTED, SOLD AND CONVEYED, and by these presents does GRANT,
SELL AND CONVEY unto THE CITY OF DRIPPING SPRINGS, a Texas municipality
("Grantee"), the real property located in Hays County, Texas (the "Property") and being more
fully described on Exhibit"A" attached hereto and incorporated herein for all purposes.

This conveyance, however, is made and accepted subject to any and all restrictions,
encumbrances, reservations, easements, covenants and conditions, if any, relating to the Property
as the same are filed for record in the Coxmty Clerk's Office of Hays County, Texas and
additionally by the restrictions more fully described on exhibit "B" attached hereto and
incorporated herein for all purposes..

TO HAVE AND TO HOLD the above describedpremises, together with all and singular
the rights and appurtenances thereto in anywise belonging, unto Grantee, Grantee's successors
and assigns forever; and Grantor does hereby bind Grantor's successors and assigns to
WARRANT AND FOREVER DEFEND all and singular the said premises unto Grantee,
Grantee's successors and assigns, against every person whomsoever claiming or to claim the
same or anypart thereof, by, through or under Grantor, but not otherwise.

EXECUTED this day of 2011.

GRANTOR:

Anarene Investments Ltd.

a Texas limited partnership
by its general partner:

Anarene Management, LLC
a Texas limited liability company

By:
Title: Manager

Page 1
Anarene to City parkland

114

Item 3.



Grantee's Address:

ISo Y. 3
t)rt i) |)irK> /X ^^o
STATE OF TEXAS

COUNTY OF HAYS

§
§
§

The foregoing inp
b#WifaL:

iment was acknowledged before me on the//) day of

Bk Vol Pg
12030541 OPR 446? 510

,2011
, manager of Anarene Management,~lLLC, a Texds limited liability

GOiApany wbicb is^tbe general partner of Anarene Investments Ltd., a Texas limited partnership,
(avDebalfofsaid limited partnership.

bTARY PUBLIC, SfATE OFTEXAS

MY COMMISSION EXPIRES:

Anarene to City parkland

DEEANNM. JONES
Notaty Public, StatsofTexas

Commission Expires
APRIL 5.2013

Page 2

115

Item 3.



Bk Vol Pg
12030541 OPR 4467 511

A DESCMPTION OF A 25,739§ ACME TRACT OF LAND OUT OF
THE EDWAMB W. BROWN SURVEY NO, 136, A-44, HAYS COUNTY,
TEXAS, SAED) 25,7398 ACMES BEING OUT OFA CALLED 223,11
ACRE TRACT OF LAND DESCRIBED IN A DEED AS "TRACT 5"

TO ANARENE INVESTMENTS, LTD, AS RECORDED IN VOLUME
2639, PAGE 450, OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS OF HAYS COUNTY,
TEXAS, SAID 25.7398 ACRES BEING MORE PARTICULARLY
DESCRIBED BY METES AND BOUNDS AS FOLLOWS^

Commencing at a Tx. D.O.T. Type II brassmonument found in the west
right of wayof RanchRoadNo. 12at State Engineer'sHighway Station
310+98.44, said monument being the most easterly northeast comer ofa
called 64.2441 acre tract of land described in a deed to the City ofDripping •
Springs as recorded inVolume 3326, Page 857, Ofihcial Public Records of
Hays County, Texas, from which a Vz inchironrod foimd at State Engineer's
Highway Station 311+14.97 bears S 28°38'50"E, a distance of22.62 feet,
thence N 28°12'32"W, with the northeast line ofsaid 64.2441 acre City of
Drippings tract and a southerly line ofsaid223.11 Anarene Investments,
LTD. tract, a distance of302.42 feet to a Vo. inch iron rod with cap set no.
4404 for the most southerly comer ofthe herein described 25.7398 acre
tract and the POINT OF BEGINNING:

THENCE with the northeast line ofsaid 64.2441 acre tract and a southerly
line ofsaid 223.11 acre tract, the following two (2) courses and distances,

1) N 28°12'32"W, a distance of 363.08 feet to a inchironrodfound for
an angle point, and

2) N 46°55'43"W, a distance of 1013.82 feet to a Vt. inchironrodwithcap
set no. 4404 for the most westerly comer ofthe herein described 25.7398
acre tract:

116

Item 3.



•I Oi-i-'i-.c-/ < ^^§1? ,^''1 p912UdU541 OPR 4467 512

THENCE departing said City ofDripping Springs 64.2441 acre tract and
crossing said Anarene Investments LTD. tract, the following three (3)
courses and distances,

1) N 45°59'39"E, a distance of 1153.28 feet to a 14 inch iron rod with cap
set no. 4404 for the most northerly comer of the herein described tract,

2) S 49°13T3"E, a distance of598.82 feet to a 54 inch iron rod with cap set
no. 4404 for the northeast comer ofthe herein described tract, and

3) S 14°36'12"W, a distance of 1469.96 feet to the POINT OF
1, contaioing 25.7398 acres of land.

Beariag basis for this survey is the Texas State Plane Coordinate South
Central Zone, N.A.D. 83. All distances are surface distances.

I, Gary F. Pennington, do hereby certify that this description and associated
survey plat was prepared from a survey performed under my direction and
supervision during Febraary 2011, and is trae and correct to the best ofmy
knowl^ee and belief.

m
Gary F. Pennington, R.P.L.S.,
Registered Professional Land Surveyor
No. 4404- State ofTexas

P.O. Box 1244

Dripping Springs, Texas 78620 (512) 894-0664

I

117

Item 3.



UNE BEARING DISTANCE
LI S 28*38*50" E 22.62'
(REC) S 28*12*35" E 22.65'

LEGEND

1/2" IRON ROD FOUND
1/2" IRON ROD SET CAP. NO. 4404
TXDOT TYPE II MONUMENT FOUND

- WIRE FENCE

UTIUTY POLE
GUY WIRE

- OVERHEAD UTIUTY WIRE

ADJOINER RECORD INFORMATION

CONCRETE HIGHWAY MONUMENT FOUND

CURVE RADIUS ARC LENGTH CHORD LENGTH CHORD BEARING DELTA ANGLE

CITY OF DRIPPING SPRINGS
VOL 3326, PG. 857

(6^.2441 ACRES)

OUT OF THE

EDWARD

NO.
BROWN SURVEY

138, A-44,

HAYS COUNTY, TEXAS.

POINT OF BEGINNING

24,7398 AC.

28U.79

POINT OF COMMENCING
TX. D.O.T. BRASS CAP
24.7398 AC.

94.92'

STRTinCATiaN

C3ARV F. PENNlNGTQN, SD HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS SURVEY VAS PREPARED
?aM A SURVEY PERFDRMEID UNDER MY StRECTIDN AND SUPERVISIDN DURING
CBURARY SOU, OF THE PROPERTY SHOWN HEREON AND IS TRUE AND CORRECT
3 THE BEST OF MY KNa\rf_EDGE AND BEUIEF,

»RY F. PENNINGTON R3>X..S.,

P. l- S. NO. 4404

*ATE OF TEXAS
3. BOX 1244

tIPPINB SPRINGS, TX 78S20
ia> 894-0664

NOTESi

1> ACCORDING TO THE NATIONAL FT-OOD INSURANCE RATE MAP
NO. 482D9C0105F, DATED SEPTEMBER 2, 2003, A PORTION OF THIS PROPERTY
IS LOCATED IN ZONE AE- A SPECIAL FLOOD HAZARD ZONE
INUNDATED BY A 100 YEAR FLOOD .

2> BEARING BASIS FOR THIS SURVEY IS THE TEXAS STATE PLANE COORDINATE SYSTEM.
SOUTH CENTRAL ZONE, N.A.D 83. ALL DISTANCES ARE SURFACE DISTANCES.

3> THIS SURVEY WAS PERFORMED WITHOUT A TITLE REPORT
TO IDENTIFY EASEMENTS OR OTHER MATTERS OF RECORD THAT
MAY AFFECT THIS TRACT. NO EASEMENT RESEARCH WAS PERFORMED
OTHER THAN AS SHOWN HEREON.

4> REFERENCE IS HEREBY MADE TO AN ATTACHED METES AND BOUNDS DESCRIPTION.

94.91* S 15r33'52 0r55*55

03054

%
L^SIS-SS*
R=2794.81*
A^os-ze'oa'
C LEN^SiaoS*
BR6=S 1917*15" W

Colled 0.126 Acres
State of Texog
Vol. 1089, Pg. 294
OPRHCT

rRECORD INFORMAnOMl

A = 06'28'07*'
R = 2794.81'
L =» 315.52'

OB =S 1916'59"
C = 315.36*

FILEt A_HARRISDN_24_AC.DWG
JOB NOi 11-9480
CRD. FILEi 'HARR'

Bk
OF'R

Vol
446?

pg
513

118

Item 3.



1.

EXHIBIT

Bk Vol Pg
12030541 OPR 4467 514

The Properly is given to Grantee for public nse including hiking paths, open park/green
space and passive recreational activities, including, but not limited to, fishing, picnicking
hiking and exercising. The Property shall not be used for (i) active recreational uses,
including, but not limited to, basebaU, softball, soccer, golf, football, or other team sports,
(11) mght time activities that require aifificial illumination, (iii) camping, (iv) retail (vl
commercial or (vl) residentialpurposes. *

2. No above ground stinotures shall be placed upon the Property, with the exception of
fencmg and a small storage stnicture on the south side of the pond located- on the
Property.

3. TheProperty shallnotbe subdivided.

4. No sign ofany kind shall be displayed on the Property that is visible to the Hill Property.

5. No rubbish or debris of any kind shall be placed or permitted to accumulate upon the
.. Proper^^ and no odors shall be permitted to arise therefrom so as to render the Propeity or

any portion of it unsanitary, unsiglitly, offensive, or detrimental to any otlier property or
to its occupants. Refuse, garbage, and trash shall be kept at all times in covered
containers and such containers shall be appropriately screened from view fi-om the Hill
Property, The Property nor any part thereof shall be used or maintained as adumping
gi-ound for lubbish. No incinerators or other equipment for the storage or disposal ofsuch
material shall be permitted. No junk, repair, or wrecking yard shall be located on the
Property.

6. No horns, wliistles, bells, or sirens shall be located, used, or placed on any of the
Property. No noise or other nuisance shall be permitted to exist or operate upon any
portion of the Property so as to be offensive or deti-hnental to any other portion ofthe Hill
Property ortoitsoccupants.

7. No activities shall be conducted on tbe Property which are or might be unsafe or
hazardous to any person or property. Without limiting the generality ofthe foregoing, no
firearms shall be discharged tipori the Property and no open fir-es shall be permitted on the
Property.

8. No portion of the Property shall be used for the prupose of miningi quarrying, drilling,
boring, or exploring for or removing oil, gas, or other hydrocarbons, minerals ofany kind,'
rooks, stones, sand, gmvel, aggi-egate, or earth.

The foregoing restrictions run with the land and shall not be modified, removed or waived
wrthout the express prior written consent ofAnarerie Investments Ltd., its successors or assigns.

Page 4
Aiiarene toCityparkland

119

Item 3.



SHERRITIBBE

Criminal District Attorney
Hays County Government Center
712 South Stagecoach Trail, Suite 2057

San Marcos, Texas 78666
(512)393-7600 FAX (512)393-7619

December 21, 2012

Bill Foulds

City of Dripping Springs
P.O. Box 384

Dripping Springs, Texas 78620

Good Afternoon,

RECEIVED

City of Dripping Springs

DEC 312012

Enclosed please find the fully executed 2"'̂ Interlocal Agreement between the City of
Dripping Springs and Hays County for the improvements of Dripping Springs Ranch
Park.

Please do not hesitate to contact our office should you have any questions or concerns.

Happy Holidays,

Ms, MtcfiaeCTerkins

LegaC^Assistant - CvviCVtvtston
3{ays County CHminaCVistrict Mtorney's Office
512-393-2208

120

Item 3.



THIRD INTERLOCAL AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE CITY OF DRIPPING SPRINGS, 
TEXAS AND HAYS COUNTY, TEXAS FOR THE IMPROVEMENT OF DRIPPING SPRINGS 

RANCH PARK, FORMERLY KNOWN AS HARRISON RANCH PARK, A PUBLIC 
PROPERTY OWNED BY THE CITY OF DRIPPING SPRINGS, TEXAS 

This Agreement is made and entered into by Hays County, a political subdivision of the State of 

Texas ("County") and the City of Dripping Springs, Texas, a general law municipality ("City") under 

the authority of Chapter 791, of the Texas Government Code. 

For and in consideration of the mutual agreements herein exchanged, County and City hereby 

contract as follows: 

I. Purpose and Legal Authority. 

1.1 The purpose of this Agreement is to provide for the design and construction of various 

improvements at the Dripping Springs Ranch Park property, formerly known as the 

Harrison Ranch Park property, used for park, recreation and/or conservation purposes 

owned by the City. The Property is located within the corporate limits of the City of 

Dripping Springs. Legal descriptions of the Property are attached hereto as Exhibit "C." 

Improvements to the Project are described in Exhibit "A", attached hereto and incorporated 

herein by reference and referred in this Agreement as "the Project." The proposed location 

of the Project improvements is depicted on the Site Plan attached as Exhibit "B." As more 

specifically provided herein, the City, on an as-needed basis, is accommodating facilities 

needs that would normally be a County responsibility via the Hays County Civic Center for 

a designated period of time. 

1.2 The City and County, as units of local government, are authorized by §791.011 of the 

Texas Government Code to contract with each other to perform certain governmental 

functions and services. As defined in §791.003 of the Texas Government Code, such 

governmental functions and services include parks and recreation. 

1.3 The County's obligations under this Agreement include, after the performance of certain 

conditions precedent as cited in Section VI of this Agreement, the funding of construction 

121

Item 3.



costs for facilities that Ranch Park will provide to the County and its citizenry. By and 

through this Agreement, as more particularly specified elsewhere in the Agreement, Ranch 

Park will generally serve the recreational needs of the County, some of which have 

previously been served by a County-owned facility, the HAYS COUNTY CIVIC CENTER. The 

County' s funding toward Ranch Park will enhance Ranch Park's utility as a public park 

and recreation area for the use and enjoyment of County citizens. 

1.4 All of the duties and obligations of the County and the City under this Agreement shall be 

performed from lawfully available current revenues. 

1.5 This Agreement has been approved by the Hays County Commissioner's Court and the 

Dripping Springs City Council as required by §791.011 of the Texas Governrnent Code. 

II. Term; Expenditure. 

2.1 This Agreement is made for a term beginning on the 30th day of April 2013 and shall 

remain in effect for a period of twelve (12) calendar years. 

2.2 The City shall expend funding it has received from sources other than the County prior to 

expending County funds. Within (30) days of final payment to the contractor(s) for 

construction costs, any monies provided under this agreement and not expended by the City 

for the purposes described herein shall be returned to the County. 

Ill. City's Duties - General 

3.1 City staff shall prepare bid documents and construction contract(s) (whether one or more, 

the "Construction Contract"), and shall award competitively bid contract(s) for construction 

and improvement of the Project as applicable. 

3.2 In consideration of County's obligations under this Agreement, City shall: 

a. Lease Ranch Park's facilities to the County for use by it or certain third parties 

and for the time periods specifically provided in Exhibit "D ". Such 

accommodations shall be provided in accordance with the standard terms and 

conditions then in effect that are generally applied to Ranch Park users; provided 
122

Item 3.



however, that such accommodations shall be provided at a substantially similar 

cost to that of the Hays County Civic Center as of December 1, 2012 for the 

duration of one year after the execution of this Interlocal Agreement. However, 

those parties which are preceded by an asterisk ("*") in Exhibit "D" shall be 

provided such accommodations free of charge for the full term of this Agreement, 

and those parties which are preceded by a double asterisk ("**") in Exhibit "D" 

shall be provided the arena area free of charge for the full term of this Agreement. 

All uses provided via this Interlocal Agreement pursuant to this Section and 

Exhibit "D" shall be made on a space-available basis. The City shall take all steps 

reasonably necessary to ensure that space is available for those entities listed in 

Exhibit "D," but shall not be required to move reservations previously made by 

other third parties. 

b. In any Construction Contract executed for improvement of the Project, require 

payment and performance bonds, insurance, and all other terms and conditions 

that the City normally includes in a construction contract and in accordance with 

all applicable federal and state laws and city ordinances; 

c. In any Construction Contract executed for improvement of the Project, require 

five percent (5%) retainage by the City on each payment to the Contractor; 

d. In any Construction Contract executed for improvement of the Project, provide 

that neither Hays County, Texas nor the City of Dripping Springs, Texas shall 

control the method or means of performance of the work by the Contractor and 

any subcontractors; and 

e. In any Construction Contract executed for improvement of the Project, state that 

Contractor is an independent contractor of The City of Dripping Springs, Texas. 

123

Item 3.



3.3 Following the award of any Construction Contract, City staff will oversee execution of the 

contract documents and provide a notice to proceed to the Contractor only after any and all 

contingencies contained in the contract documents have been met. 

3 .4 In consideration of the County's obligations under this Agreement, City shall acknowledge 

County contributions to Ranch Park by including reference to Hays County on public 

signage and public literature that promotes and/or serves Ranch Park. 

3.5 City shall operate Ranch Park as a public facility for the use and benefit of Hays County 

residents, with reasonable limitations on the time, place, and manner of the public' s use. 

3 .6 City shall be solely responsible for costs related to the operation and maintenance of Ranch 

Park. County shall not be responsible for any costs related to operation and maintenance of 

Ranch Park. 

IV. City's Duties - Construction Phase of the Project. 

4.1 The City shall monitor any Contractor's compliance with all terms and conditions of the 

Construction Contract. City staff shall notify Contractor, in writing of any deficiencies or 

defaults. 

4.2 The City shall inspect the work done by any Contractor to verify the delivery of materials 

and completion of work as represented in each payment draw. 

4.3 City staff shall review and approve payment draw requests and supporting documentation. 

4.4 For all payment draws except the final payment draw submitted by Contractor, City shall 

promptly pay the Contractor directly after its approval of the payment draws, less a 5% 

retainage and less any other amounts authorized to be withheld under the construction 

agreement. For the final payment draw submitted by Contractor, City shall make final 

payment to Contractor only after release of retainage is autho1ized by the City. 

4.5 If the Project changes substantially from that described in Exhibit "A," City shall contact 

County Judge in writing. Substantial changes to the Project must be reviewed and 

approved by the County Commissioners Court. If changes are not approved, City shall: 
124

Item 3.



(1) proceed with original Project as described in Exhibit "A"; or 

(2) refund to County the estimated funds allocated to the portion of the Project that has 

changed. 

4.6 Sixty ( 60) days after the beginning date of this agreement cited in Section 2.1, above, the 

City shall submit all records of expenditures related to the Project incurred at that time. 

V. County's Rights and Duties. 

5.1 Subject to the conditions precedent cited in Article VI of this Agreement, County shall pay 

City an amount not to exceed One Million, Eight Hundred Thousand Dollars in United 

States currency ($1,800,000.00 USD), which are lawfully available current funds, for the 

construction of the Project, One Million dollars ($1,000,000 USD) of which is to be paid in 

lump sum within fifteen (15) business days of the beginning date of this Agreement cited in 

Section 2.1, above. The additional Eight Hundred Thousand dollars ($800,000 USD) shall 

be paid within ninety (90) days of the beginning date of this agreement cited in Section 2, 

above. 

5.2 County shall, upon ten (10) days' written notice to City, have a right to inspect all receipts, 

invoices, proofs of purchase, and records of expenditures related to the Project. County's 

rights under this Section shall extend until three (3) years after the termination date cited in 

Section 2.1 , above. The County may utilize the records provided under this section to 

ensure any monies provided under this agreement have been expended by the City for the 

purposes described herein. 

5.3 Subject to the conditions in Article IV, Section 4.6 of this Agreement, County shall reserve 

the right to be reimbursed the estimated funds allocated to the portion of the Project that is 

subject to change. 

VI. Conditions Precedent. 

6.1 This Agreement shall become effective and binding on the City and the County upon 

approval by the Hays County Commissioners Court and the Dripping Springs City Council. 
125

Item 3.



6.2 Public Dedication of Park Improvements. The City hereby presents evidence to the 

County that a) the Property associated with the Project is burdened with a public dedication 

in perpetuity, or its equivalent, that runs with the land and grants a right of access to the 

public, with reasonable limitations on the time, place, and manner of the public's use 

("Public Dedication"). 

VII. Amendments. 

7.1 This Agreement can be amended only by written approval of both the Hays County 

Commissioners Court and the Dripping Springs City Council. 

VIII. Authorization to Sign. 

8.1 Judge Bert Cobb, M.D., Hays County Judge, is authorized to sign this Agreement on 

behalf of Hays County, Texas. Todd Purcell, Mayor, is authorized to sign this 

Agreement on behalf of the City of Dripping Springs, Texas. 

IX. Representations. 

9.1 City and County each make the following representations to each other as inducements to 

enter into this Agreement: 

a. That it has the legal authority to enter into this Agreement for the purposes stated 

herein and to perform the obligations it has undertaken hereunder; 

b. That the meetings at which this Agreement and any amendments were approved 

were held in accordance with the Texas Open Meetings Act, Chapter 551, Texas 

Government Code; 

c. That it has been represented by legal counsel and has had legal counsel available 

to it for consultation prior to entering into this Agreement; 

d. That the officer who signed this Agreement has the legal authority to sign 

documents on its behalf; 

e. That before this Agreement was approved, its govemmg body had already 

identified and its staff had already segregated sufficient lawfully available current 126

Item 3.



funds for performance of all of its obligations under this Agreement even if such 

performance extends beyond the fiscal year in which this Agreement was 

approved and executed. 

X. Severability. 

10. 1 If any clause, sentence, paragraph or article of this Agreement is determined by a court of 

competent jurisdiction to be invalid, illegal, or unenforceable in any respect, such 

determination shall not be deemed to impair, invalidate, or nullify the remainder of this 

Agreement if the Agreement can be given effect without the invalid portion. To this extent, the 

provisions of this Agreement are declared to be severable. 

XI. Entire Agreement. 

11 .1 This Agreement contains the entire agreement between the parties respecting the subject matter 

hereof, and supersedes all prior understandings and agreements between the parties regarding 

the specific improvements and third-party rentals contemplated in this Agreement. This 

Agreement may not be modified or amended except by written agreement duly executed by 

City and County and approved in the manner provided in Section VII above. 

XII. Interpretation 

12.1 The parties acknowledge and confirm that this Agreement has been entered into pursuant to 

the authority granted under the Interlocal Cooperation Act, which is codified as Chapter 791 

of the Texas Government Code. All terms and provisions hereof are to be construed and 

interpreted consistently with that Act. This Agreement shall not be more strictly construed 

against either City or County. 

XIII. Applicable Law and Venue 

13 .1 This Agreement shall be construed in accordance with the laws of the State of Texas. All 

obligations hereunder are performable in Hays County, Texas, and venue for any action 

arising hereunder shall be in Hays County, Texas. 

(SIGNATURES FOLLOW ON THE NEXT PAGE) 
127

Item 3.



THIS THIRD INTERLOCAL AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE CITY OF DRIPPING SPRINGS, 
TEXAS AND HAYS COUNTY, TEXAS FOR THE IMPROVEMENT OF DRIPPING SPRINGS 
RANCH PARK, FORMERLY KNOWN AS HARRISON RANCH PARK, A PUBLIC 
PROPERTY OWNED BY THE CITY OF DRIPPING SPRINAp TEXAS IS HEREBY 
EXECUTED IN DUPLICATE ORIGINALS THIS 3 D DAY OF y; I 2013. 

TODD PURCELL 
MAYOR 

CITY SECRETARY 

JUDGE BERT COBB, M.D. 
HAYS COUNTY JUDGE 

HAYS COUNTY CLERK 
I ) 

... .. .. . . .. • ··•. I ·•-

... .. ' .. .. 
····· .. 

128

Item 3.



Exhibit A 
The Project 

129

Item 3.



Dripping Springs Ranch Park Project Description 

November 13, 2012 

1 GENERAL INFORMATION 

The project is sponsored by the City of Dripping Springs, located in Hays County. The name of the park is 

Dripping Springs Ranch Park (formally known as Harrison Ranch Park). 

2 THE PROJECT AND ITS ELEMENTS 

2.A OVERVIEW 

Dripping Springs Ranch Park is conveniently located on the north side of the Dripping Springs City Limits, 

immersed in the Hill Country landscape in which the City was founded . The aim of the project is to 

preserve a legacy of the City's foundation in farming and ranching, enabling futu re generations to 

remain rooted to the Hill Country lands and ways of life. 

The project has a funding plan that involves assistance from Hays County, Texas Parks and Wildlife 

Department (TPWD), Lower Colorado River Authority (LCRA), the City of Dripping Springs, private donors 

and in kind donations. 

Even while under development, the park has been utilized by City of Dripping Springs Parks and 
Recreation Summer Programs, the tremendously popular Wild West Festival, Future Farmers of America 
and Ag-Booste rs events as well as other riding and equestrian competitions and playdays. From summer 
youth camps to adult wine tastings to community-wide events drawing thousands of tourists, Dripping 
Springs Ranch Park has already benefitted members of our community and visitors to our area even 
before being fully developed. 

2.B LAND ACQUISITION 

Dripping Springs Ranch Park was originally a 68 acre family-owned ranch in the Dripping Springs ETJ, just 

north of the City. Currently, it spans some 112 acres facing RR12 (this number includes the 19 acres the 

City is in the process of acquiring from the AUSTEX Kyle, Ltd . development immediately to the south of 

the project), across from Dripping Springs Elementary School. The original 68 acres is heavily wooded 

with a rolling landscape that has been carefully preserved by the Harrison family . A segment of Little 

Barton Creek runs through the property, supporting an abundance of native plants and wildlife . The Hill 

Family generously donated 25 acres of land contiguous to the park that contains a beautiful pond and 

the developer of the subdivision to the south of the park is in the process of donating approximately 19 

acres to the park that will be utilized for equestrian trails. 

1 
130

Item 3.



1.8 FACILITIES 

The following is a list of recreational facilities to be constructed as part of the proposed project. 

Planned locations for facilities can be seen on the Site Plan. 

1 - Wildlife Viewing/Study Area 

Approximately 6 acres surrounding Little Barton Creek is being set aside for dedication as a wildlife 

preservation/conservation area. No development is planned for the area, other than the park trail which 

will run around the perimeter and some unobtrusive signage to aid in the recognition and appreciation 

of native plants and wildlife. Any intrusive nonnative species will be removed and replaced with native 

plants. 

2- Primitive Tent Campsites 

Adjacent to the dedicated open space, but still in the natural area of the park, is a location for primitive 

campsites. The area will be cleared and demarked for the purpose, but otherwise left undeveloped. 

3-Trail 

The park trail encompasses the perimeter ofthe park and loops across it to reach the various recreation 

facilities. The pedestrian trail surface will be crushed granite with the equine surface formed from the 

existing substrate. 

Intended primarily for pedestrian traffic, the path will also support wheelchairs, and potentially bicycle 

traffic when horses are not next to the trail. Horse traffic will be contained alongside the pedestrian trail 

but not be sharing the same exact path as walkers, hikers and runners. The uses will be safely 

segregated with appropriate signage. 

4- Picnic Areas 

The park will have two picnic areas, one near the pavilion and the other by the ranch house. A total of 

four tables and two waste disposal units will be provided. The table locations will be cleared and a base 

surface will be laid down. 

5- Horseshoes and Washers 

Two regulation horseshoe courts and two regulation washer cou rts will be located near the first picnic 

area . Construction will include the stakes and goals, but users are expected to bring their own 

horseshoes and washers. Bench seating will be provided . 

2 
131

Item 3.



6- Playground 

Also near the pavilion picnic area, there will be a playground with modern equipment suited for younger 

children. 

7- Open Play Area 

About an acre will be cleared for use as an open play area, suitable for flag football, kite flying, croquet, 

or other activities. 

8- Pavilion 

Most of the construction budget will go towards overall site work and construction of an open air 

covered pavilion sui!ed for use by equestrian and multi-purpose events. 

3 

132

Item 3.



Exhibit B 
Project Site Plan 

133

Item 3.



~, "· ,}~ -~ ' ·, -~ ' ~ L. ~•:w(-,:•;''';p .;• =-~•= = -=--~ _:,-_.:-:_-_-:~-:.:•~ '-._'::.~ <' J<, ----~~ 
- , :---'.- ' " . . - - - -- -' ' ' ,, . " """"'°"·-'.'.- -, ~- -~~os,~,uc,mso ' _ - - .: _:: ... - - :: ~- , , · i --: ~ . '''"-'! '/ r ,, ',(;S~;;"-'~,.CO wm, Q , . - _. - - ~ __ - - •-, _, · , , \ ', ·-. " .,,11,, ,.,. ,. ---''°"'',,, --~, , , _ -~~,- -, - .. - __ .. _, , , , , , ., 

",,,,,, ; . ~- \ '¾ ,,, -- , .... ~~,-.,_ ' . - - - --- ' " ' ' ' ' . -'.-'.r\,:i.r,u,+17,(, ,-.. ·-------~-,_,,,,9 \' ,_,,c,, .~),, - _:;- ·c_-_ - .CC - ", , , ,,_ • •\•,,,.)~,•fi',lli\•· "-('" , .. ,,,,,.,_,,_ , _.,,--,, _____ '•"" '" _ 

·:.~n~" .. T~i'\);1!/ ""..:_..,. ____ <: _ _,;·;;;v-· I - , - - ~ ,"'- ~•\,· -·--::-------. '\\"- ,,, ,j, ... _ ·---- .. h,\ \, ~j,,, {)i l' .r._ - ~/ - \- )-1., ~~~ ~~F"'::;;;~ ,&

0

-,_,, ,/ -• ___ - - ., '. \ \ , --. 

'."1f,e; Ii"'' -· 4-.,c~ "!)~Mn v- - ;✓-':"- ::. - - -- ,·· ,, ', \ \ ·, _ v '--.... ··· -, :--::;r,-.. '•,<1,:

1 

jlJ, .· ,f:J' '✓- • Ji'! rr==-. ·'·" .---- -- -- ---.. '-. \ \, \ -_ ,, ·,, , __ ,._,. :e".._,.,11 ,,, . ,-,, --·,- - .• . •·, • " = :-,, ~----,", . , \, __ • .. ,,,,, .. , " '- . . - - . _. ~ --- ,. _____ .. , . . 
~~-~'¼J."1/,,,, ! ///, ,,. . - --" . . --~----¾. ;:_ ,--_,,.-, ___ - ', \ \\ \ ,\ \ '! '- ,, "''"'•"·· •-;,- -~-- ... ·- - - . . ' - - ~-" \, . \ \ . ,, ......... 

~'\ ,S..,,0,11 C,C\ --• - .. ,,,--•. ,- ;_:: .-- , '.-:.,: ,d\) ✓-~-;· ,_\ '·, \ \ \ , '\ \ '\ \ ' .......... _ ......... ,.-.---.~---- , -.. , .- , .... ,_ ~ -- ' -'\\ \ ' '\ 
'->".<ci:-:,--0"\(o•,,_. · .,,,-,, ~ -,')l',,f. -:---\\., , ·,,I'\',_, ' 
' -••11,-'., '._:,a_,_/, ,_\,' ,•,, ., .». , - ;,- ;) ~:• ~', i'•C •••----.'-'\I\> '\ \, \ · •,, 

-;c-~\- ' : , .. • ... >- ... , ",··:. I ;c,,' ',,• \ \ ' \ ' - " 
.:;,~~ / ,I'~ 'I"''··»,,; /! · N- ·,-....: ~--''. \ \' \ \, ------
""~-- // 'c /:tcY,~• ,;, •, ~---, \.::_:- '\I\_ \ ', ...._ ", 
--~• / / •"' ,'•0-,, • • • ,,,,\\\ •..'. > \\ II\ ., -- / -', -' ;,,,_,_, -", \If\\. \'•1 ,y, ',_ I 
,:_. ILDING - ,--,,C' ~:;,;! _1J,1J \~\c , \ " ·, __ , 
'~ , -,~, ·•~ <o ,r '• '\ \\\-,._ ,, '-...,_ ...__ I . ,, .. , .. , . '.,,,_, ' ,., ' ·--- ' . k' .: ·"'": --_,,:, -.,,: ' ,,,;,, , -- ' -'\id; __ - - - - ''.-/ o",; · / /_~ \ , ~o=m """ ' , 
0-'\:,' . " ' • , .. ,. /' / , _. ,,;_ , _. , '\ FORC~ MAIN - - -•~ ,: .. ") .. ,, oe =~.,., , , -= -, \ \ , ~.,. , , . 
.s::-,~ ~- ---" ;-•-- .,.:-, \\,'-':--,_\-.., -, ·:' l
·',;-,..c->;i,\::_ -- ' ' '. , -, - - - '"· ', ,"-..:\" •;, .,-i 
C 0,"c ,c,,__ _. - = , ·-:,,. ' '-C •~,'<,. - ·I•/ ' '·'"'·~- , y • , -, ,, ' ,, '\~~c~:·>:;:_, \.',, ',; _ :-; ~~:e:, ~~~'li' ,~~:_.,"0 ~- y ', · Y "' ''",· --- ',. . '.'" ' '"'' '\\.\';';} \i: - ':ib; ·':"-:.: "c- ;._ "--.cac1ritr1-,. .. '';,"'\,\_,,,.,,, ,i;;.__ A', """"~, • 'W, /' _,, 
·, ~ :,~"''-"' . : .cc;;_ ... ' >-<-- --.,, '.,,.. .'~ 

I 
I 

400 

-,., ,, ' ;,s,,s ,,., --. . ~ •,·' y, "'"" "' i • ''· . _., 
·"-"-"'''"'\•\\ - ~-',o,o C>y"\ \ 1 J / ·.,'1 r;,,,.,..~ 'C('.~'\,-;a,,,,_'1\\\·,< c "•"'- '.·! ( :rrmoo, , ... ,c, \ \ . '·,,-;.~~1 \ .-·.·'-1·)./J,;;/\ "·~·-, ... ,..... • .. .... w,, ., " -------~--,,,_ '.,_.._ ,-, ~"1t, 
le~'-.\-'\,\;~\'\~:',~>-:--~ 2'.~f 'ill;'~,, -'0,;C:i;;;.,'e\ '1\, 'l'I ·

1 1

,::;;;r., 

1 

;ct7f'd//fl/;!r-/ \ 

1 

-~. •'.'-"''•"•",,.,.,C-,~•-.,.,MZ-~,~~"\•"•1••1•, f, ,..._-;: j j ;::.-1, /Jr;,~;--,-, _. ;,•,,~"Sc"'s<;C,""'"'T,·1c\•,· I, e,oeo~ " ;~ · ~ \""'- ·t,\ \ \ ) , I', )\, } /., / ; , .- .I..;1, ,I/ ,';"4,, ,.=w ' \\,\Ii: t-:\\;'i\;'.:\,\\ ',' '.qr':\·\ 
1

',;; 
00~'",):f 11[IS ( - \ \ i \ \ )' I I / 1,- !).\; ' ,-,_ Y •ij{,: '.1f~ " =•m'"' I 

)

,~,1~1\\il tli.~~f\\\>\(i\1\\;~\ ~1\'~::•-;.\\v:i~\ :~l~111(!)t)J;1il\ ~~\ 1\,/)J; I ) ,/ { (\,f i\ I if 1?/J;:';}ft--1!1,rl: {_ -~:; - ~\---------~ -- ,. - ~~~~:!:~ER 
'1,11,\\ \\I\'\ ''\''\ ) I 1;1, ·I ' . """"'

1

1- •". ., . /-, " 
(

))J_',~)·\., /\\\'11\t_\_l~-}\~>\\~\___,jf/, I ,,1(!)\:111 . '•--; /(//j/'l,'l/11/;\% Ji((,/ _;:-;. , :;:~<;:,rns\ ' /j " ' ,.,. \ ·',I' I " \ .,,, ' I 'I , -' , -- / .. , , / / , , · , ,, ,, , ,.,. . . , ~ / '"i ,1, 1 
\ \\,\r) ,-,1;. \11;!\\ ~ / 1 ,1 

1

1,; \\\k-C . - ,'fh)J?/ ., w
4

:;;,, 11 ii.< ,1 / /:/" , 
1, 1· 1 ,), , , '-', 1 I I I I;~-,\ ,, , ,--,,, ,, /! "~ 

11
"" !q;-,, , ·,., .. ""f'*--<, _, __1 

/

) I , )\\ I \\,\ ..... , .... JV ( ;' \ ~\'--~) ; ,/,,I / l/f1I / j I I !/'ft;· I//).(- :-.?h-:o/!,~ / FJ./J,!:~~ ---D~... ~ ,. 
I , ) ( )\ ,,,., , (1/ Ip , '.'._,, t,1 :.·.,., r I t/•,; ,r,,1/1/ '• - --- • I / , ) '1' f ' , ~✓ / , '( , .. ,,,, I ~,.- /: ff ' ' • 7 r ' ('J '--.J ', I 't '

1

1 ,~,, ( /! "-------' / / , 
• - • I - ,, . I ,,~, 

) - ' I e \ ~ PROPosEgr:~s) 

TION 

<' 
/ 

/ 

PROPOSED 1 (BY WASTEWATER , 
i! FORCEM AfN • 

/ (BY OTHERS) 

i! ---------I FT STATION 
PROPOSED t~y OTH ERS) 

i 
:i ~· 2] 
~ j~ 

"' ~ ~ 
~ Jf 
O •< o, e-

...J 
-<( 
::>Z 
t :5 
LLI Cl.. 
U LLI z I
Q vi 
u 

V) 

lJ 
z 
Ct!'.~ 
Cl..-<( 
V) c.. 

uo 
Zz -< 
Cl.. CJ<: 
Cl.. 

Ct!'. 
0 

~ 
t3 z 
~ 
Ii 
g:: 
°' 0 

134

Item 3.



y· 

<.~
L'.(J 'r 

,' ; ~ 

~~ 
1,·, -· 

' ~ 
: :~-"....,, 

C, ,, 
)> 
"tJ 
I u, no 
(/) 
n 
)> 
r 
[') 

II _,,. 
u, 

"" 0 0 
0. 

0 

"' 0 
0 

en 
0 
0 

L

-'-----':'."'H: f~~~f·~•,!1i~
2
-:'.'____D_R_I_ PP_I_N_G_S_P_R_I N-G--S ___'._ ________ __:__ _ ___:__DA_: __ ~_fl_s~-~A-EJ- ~ I \.:! : DRIPPING SPRINGS RANCH PARK OVERALL LAYOUT ;:-:;-i;;,;:;~~;;;'~. S':-,;;~f,"0 '""' 

DRIPP ING SPRINGS, TEXAS Au11in, Te;,,:os 78735. Phone: {Sl:2).583•2600 
www.doucetandou.oclotes.com 
fl<mh~•~arlo"ll""'borr: lU1 

135

Item 3.



Exhibit C 
The Property (Legal Descriptions) 

lnterlocal Agreement: Dripping Springs and Hays County 
DS Ranch Park Improvements 

Page 12 of 12 
136

Item 3.



e.k Vol pg 
80003071 OPR 3326 860 

STATE OF TEXAS EXHIBiT======'B=====· 454.24 ACRES 
COUNTY OF HAYS GEORGE LINDSAY SURVEY 

. NO. 138, A-289 & EDWARD W. 
BROWN SURVEY NO. 136, A-44 

DESCRIPTION 

DESCRIPTION OF A 64.24 ACRE TRACT OF LAND OUT OF THE GEORGE 
LINDSAY SURVEY NO. 138, A-289, AND THE EDWARD W. BROWN SURVEY 
NO. 136, A-44, HAYS COUNTY, TEXAS, BEING ALL OF THAT CERTAIN TRACT 
OF LAND CALLED TO BE 64.2441 ACRES, DESCRIBED IN A DEED TO 
STEPHEN J. HARRISON AND NINA J. STEW ART, OF RECORD IN VOLUME 
1171, PAGE 587, OF THE OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS OF HAYS COUNTY, 
TEXAS, SAID 64.24 ACRES BEING MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED BY 
METES AND BOUNDS AS FOLLOWS : 

BEGINNJNG at a TXDOT Type II monument found in the westerly 1ight-of-way line of 
Ranch Road 12, in the south line of a tract of land called to be 226.11 acres, described in 
a deed to John L. Hill, of record in Volume 329, Page 580, of the Deed Records of Hays 
County, Texas, said monument being the northwest comer of a tract of land called to be 
0.126 acres, described in a deed to the State of Texas, of record in Volume 1089, Page 
294, of the Official Public Records of Hays County, Texas, the northeast comer of said 
64.2441 acre tract, and the northeast comer of the herein described tract; from said 
monument, a ½ inch iron rod found for at the southeast comer of said 226.11 acre tract 
and the northeast comer of said 0.126 acre tract, bears S 28° 12' 36" E, 22.65 feet; 

THENCE, with the westerly right-of-way line of said Ranch Road 12, same being the 
westerly line of said 0.126 acre tract, a curve to the right having a radius of 2794.81 feet, 
at 34.5 feet, passing the approximate centerline of a pipeline easement to the Lower 
Colorado River Authority, of record in Volume 257, Page 598, and Volume 257, Page 
819, of the Deed Records of Hays County, Texas, and continuing for an arc distance of 
315.52 feet, a central angle of 06° 28' 07", and a chord which bears S 19° 16' 59" W, 
315.36 feet to a TXDOT Type II m_onument found at the most easterly northeast comer of 
a tract ofland called to be 62.03 acres, described in a deed to Glenn T. Goode and Anne 
E. Davison, of record in Volume 1275, Page 522, of the Official Public Records of Hays 
County, Texas, said monument being the southwest comer of said 0.126 acre tract, the 
southeast comer of said 64.2441 acre tract, and the southeast comer of the herein 
described tract; 

THENCE, with the southerly line of said 64.2441 acre.tract, and a northerly line of said 
62.03 acre tract, the following five (5) courses: 

1) N 67° 45' 40" W, 183 .43 feet to a½ inch iron rod found; 
2) N 33° 06 ' 56" W, 73 1.22 feet to a½ inch iron rod found; 

S08007.docx Page 1 of2 

137

Item 3.



E)(HlBIT _ _..:.,A--~==~ 

3) S 71 ° 16' 49" W, 617.36 feet to a½ inch iron rod found; 
. 4) N 17° 04' 32" W, 464.92 feet to a ½ inch iron rod found; 

Hk Vol Ps 
80003071 OPR 3326 861 

5) N 81 ° 43' 25" W, 965.98 feet to a½ inch iron rod found at an ell comer of 
said 62.03 acre tract, for the most westerly southwest comer of said 64.2441 
acre tract, and the most westerly southwest comer of the herein described 
tract; 

THENCE, with the westerly line of said 64.2441 acre tract, and an easterly line of said 
62.03 acre tract, the following two (2) courses: 

1) N 19° 55' 30" W, 1135.94 feet to a½ inch iron rod found; 
2) N 12° 17' 30" E, at 800.6 feet, passing the approximate centerline of said 

LCRA pipeline easement, and continuing for a total distance of 862.35 feet to 
a½ inch iron rod found in the southerly line of said 226.11 acre tract, at the 
most northerly northeast comer of said 62.03 acre tract, for the northwest 
comer of said 64.2441 acre tract, and the northwest comer of the herein 
described tract; 

THENCE, with the northerly line of said 64.2441 acre tract, and the southerly line of said 
226.11 acre tract, the following two (2) courses: 

1) S 46° 55' 45" E, 3065.67 feet to a½ inch iron rod found; 
2) S 28° 12' 24" E, 665.55 feet to the POINT OF BEGJNNING containing 

64.24 acres ofland within theses metes and bounds. 

Description accompanied by plat. 
Surveyed by: Staudt Surveying, Inc. 

P.O. Box 1273 

0~ 
oCQec: ~ <:;j~ 

~ A 1H 1;:~°~o + . 
J A.. I',.~ 0, .../16 ''1'00 ";, . 

It i~ ~ ¢•0 <fl"'-<i. 

&. nfOMfa:=sE~TAUDTI 
Dripping Springs, Texas 78620 ,\?-=-.;"_;;;--- 0=.,;==:;y==,rf! 
512-858-2236 ~< \11-0 3

-
3 

· ~"'/ e:.·rt 
-9/v•.,,;;,r:: ~ ~ i~,•-!!... V,rP 
~u,·~~d-il 

~·-~ 
Thomas E. Staudt Registered Professional Land SurveyorNo. 3984 

S08007.docx Page 2 of2 

Date 

138

Item 3.



I I 11 
70 201010000994 

Recorded On: January 14, 2010 

Parties: AUS ST KYLE LTD 

Hays County 
Linda C. Fritsche 

County Clerk 
San Marcos, Texas 78666 

instrument Number: 2010-10000994 
As 

OPR RECORDINGS 

To DRIPPING SPRINGS CITY OF 

Comment: 

OPR RECORDINGS 

Total Recording: 

40.00 

40.00 

( Parties listed above are for Clerks reference only) 

** Examined and Charged as follows: ** 

Billable Pages: 7 

Number of Pages: 8 

************ DO NOT REMOVE. THIS PAGE I§ PART OF THE INSTRUMENT************ 
Any provision herein which restricts the Sale, Rental or use of the described REAL PROPERTY 

because of color or race is invalid and unenforceable under federal law. 

File Information: 
Document Number: 2010-10000994 

Receipt Number: 236998 
Recorded Date/Time: January 14, 2010 11:41:41A 

Book-Vol/Pg: BK-OPR VL-3807 PG-781 
User/ Station: S Sundholm - Cashiering #3 

State of Texas I 
County of Hays 

Record and Return To: 

BAKER & ASSOCIATES 

PO BOX 718 

DRIPPING SPRINGS TX 78620-0718 

I hereby ce1tify that this inst:nimenr \Vas filed for record in 1ny office on Lbl! datt} and 
time stamped l1ereon and was recorded on the volume and page of the named records 
of Hays Countv. Texas 

~~~ 
Linda C. Fritsch a, County Clerk 

139

Item 3.



NOTICE OF CONFIDENTIALITY RIGHTS: IF YOU ARE A NATURAL PERSON, YOU 
MAY REMOVE OR STRIKE ANY OF THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION FROM ANY 
INSTRUMENT THAT TRANSFERS AN INTEREST IN REAL PROPERTY BEFORE IT IS 
FILED FOR RECORD IN THE PUBLIC RECORDS: YOUR SOCIAL SECURITY NUMBER 
OR YOUR DRIVER'S LICENSE NUMBER 

STATE OF TEXAS 

COUNTY OF HAYS 

GENERAL W AJRRANTY DEED 

§ 
§ 
§ 

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS: 

THAT AUS S. T. KYLE, LTD., a Texas limited partnership ("Grantor11
), for and in 

consideration of the Sll!"ll of TEN DOLLARS ($10.00) and other valuable consideration to the 
undersigned in hand paid by the Grantee herein named, the receipt of which is hereby 
acknowledged, has GRANTED, SOLD AND CONVEYED, and by these presents does GRANT, 
SELL AND CONVEY unto THE CITY OF DRIPPING SPRINGS, a Texas municipality 
("Grantee11

), the real property located in Hays County, Texas (the 11Property") and being more 
fully described on Exhibit "A" attached hereto and incorporated herein for all purposes. 

This conveyance, however, is made and accepted subject to any and all restrictions, 
encumbrances, reservations, easements, covenants and conditions, if any, relating to the Property 
as the same are filed for record in the County Clerk's Office of Hays County, Texas. Further, 
Granter reserves an easement and right-of-way one hundred feet in width beginning at the 
southeastern boundary of the Property and continuing along the south.em boundary of the 
Property to the southwestern boundary of the Property, all as shown on the survey attached 
hereto as Exhibit "B" ("Easement Area") for the purpose of public utility, roadway lateral 
support and water quality easements. Upon completion of the roadway and location of the areas 
required for the said easements, any portion of the Easement Area not necessary for such 
roadway and said easement shall be released from this reservation. 

TO HA VE AND TO HOLD the above described premises, together with all and singular 
the rights and appurtenances thereto in anywise belonging, unto Grantee, Grantee's successors 
and assigns forever; and Granter does hereby bind Grantor's successors and assigns to 
WARRANT AND FOREVER DEFEND all a..11.d sin.gu.lar the said premises unto Grantee, 
Grantee's successors and assigns, against every person whomsoever claiming or to claim the 
same or any part thereof. 

[signature on following page] 

Page 1 
Aus to City parkland 

140

Item 3.



EXECUTED this 2-8day of Dc:cemb,,,,_ , 2009. 

"GRAL"'\ITOR" 
Aus S. T. Kyle, Ltd. 
By its general partner: 

Aus S. T. Kyle GP, Inc. 
A Texas\rporation 

By: ~ ;3' jj/J4J,t-
Name: Douglasv~I. Ka/·~on 
Title: Presiden 

Grantee's Address: 
p,i) '/b"o t,.. J 3 l-f 

STATE OF TEXAS § 
~.ro'tvl·.s. § 

COUNTY OF fffr'i:S § 

The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me on the ,,,., 0 day of 
'"D~~ibe-v- , 2009 by Douglas B. Kadison, President of Aus S. T. Kyle GP, Inc., a Texas 
corporation which is the general partner of Aus S. T. Kyle, Ltd., a Texas limited partnership, on 
behalf of said limited partnership. 

NOTARY PUBLIC, STATE OF TEXAS 

MY COMMISSION EXPIRES: .AtJ •:3) J:oll 

Page2 
Aus to City parkland 

.AJ:<1ER RECORDl.L"\/G RETURN TO 
Baker & Associates 
P.O. Box 718 
Dripping Springs , Texas 78620 

141

Item 3.



Bk Lln1 Fs 
10000994 OPR . 3t6J 784 

EXFIIBIT "A" 

Legal description of 4. Acre parkland tract 

THI§ PAGE LEFT INTENTKONALLY BLAN1f( FOR 
RECORDING PURPOSES 

Aus to City parkland 
Page3 

142

Item 3.



3.9597 Acres 
Page 1 of2 

STATE OF IBXA.S 

COUNrY OF HAYS 

§ 
§ 
§ 

Bk Vo:!. F'::1 
10000994 OPR 3807 785 

George W. Lindsay Survey No. 138, Abst. No. 289 
November 10, 2009 

09521.10 

FIELDNOTE DESCRIPTION of a 3.9597 acre tract, situated in the George W. Lindsay Survey No. 
l3 8, Abstract No. 289, Hays County, Texas, being a portion of that 2.20 acre tract conveyed to Aus S.T. Kyle, 
LP by deed recorded in Volume 3595, :Page 521 of the Official Public Records of Hays County, Texas and a 
portion of the remainder of that 157.293& acre iract conveyed to Aus S.T. Kyle, Ltd. by deed recorded in 
Volume 2724, Page 103 of th~ said Official Public Records; the said 3.9597 acre tract is more particularly 
descdbed by metes and bounds as follows: · 

CO:MMENCING at a½" iron rod found for the most easterly comer of the said 2.20 acre tract, being 
the southeast comer of that 62.03 acre tract conveyed to Glenn T. Goode and Anne E. Davison by deed 
recorded in Volume 1275, Page 522 of the said Official Public Records and a point on the westerly right-of.way 

. line of Ranch Road 12 (right-of-way varies}; 

THENCE, leaving the westerly right-of-way Iine of said Ranch Road 12, Vv.ith the common northerly 
line of the said 2.20 acre tract and southerly line of the 62.03 acre tract, for the foliowing two (2) courses: 

1) N67°44'23"W, 201.67 feet to a~" iron rod found for an angle pom.t; 

2) N33°21 '06"W, 243.14 feet to a ½" iron rod, with plastic cap marked "Capital Surveying 
Company, Inc.", set for the point of curvature of a non-tangent curve to the right and the most 
easterly corner and POJNT OF BEGINNING of the herein described. tract; 

THENCE, leaving the southerly line of the said 62.03 acre tract, across the said 2.20 acre tract and the 
157.293S acre tract, for the following four (4) courses: 

1) With the said curve to the right having a central angle of 51 °08'26", a radius of 340.00 feet, a 
chord distance of293.50 feet (chord bears S85°52'18"W), at an arc distance of 129.72 feet pass 
a calculated point on the westerly line of the aforesaid 2.20 acre tract ~d continuing across the 
said 157.2938 acre tract for a total arc distance of 303.47 feet to a½" iron rod, with plastic cap 
marked "Capital Surveying Company, Inc.", set for the point ofreverse curvature o:f a curve to 
the left; 

2) With the said curve to the left having a central angle of 26°17'08", a radius of 562.93 feet, a 
chord distance of 256.00 feet ( chord bears N81 °42'02"W), for an arc distance of258.26 feet to 
a½" iron rod, with plastic cap marked "Capital Surveying Company, Inc.", set for the point of 
tangency; 

3) S85°09'24"W, 59.57 feet to a ½" iron rod, with plastic cap marked "Capital Surveying 
. Company, Inc.", set for the southwest comer of the herein described tract; 

143

Item 3.



3.9597 Acres 
Page2of2 

4) 

Bk 
100009'?4- om 

George W. Lindsay Survey No. 138, Abst. No. 289 
November 10, 2009 

09521.10 

N03°34'1T\V, 250.52 feet to a ½" iron rod, with plastic cap marked ''Capital Surveying 
Company, Inc.", set for the nor"..hwest com.er of the herein described tract, being a point on the 
co:i;nmon northerly line of the aforesaid 157.2938 acre tract and southerly line of the said 62.03 
acre tract, from which a ½" iron rod found for an ai:igle point on the said common north line of 
the 157.2938 acre tract and southerly line of the 62.03 acre tract, bears S71°16'22"W, 241.25 
feet; 

THENCE, with the said common northerly line of the said 157.2938 acre tract and southerly line of the 
62.03 acre tract, for the following two (2) courses: 

1) N71 °16'22"E, 387.91 feet to a½" iron rod found for an angle point; 

2) S33°21'06"E, at a distance of345.03 feet pass the roost northerly corner of the aforesaid 2.20 
acre tract and continuing with the northerly Ime of the aforesaid 2.20 acre tract, for a to~al 
distance of 461.35 feet to the POillT OF BEGINNING, CONT.AINlN'G within these metes and 
bounds 3.9597 acres of land area. 

Basis of Bearing is the Texas State Plane Coordinate Syste.i:n, Sou.th Central Zone, NAD83 (Grid), determined 
from GPS observation. 

That I, Gregory A Way, a Registered Professional land Suxveyor, do hereby certify that the above 
description is true au.d correct to the best of my knowledge and that the property described herein was 
determined by a survey made on the ground under my direction and supervision. 

\VITl\1ESS MY HAND AND SEAL at Austin, Travis County, Texas this the 10th day of November 2009. 

GREGORY A. 

144

Item 3.



~f\S<?.3/.l<" n"} 
A,f'f;.q 

That I, Gregory. A, Way, a Registered Professional Lond 
·Surveyor do hereby certify that the above map or plat is 
true and correct to the best of my knowledge and that 
the property shown hereon was determined by a survey 
mcide on the ground under my direction and supervision. 

WITNESS MY HAND AND SEAL at Austin, Travis County, 
Texas this the 1oth d y of. November, 2009, A.D, 

GREGORY 
Profession -
State of• Texas 

SURVEY tC»W 2109597 ACll:U1S 
O>'UT (O)F THE 

GEOJRGE W. JUNDSEY SURVEY NIQ). 
ABSTRAJCT N c»o 2SJ 9) s 

HAYS COUNfiv TEXAS 
64.24 ACRES / II I 

CITY OF DRIPPING SPRINGS / 
VOLUME 3326, PAGE 857 / , / / 

O.P.R.H.C. / 

62.ol ACRES /2 • 1 / 
GLENN T. GOODE & ~ / / 
ANNE E. DA VlSON // 
V. 1275, P. 522 r--: 0.126 ACRES 

.R.H.C. !, STATE OF.TEXAS 
fss-;,, II / VOLUME 955, PAGE 322 

f ~- • ~~~~ 
(~ ~b I fas;,./,1-s'J "£-J 

?o;,,, 
(70.0' RIGHT OF) 
RR ·12 (f 
(STA, 314+21.85) 

I 

(70,0' 'IGHT OF) 
RR 12 <t 
(STA. 314+33.44) 

r. 0 , ,!!! M) POINT OF 
f/fVCOMMENCEMENT 
ti/' ~ I 

IQ c;, 

I J!i I ~§ 

1 ff Qr I EDWARD w. BRDWN 

I ~ \::. / SURVEY No. 136 
;£l ABSTRACT No. 44 

0 50 

I I 
-x~(1oo, / 

. %0;ff $.!v.J I l R.o.w.~( 7 
~· I 

100 150 
1"=100' 

I 

. ! 

200 

!::, 
-.:;,i:o 
:::-::1:::::--

(:.J 
l'.:.c) ,::~.: 
1=10 
-..__:j--c 

- .. , .. J 
!'"<£ -n 
.:: .. J 1.ti 

145

Item 3.



0 100 · 150 200 
1"=100' 

Dwg. fl 09531S7 CRD fl 05522SUR 

REMINDER Of 
157.2938 ACRES 

AUS S. T. KYLE, LTD, 
VOLUME 2724, PAGE 103 

O.P.R,H,C. 

-----···········•··-·---

64.24 ACRES 
C!TY OF DRIPPING SPRINGS 
VOLUME 3326, PAGE 857 

O,P.R.H.C, 

- ... 1 
· • , .. - .... . -~ .. - -- ···CO V 

ci::.I.L'.! 

146

Item 3.



70 2010 1 0000996 

Recorded On : January '14, 2010 

Parties: GOODE GLENN T 

Hays County 
Linda C. Fritsche 

County Clerk: 
San Marcos, Te}{as 78666 

Instrument Number: 2010-'10000996 
As 

OPR RECORDINGS 

To DRIPPING SPRINGS CITY OF 

Comment: 

OPR RECORDINGS 

Tota l Re co rding: 

36.00 

36.00 

( Part ies listed above are for Clerks reference on ly) 

** Examined and Charged as Follows: ** 

Billable Pages : 6 

Number of Pages: 7 

************ DO NOT REMOVE. THIS PAGE IS PART OF THE INSTRUMENT*********.,'** 
Any provision herein which restricts the Sale, Renta l or use of the descri bed REAL PROPERTY 

because of color or race is inva lid and unenforceable under federa l law. 

File Information: 
Document Number: 2010-10000996 

Receipt Number: 236998 
Recorded Date/Time: January 14, 201011 :41:41A 

Book-Vol/Pg: BK-OPR VL-3807 PG-795 
User / Station: S Sundholm - Cashiering #3 

State of Texas I 
Coun ty of Hays 

Record and Return To: 

BAKER & ASSOCIATES 

PO BOX 71 8 

DRIPPING SPRINGS TX 78620-0718 

1 hereby ce1tify that this instrum~nt was IHe.d fr>r record in my o[flce on the date and 
lime stamped hereon n.nd was recordc:-d on the volume and page of the named records 
of Hays Cou nty, Texas 

~ C,~ 
Linda C. Fritsch 0, County Clerk 

147

Item 3.



f;k . \/Gl P9 . 
. }.(10009~\S 0PR . 3207 796 

NOTICE OF CONFIDENTIALITY RIGHTS: IF YOU ARE A NATURAL PERSON, YOU 
MAY REMOVE OR STRIKE ANY OF THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION FROM ANY 
INSTRUMENT THAT TRANSFERS AN INTEREST IN REAL PROPERTY BEFORE IT rs 
FILED FOR RECORD IN THE PUBLIC RECORDS: YOUR SOCIAL SECURITY NUl\!IBER 
OR YOUR DRIVER'S LICENSE NUMBER 

STATE OF TEXAS 

COUNTY OF HAYS 

GENERAL W ARRAN'fY DEED 

§ 
§ 
§ 

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS: 

TBA T THE UNDERSIGNED, GLENN T. GOODE AND ANNE E. DA VJ[SON 
("Grantors11

), for and in consideration of the sum of TEN DOLLARS ($10.00) and other 
valuable consideration to the undersigned in hand paid by THE CITY OF DRIPPING 
SPRINGS, a Texas general law municipality C'Grantee't the receipt of which is hereby 
acknowledged, has GRANTED, SOLD AND CONVEYED, and by these presents do GRANT, 
SELL AND CONVEY unto Grantee, the real property located in Hays County, Texas (the 
"Property") and being more fully described on Exhibit "A" attached hereto and incorporated 
herein for all purposes. 

This conveyance, however, is made and accepted subject to any and all restrictions, 
encumbrances, reservations, easements, covenants and conditions, if any, relating to the Property 
as the same are filed for record in the County Clerk's Office of Hays County, Texas. 

TO HA VE AND TO HOLD the above described premises, together with all and singular 
the rights and appurtenances thereto in anywise belonging, unto Grantee, Grantee's successors 
and assigns forever; and Grantors do hereby bind Grantors' successors and assigns to 
WARRANT AND FOREVER DEFEND all and singular the said premises unto Giantee, 
Grantee's successors and assigns; against every person whomsoever claiming or to claim the 
same or any part thereof. 

Except for the warranty of title set forth herein, Granter hereby specifically disclaims any 
warranty, guaranty, or representation concerning the nature and condition of the Property, 
including but not by way of limitation, the water, soil, geology and the suitability thereof, and of 
the Property, for any and all activities and uses which Grantee may elect to conduct thereon, 
income to be derived therefrom or expenses to be incurred with respect thereto, or any 
obligations or any other matter or thing relating to or affecting the same. GRANTOR BAS NOT 
MADE AND DOES NOT MAKE, ANY REPRESENTATIONS, WARRANTIES OR 
COVENANTS OF ANY KIND OR CHARACTER WHATSOEVER, WHETHER EXPRESS 
OR IMPLIED, WITH RESPECT TO THE QUALITY OR CONDITION OF THE PROPERTY, 
THE SUIT ABILITY OF THE PROPERTY FOR ANY AND ALL ACTIVITIES AND USES 
WHICH GRANTEE MAY CONDUCT THEREON, COMPLIANCE BY THE PROPERTY 
WITH ANY LAWS, RULES ORDINANCES OR REGULATIONS OF ANY APPLICABLE 
GOVERNMENTAL AUTHORITY, OR HABITABILITY, MERCHANTABILITY OR 
FITNESS FOR AP ARTICULAR PURPOSE. 

Page 1 
Goode to city donation 

148

Item 3.



U, .2()1~, 
EXECUTED this 4" aay of~!tl.,iut,rn.J , 200§>. 

"GRANTORS" 

~Jk__, 
GLENN T. GOODE 

~<Z~jpJ 
ANNE E. DAVISON 

Grantee's Address: 
(). b , /Jo K 3 'Y 'f = 

9 f17 ~fr J!f1 jo( i- ff { Lo 

STATE OF TEXAS 

COUNTY OF HAYS 

§ 
§ 
§ 

,__ The 
-..Jcu,lL{_ti..l'I "1 

I 

foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me on the S~ay of 
, 2-009-by Glenn T. Goode and Anne E. Davison. 

clO/V ~ 

~l~ 
NOTARY PUBLIC, STATE OF TEXAS 

MY COMMISSION EXPIRES: 1-1..LJry o<. '-/, 0K) {() 
.J 

Page2 
Goode to city donation 

149

Item 3.



1.3413 Acres 
Page 19f2 

STATE OF TEXAS 

COUNTY OF HAYS 

§ 
§ 
§ 

Bk Vol F's 
10000996 OPR 3807 798 

George W. Lindsay Survey No. 138, Abst. No. 289 
November 10, 2009 

09521.10 

FJELDNOTE DESCRIPTION of a 1.3413 acre tract, situated in the George W. Lindsay Survey No. 
138, Abstract No. 289, Hays County, Texas, being a portion of that 62.03 acre tract conveyed to Glenn T. 
Goode and Anne E. Davison by deed recorded in Volume 1275, Page 522 of the Official Public Records of 
Hays County, Texas; the said 1.3413 acre tract is more particularly described by metes and bounds as follows: 

CO!vIMENClli"G at a½" iron rod found for the most easterly southeast comer of the said 62.03 acre 
tract, being the northeast corner of that 2.20 acre tract conveyed to Aus S.T. Kyle, LP by deed recorded in 
Volume 3595, Page 521 of the sa.j.d Official Public Records and a point on the westerly right-of-way line of 
Ranch Road 12 (right-of.way varies), from which a TxDOT TYPe rr monument found, marked station 
314+33.44, on the common east line of the 62.03 acre ixact and westerly right-of.way line of Ranch Road 12 
(RR-q.), bears N22°46' 19"E, 48.69 feet; 

THENCE, leaving the westerly right-of-way line of said RR-12, with the common southerly line of the 
said 62.03 acre tract and northerly line of the 2.20 acre tract, for the following two (2) courses: 

1) N67°44'23"W, 201.67 foetto a½" iron rod found for an angle point; 

2) N33°21 '06"W, 173.02 feet to a ½" iron rod, with plastic cap marked "Capital Surveying 
Company, Inc.", set for.the most southerly comer and POXNT OF BEGlNN!NG of the herein 
described tract; 

TBENCE, continuing with the southerly line of the said 62.03 acre tract, for the following two (2) 
courses: 

1) N33°21 '06"W, at a distance of 186.44 feet pass a calculated point for the most northerly corner 
of the said 2.20 acre tract, being on the northerly line of the re:ma.m.der of that 157.2938 acre 
tract conveyed to Aus S.T. Kyle, Ltd. by deed recorded in Volume 2724, Page 103 ofth.e said 
Official Public Records, and continuing with the northerly line ofth.e said 157.2938 acre tract, 
for a total distance.of 531.47 feet; 

2) . S71°16'22"W, continuing with the northerly line ofth.e said 157.2938 acre tract, 3S7.91 feet to 
a ½" iron rod, with plastic cap marked "Capital Surveying Company, Inc.", set for comer, from 
which a ½" iron rod found for an angle point on the common line between the said 62.03 acre 
tract and the 157.2938 acre tract, bears S71 °16'22''W, 241.25 feet; 

·TIIBNCE, N03°34,17"W, leaving the northerly line of the said 157.2938 acre tract, and crossing 
through the 62.03 acre tract, for a d~stance of 61.80 feet to a 1/2" iron rod, with plastic oap marked "Capital 
Surveying Company, Inc.", set on the northeast line of the aforesaid 62.03 acre tract, being the southwest line of 
that 64.24 acre tract conveyed to the City of Dripping Springs by deed recorded in Volume 3326, Page 857 of 
the said Official Public Records, from which a ½" iron rod found for an angle point on the sadi common line 
between the 62.03 a<?re tract and the 64.24 acr_e tract, bears 871 °l7'05"W, 196·.02 feet: · 

150

Item 3.



1.3413 Acres 
·Page2 of2 

i!,k \Jol pg 
10000996 OPR 3807 799 

George W. Lindsay Survey No. 138, Abst. No. 289 
November 10, 2009 

09521.10 

TIIENCE, with the said common northeast line of the 62.03 acre tract and southwest line of the 64.24 
acre tract, for the following two (2) courses: 

1) N71°17'05"E, 421.37 feet to a½" iron rod found for an angle point; 

2) S33°07'0l"E, 579.06 feet to a ½" iron rod, with plastic cap m;u-ked Capital Surveying 
Company, fuc.", set on a non-tangent curve to the left, for the most easterly northeast corner of 
the herein described tract, from which a ½" iron rod found for an angle point on the aforesaid 
common line between the 62.03 acre tract and the 6424 acre tract, bears S33°0T0l"E, 152.11 
feet; 

THENCE, leaving the southwest line of the said 64.24 acre tract, across the said 62.03 acre tract, for 
the following two (2) courses: 

1) With the said curve to the left having a central angle of06°18'44", a radius of340.00 feet:, a 
· chord distance of37.44 feet {chord bears S59°34'39"'W), for an arc distance of37.46 feet to a 
1/z'' iron rod, with plastic cap marked "Capital Surveying Company, Inc.", set for the point of 
reverse curvature of a curve to the right; 

2) With. the said curve to the right having a central angle of 03°15'21", a radius of 410.00 feet, a 
chord dis"ca.nce of23.30 feet (chord bears S5S 0 02'57"W), for an arc dis-'-tance of23.30 feet to the 
POINT OF BEGJNNJNG, CONT.AJNING within these metes and bounds 1.3413 acres of land 
area. 

Basis of Bearing is the Texas State Plane Coordinate System, South Central Zone,. NAD83 (Grid), <letennmed 
from GPS observation. 

That :r, Gregory A. Way, a Registered Professfonal Land Surveyor, do hereby certify that the above 
description is true · and correct to the best of my :knowledge and that the property described herein was 
determined by a survey made on the ground under ro.y direction and supervision. 

WITNESS MY HAND AND SEAL at Austin, Travis Cqunty, Texas this the 10th day ofN ovember 2009. 

151

Item 3.



SURVEY OF 11. 03413 ACRES 
OUT OF THIE 

GEORGE W. 1INDSEY SURVEY No. 138lp 
ABSTRACT NO),, 21ffi$1JJ) 

HAYS COUNTYg TEXAS 

5'1.1 •-:,'o'\ 

~ , ifS 
\•\6 llr ··s 

\i'\1 • ' ~ 

PP 

' 

\.~1\ 

REMINDER OF 
157.2938 ACRES 

AUS S. T. KYLE, LTD, 
VOLUME 2724, PAGE 103 

O.P.R.H.C. 

62.03 ACRES 
GLENN T. GOODE & 
ANNE E. DA VlSON· 

VOL 1275, PAGE 522 
O.P.R.H.C. 

0 50 100 150 200 
1"=100' 

., .. ·- ···-······ ·- ··--········ ·· 

64.24 ACRES 
ClTY OF DRIPPING SPRINGS 
VOLUME 3326, PAGE 857 

O.P.R.H.C. 

& 

I 

c:, l=l 
I.fl, ;§: 
v- -...."'::I 

• ~o 
~" o, .. 

0 
i:< i:O - :::::--

152

Item 3.



REMINDER OF 
157.2938 ACRES 

AUS S. T. KYLE, LTD. 
VOLUME 2724, PAGE 103 

O.P.R.H.C. 

GEORGE W. LINDSAY 
SURVEY No. i 38 

ABSTRACT No. 289 

64.24 ACRES 
CITY OF DRIPPING SPRINGS 
VOLUME 3326, PAGE 857 

O.P.R,H.C. lf 
I 1/ 

SURVEY OF i.3413 ACRES 
(Q)UJ (Q)F THE 

GEORGE Wo JIJNID)SEY SURVEY NIQ)o 
ABSTRACT Noo 2181~~ 

HAYS COUNff0 TEUS 

~ 

~-; I 
?;; ;......_0,126 ACR{S 

/ 

STA TE OF' TEXAS 
VOLUME 955, PAGE 322 

. H.C.D.R. 

I I 
I 

/ 
(7O.O' RIGHT OF) 
RR 12 . 
STAi 314-+21,85) 

I 
(7O,O' RIGHT OF) 
RR 12 ~ 

& .. 
t;/3 POINT OF 

0 50 100 150 
1"==100' 

.l12HBJ~ 

200 

t·~· ~ I COMMENCEMENT 
0 1/ iQ} 0' That !, Gregory A, Way, a Registered Professional Land 
~ ~ I Surveyor do hereby certify that the above map or plat is 

/ 
0 ii? true and correct to the best of my knowledge and that 

(Jf: § the property shown hereon was determined by a survey 

I 
¼" made on the ground under my direction and supervision, i J/ / EDWARD W. BROWN WITNESS MY HAND AND SEAL at Austin, Travis County, 

I <;;;;; / SURVEY N 136 · Texas this the 1oth day of November, 2009, A.O. 

~ ABSTRACT ~o. 44· 

I I 
* ilf1oo, . I 

r .%o;f f!:!'✓-) / i li:0.11/lt. .7 
~- I 

; I / 

GREGORY 
Professionol 
Stal:e of Texas 

153

Item 3.



70 201 0 10000995 

Recorded On: January 14, 2010 

Parties: GOODE GLENN T 

Hays County 
Linda C. Fritsche 

County Clerk 
San Marcos, Te}{as 78666 

Instrument Number: 2010-10000995 

As 
OPR RECORDINGS 

To DRIPPING SPRINGS CITY OF 

Comment 

0PR RECORDINGS 

Total Recording: 

32.00 

32.00 

( Parties listed above are for Clerks reference only) 

** Examined and Charged as F<;>llows: ** 

Billable Pages: 5 

Number of Pages : 6 

************ DO NOT REMOVE. THIS PAGE IS PART OF THE INSTRUMENT************ 
Any provision herein which restricts the Sale, Rental or use of the described REAL PROPERTY 

because of color or race is invalid and unenforceable under federal law. 

File Information: 
Document Number: 2010-10000995 

Receipt Number: 236998 
Recorded Date/Time: January 14, 2010 11 :41 :41A 

Book-Vol/Pg: BK-OPR VL-3807 PG-789 
User/ Station: S Sundholm - Cashiering #3 

State of Texas I 
County of Hays 

Record and Return To: 

BAKER & ASSOCIATES 

PO BOX 718 

DRIPPING SPRINGS TX 78620-0718 

{ he1-eby cerUfy Lbal thi.s insl'run:ienl was fil.ed for record in 1ny ofTiee on Lht! date and 
lime stamped hereon nnd WBS recorded on the volume and page of the named records 
of Hays County. Texas 

~~~ 
Linda C. Fritsche, County Clerk 

154

Item 3.



DI, 

10000995 orR 

NOTICE OF CONFIDENTIALITY RIGHTS: IF YOU ARE A NATURAL PERSON, YOU 
MAY REMOVE OR STRlKE ANY OF THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION FROM ANY 
INSTRUMENT THAT TRANSFERS AN INTEREST IN REAL PROPERTY BEFORE IT IS 
FILED FOR RECORD IN THE PUBLIC RECORDS: YOUR SOCIAL SECURITY NUMBER 
OR YOUR DRIVER'S LICENSE NUMBER 

STATE OF TEXAS 

COUNTY OF HAYS 

GENERAL WARRANTY DEED 

§ 
§ 
§ 

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS: 

THAT THE UNDERSIGNED, GJLJENN T. GOODE AND ANNE E. DAVISON 
("Grantors"), for and in consideration of the sum of TEN DOLLARS ($10.00) and other 
valuable consideration to the undersigned in hand paid by THE CliTY OF DRIPPING 
SPRINGS, a Texas general law municipality ("Grantee"), the receipt of which is hereby 
acknowledged, has GRANTED, SOLD AND CONVEYED, and by these presents do GRANT, 
SELL AND CONVEY unto Grantee, the real property located in Hays County, Texas (the 
"Property") and being more fully described on Exhibit '"A" attached hereto and incorporated 
herein for all purposes. 

This conveyance, however, is made and accepted subject to any and all restrictions, 
encumbrances, reservations, easements, covenants and conditions, if any, relating to the Property 
as the same are filed for record in the County Clerk's Office of Hays County, Texas. 

TO HA VE AND TO HOLD the above described premises, together with all and singular 
the rights and appurtenances thereto in anywise belonging, unto Grantee, Grantee's successors 
and assigns forever; and Granters do hereby bind Grantors' successors and assigns to 
WARRANT AND FOREVER DEFEND all and singular the said premises unto Grantee, 
Grantee's successors and assigns, against every person whomsoever claiming or to claim the 
same or any part thereof. 

Except for the warranty of title set forth herein, Grantor hereby specifically disclaims any 
warranty, guaranty, or representation concerning the nature and condition of the Property, 
including but not by way of limitation, the water, soil, geology and the suitability thereof, and of 
the Property, for any and all activities and uses which Grantee may elect to conduct thereon, 
income to be derived therefrom or expenses to be incurred with respect thereto, or any 
obligations or any other matter or thing relating to or affecting the same. GRANTOR HAS NOT 
MADE AND DOES NOT MAKE, ANY REPRESENTATIONS, WAR.RAJ."\JTIES OR 
COVENANTS OF ANY KIND OR CHARACTER WHATSOEVER, WHETHER EXPRESS 
OR IMPLIED, WITH RESPECT TO THE QUALITY OR CONDITION OF THE PROPERTY, 
THE SUITABILITY OF THE PROPERTY FOR ANY AND ALL ACTIVITIES AND USES 
WHICH GRANTEE MAY CONDUCT THEREON, COMPLIANCE BY THE PROPERTY 
WITH ANY LAWS, RULES ORDINANCES OR REGULATIONS OF ANY APPLICABLE 
GOVERNMENTAL AUTHORITY, OR HABITABILITY, MERCHANTABILITY . OR 
FITNESS FOR AP ARTICULAR PURPOSE. 

Page 1 
Goode to city strip 

pg 
790 

155

Item 3.



11GRANTORS" 

ANNE E. DAVISON 

STATE OF TEXAS 

COUNTY OF HAYS 

§ 
§ 
§ 

Bk Vol f'g 
10000995 OPR 3807 791 

foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me on the )~ '1\ay of 
, WW by Glenn T. Goode and Anne E. Davison. 

clD W 

,,a,e;LU~ 
Y PUBLIC, STATE OF TEXAS 

MY COM:MISSION EXPIRES: H~ J., <-1
1 

d--D /V 

AFTER RECORDll\!G .RETURN TO 
Baker & Associates 
P.O. Box 718 
Dripping Springs, Texas 78620 

Good!! to city strip 
Page2 

156

Item 3.



0.4909 Acres 
Page I of2 

STAIB OF TEXAS 

COUN'X'YOFHAYS 

§ 
§ 
§ 

Bk _jgJ P:1 
10000995 OPR ~HU/ 792 

Edward W. Brown Survey No. 136, Abst. No. 44 
George W. Lindsay Survey No. 138, Abst. No. 289 

November 5, 2009 
09521.10 

FIELDNOTE DESCRIPTION of a 0.4909 acre tract, situated in the Edward W. Brown Survey No. 136, 
Abstract No. 44 and the George W. Lindsay Survey No. 138, Abstract No. 289, Hays County, Texas, being a 
portion of that 62.03 acre tract conveyed to Glenn T. Goode andAnneE. Davison by deed recorded in Volume 
1275, Page 522 of the Official Public Records of Hays County, Texas; the said 0.4909 acre tract is more 
particularly described by metes and bounds as follows: 

BEGINNING at a½" iron rod found for the most easterly southeast comer of the said 62.03 acre tract., . 
being the northeast comer of that 2.20 acre tract conveyed to Aus S.T. Kyle, L:P by deed recorded in Volume 
3595, Page 521 of the said Official Public Records and a point on the westerly right-of-way line of Ranch Road 
12 (right-of-way varies); 

THENCE, leaving the westerly right-of-way line of said Ranch Road 12 (RR~12), with the common 
southerly line of the said 62.03 acre tract and northerly line of the 2.20 acre tract, for the following two (2) 
courses: 

-1) N67°44'23"W, 201.67 feet to a½" iron rod found for an angie point; 

2) N33:"21 '06''W, 173.02 feet to a ½,, iron rod, with plastic cap marked "Capital Surveying 
Company, Jno.", set for the point of curvature of a non-tangent curve to the left, from which a 
½" iron rod found for an angle point on the southerly line of the aforesaid 62.03 acre tract, 
bears N33°21 '06''W, 531.47 feet; 

TIIBNCE, leaving the northerly line of the said 2.20 acre tract, across the said 62.03 acre tract, for the 
following two (2) courses:_ 

1) With the said curve to the left having a central angle of 03°15'21", a radius of 410.00 foet, a 
chord distance of23.30 feet (chord bears N58°02'5T'E), for an arc distance of23.30 feet to a 
½" iron rod, with plastic cap marked "Capital Surveying Compau% Inc.", set for the point of 
reverse curvature of a curve to the right; 

2) With the said curve to the right having a central angle of 06° 18' 44", a radius of 340.00 feet, a 
chord distance of 37.44 feet (chord bears N59°34'39"E), for an arc distance of 37.46 feet to a 
½" iron rod, with plastic cap marked "Capital Surveying Company, Inc.", set for the point of 
non-tangency, being a point on the common northeast line of the aforesaid 62.03 acre tract and 
southwest line of that 64.24 acre tract conveyed to the City of Dripping Springs by deed 
recorded in V9lume 3326, Page 857 of the said Official Public Records, :from which a.½" iron 
rod found for an angle point on the said common north.east line of the 62.03 acre tract and 
southwest line of the 64.24 acre tract, bears N33°07'01"W, 579.06 feet; 

TBENCE, with the said common norLheast line of the 62.03 acre tract and south.west lli,J.e of the 64.24 
acre tract, for the following two (2) courses: · 

1) S33°07'01"E, 152.11 feet to a½" iron rod found for an angle point; 

157

Item 3.



0.4909 Acres 
Page2of2 

. Edward W. Bro'Wl.1 Survey No. 136, Abst. No. 44 
George W. Lindsay Survey No. 138, Abst. No. 289 

November 5, 2009 
09521.10 

2) · S67°44'32"E, 183.46 feet to a TxDOT Type II monument found, on a curve to the right, for the 
most easterly northeast comer of the aforesaid 62.03 acre tract, being the southeast comer of 
the 64.24 acre tract and a point 01:i. a curve to the rigb.t in the westerly right-of-way line of 
aforesaid RR-12; 

TIIBNCE, leaving the southerly line of the said 64.24 acre tract, with the common easterly line of the 
62.03 acre tract and westerly right-of-way line ofRR-12, for the following two (2) courses: 

1) With i:he said curve to the right having a central angle of 00°13'53", a radius of2794.79 feet, a 
chord distance of 11.29 feet (chord bears S22°38'23''W), for-an arc distance of 11.29 feet to a 
'IxDOT Type lI monument found for the point of tangency; 

2) S22°45'19"W, for a distance of 48.69 feet to the POINT OF BEGINNING, CONTAJNING 
within these metes and bounds 0.4909 acres ofland area. 

Basis of Bearing is the Texas State Plane Coordinate System, South Central Zone, NAD83 (Grid), determined 
from GPS observation. 

That I, Gregory A. Way, a Registered Professional Land Surveyor, do hereby certify that the above 
description is true and correct to the best of my Imowledge and that the-property described herein was 
determined by a survey made on the ground under my direct.ion and supervision. 

WITNESS MY HAND AND SEAL at Austin, Travis County, Texas this the 5th day of November 2909. 

Registered Professio al Laud Surveyor 
No. 4567 - State of Texas 

' 
j 
i· 
' 

158

Item 3.



REMINDER OF 
157.2938 ACRES 

AUS S. T. KYLE, LTD. 
VOLUME 2724, PAGE 103 

O.P.R.H.C, 

GE'.ORGE W. L!NDSA Y 
SURVEY No. 138 

ABSTRACT No. 289 

SURVEY OF 0.4909 ACRE 
({))UT (O)F THE 

64.24 ACRES 
Cln' OF DRIPPING SPRINGS 
VOLUME 3326, PAGE 857 

O,P,R.H,C. 

GEORGE W. JI.J.NDSEY SURVEY N@. 131B>n 
11 112· ABSTRACT No. 2181@v 

/ 1 THE EDWARD W. BROWN SURVEY N(Q). 11.36n 

I I ABSTRACT No. 44, 
/ HAYS (C(O)UNff 9 TEXAS 

~I I I 
J J ~0.126 ACRES 

/; 
STA1E OF TEXAS 

/ VOLUME 955, PAGE 322 
_ H.C.D.R. 

I 
I I 

(70.0' RIGHT OF) 
RR 12 Q;. 
(STA/314+21.85) 

\;) ~ 
., ....... ,.,, ... ,,. ........ . 
EGORY A. W 

u ·aona11 a c1,1111t1,,aa 

'f>. 45E?7 
Op o 

0 50 100 150 
1",;a,100' 

200 

That ), Gregory A, Way, a Registered Professional Land 
Surveyor do hereby certify that the above map or plat Is 
true and correct to the best of my knowledge and that 
the property shown hereon was determined by a survey 
made on the ground under my direction and supervision. 

WITNESS MY HAND AND SEAL al Austin, Travis County, 
Texas this the 5th day of November, 2009, A.D. 

GREGORY 
Professional 
Stole of Texas 

CRD # 05522SUR 

__ ___ ,...._.... _ ._. , .,--.. ... -. - , .. --.--·-- -- ----···· ·· ... - . ... ···• ·· ····----... . . ... , - .. ·-·--····--· . 

,:::, 
-i;:i 17-1 
:::O A 

. . ····•·-.J 
.. ... J tJ 
-r.-.. r..:i 

159

Item 3.



70 2010 10000997 

Recorded On: January 14, 2010 

Hays County 
Linda C. Fritsche 

Courity Clerk 
San Marcos, Texas 78666 

Instrument Number: 2010-10000997 
As 

OPR RECORDINGS 

Parties: DRIPPING SPRINGS CITY OF 

To AUS ST KYLE LTD 

Comment: 

JPR RECORDINGS 

Total Recording: 

44.00 

44.00 

( Parties listed above are for Clerks reference only) 

** Examined and Charged as Follows: ** 

Billable Pages: 8 

Number of Pages: 9 

************ DO NOT REMOVE. THIS PAGE IS PART OF THE INSTRUMENT ************ 
Any provision herein which restricts the Sale, Rental or use of the described REAL PROPERTY 

because of color or race is invalid and -unenforceable Linder federal law. 

File Information: 
Document Number: 2010-10000997 

Receipt Numb~r: 236998 
Recorded Date/Time: January 14, 2010 11:41 :41A 

Book-Vol/Pg: BK-OPR VL-3807 PG-802 
User/ Station: S Sundholm - Cashiering #3 

State of Texas I 
County of Hays 

Record and Return To: 

BAKER & ASSOCIATES 

PO BOX 718 

DRIPPING SPRINGS TX 78620-0718 

I hereby ce1tify 1.hirt this in s lrnment was :filed for record in my oflice on the date and 
time slnmped hereon and v.ras recorded on the volume and page l'lfthe named records 
of Hays County~ Texas 

~C,~ 
Linda C. Fri tsche, County Clerk 

160

Item 3.



NOTICE OF CONFIDENTIALITY RlGHTS: IF YOU ARE A NATURAL PERSON, YOU 
MAY REMOVE OR STRJKE ANY OF THE FOLLOWING INFORLvfATION FROM ANY 
INSTRUMENT THAT TRANSFERS AN INTEREST IN REAL PROPERTY BEFORE IT IS 
FILED FOR RECORD IN THE PUBLIC RECORDS: YOUR SOCIAL SECURJTY NUJVIBER 
OR YOUR DRIVER'S LICENSE NUMBER 

GENERAL WARRANTY DEED 

STATE OF TEXAS 

COUNTY OF HAYS 

§ 
§ 
§ 

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS: 

THAT THE CITY OF DRlPPING SPRJNGS, a Texas municipality (11 Grantor11
), for and 

in consideration of the sum of TEN DOLLARS ($10.00) and other valuable consideration to the 
undersigned in hand paid by the Grantee herein named, the receipt of which is hereby 
acknowledged, has GRANTED, SOLD AND CONVEYED, and by these presents does GRANT, 
SELL AND CONVEY unto AUS S. T. KYLE, LTD., a Texas limited partnership ("Grantee"), 
the real property located :i,n Hays County, Texas (the uProperty 11

) and being more fully described 
on Exhibit "A" attached hereto and incorporated herein for all purposes. 

This conveyance, however, is made and accepted subject to any and all restrictions, 
encumbrances, reservations, easements, covenants and conditions, if any, relating to the Prope;rty 
as the same are filed for record in the County Clerk's Office of Hays County, Texas. 

TO HA VE AND TO HOLD the above described premises, together with all and singular 
the rights and appurtenances thereto in anywise belonging, unto Grantee, Grantee's successors 
and assigns forever; and Granter does hereby bind Grantor's successors and assigns to . 
WARRANT AND FOREVER DEFEND all and singular the said premises unto Grantee, 
Grantee's successors and assigns, against every person whomsoever claiming or to claim the 
same or any part thereof. 

s~ ~ 
EXECUTED this _ day of _J ltl/\.,1.UV' J 

11GRANTOR11 

City of Dripping Springs 
a Texas general law municipal· 

By:1.<C-------.....(.""---
Todd Purcell, Mayor 

Page 1 
City to Aus com tr 

161

Item 3.



Grantee's Address: 
4 t l l LA }<..q_ ~l~c---e LAp-.s.___ 

P.. c,, ~ --1:- ...,.."l . r-x. . 1- ?J -=r 0 "' 

STATEOFTEXAS § 
§ 

COUNTY OF HAYS § 
_LJ...oto .1-:-fi-.t 

The foregp.:_1~ instrument was acknowledged before me on the =2_ day of 
\_)1\;vwUtA 1-,,/, 1009 by Todd Purcell, Mayor of the City of Dripping Springs, a Texas general 

law munioipality, on behalf of said municipality. . 

MY COMMISSION EXPIRES: 

Page2 
City to Aus com tr 

AFTER RECORDING RETUlU-J TO 
Baker & Associates 
P.O. Box 718 

Dripping Springs, Texas 78620 

162

Item 3.



0.4909 Acres 
Page 1 of2 

STATE OF TEXAS 

cqUNTY OF HAYS 

§ 
§ 
§ 

Pk t/r;l Ps 
10000997 OPR 3807 805 

Edward W. Brown Survey No. 136, Abst. No. 44 
George W. Lindsay SruveyNo. 138, Abst. No. 289 

N ovem.ber 5~ 2009 
09521.10 

FIELDNOTE DESCRIPTION of a 0.4909 acre tract, situated in the Edward W. Brovm Survey No. 136, 
Abstract No. 44 and the George W. Lindsay Survey No. 138, Abstract No. 289, Hays County, Texas, being a 
po1tiou of that 62.03 acre tract conveyed to Glenn T. Goode and Anne E. Davison by deed recorded in Volume 
1275, )?age 522 of the Official Public Records of Hays CoID;J.ty, Texas;, tf;J.e said 0.4909 acre tract is more 
particularly described by metes and bounds as follows: 

BEGINNJNG at a ½" iron rod found for the most easterly southeast comer of the said 62.03 acre tract, . 
being the northeast comer of that 2.20 acre tract conveyed to Aus S.T. Kyle, :LP by deed recorded in Volume 
3595, :Page 521 of the said Official Public Records and a point on the westerly right-of-way line of Ranch Road 
'12 (right-of-way -varies); 

TIIENCE, leaving the westerly right-of-way line of said Ranch Road 12 (RR~12), with the common 
southerly line of the said 62.03 acre tract and northerly line of the 2.20 acre tract, for the following two (2) 
courses: 

-1) N67°44'23"W, 201.67 feet to a½" iron rod found for an angle point; 

2) N33?2F06''W, 173.02 feet to a ½" iron rod, with plastic cap marked "Capital Surveyi.ng 
Company, Inc.", set for the point of curvature of a non-tangent curve to the left, from which a 
½" :iron rod found for an angle point on the southerly line of fhe aforesaid 62.03 acre tract, 
bears N33°21 '0rl'W? 53 l.47 feet; 

TBENCE, leaving the northerly line of the said 2.20 acre tract, across the said 62. 03 acre tract, for the 
following two .(2) courses:. 

l) With the said curve to the left having a central angle of 03°15'2,l", a radius of 410.00 feet, a 
chord distance of23.30 feet (chord beai:s N58°02'57"E), for an arc distance of23.30 feet to a 
½" iron rod,, with plastic cap marked "Capital Surveying Company, Inc.", set for the point of 
reverse curvature of a curve to the right; 

2) With the said curve to the right having a central angle of 06°18'44", a radius of340.00 feet, a 
chord distance of37.44 feet (chord bears N59°34'39»E), for an .arc distance of37.46 feet to a 
½" iron rod, with plastic cap marked "Capital Surveying Company, Inc.", set for the point of 
non-tangency, being a point on the comrr_ion northeast line of the aforesaid 62.03 acre tract and 
southwest line of that 64.24 acre tract conveyed to the City of Dripping Springs by deed 
recorded in Y,9lume 3326, Page 857 of the said Official Public Records, from which a½" iron 
rod found for an angle point on the said common northeast line of the 62.03 acre tract and 
southwest line o:f the 64.24 acre tract, bears N33°07' 01 "W, 579.06 feet; 

THENCE, with the said common northeast line of the 62.03 acre tract and southwest line of the 64.24 
acre tract, for the following two (2) courses: 

1) S33"07'01"E, ·152.11 feet to a½" iron :rod found for~ angle point; 

163

Item 3.



0.4909 Acres 
Page2of2 

2) 

. Edward W. Brovm Survey No. 136, Abst. No. 44 
Geotge W. Lindsay Survey No. 138, Absl No. 289 

November 5, 2009 
09521.10 

S67°44'32"E, 183.46 feet to a TxDOT Type IT monument found, on a curve to the right, for the 
most easterly northeast corner of the aforesaid 62.03 acre tract, being the southeast comer of 
the 64.24 acre tract and a point on a curve to t1:i.e right m the westerly right-of-way line of 
aforesaid :RR-12; 

TIIBNCE, leaving the southerly line of the said 64.24 acre tract, with the comm.on easterly line of the 
62.03 acre tract and westerly right-of.way line of :RR-12, for the following two (2) courses: 

1) With. the said curve to the right having a central angle of 00°13'53", a radius of2794.79 feet, a 
chord distance of 11.29 feet (chord bears S22°38'23"W), for -an arc distance of 11.29 feet to a 
TxDOT Type II monument found for the point of tangency; 

2) S22°45'19,,W, for a dis'".ance of 48.69 feet to the POINT OF BEGJNNJNG, CONT.AnHNG 
'With.in these metes and bounds 0.4909 acres of laud area. 

Basis of :Bearing is the Texas State Plane Coordinate System, South Central Zone, NAD83 (Grid), determined 
:from GPS observation. 

That I, Gregory A. Way, a Registered l?rofessional Land Surveyor, do hereby certify tbat the above 
description is true and correct to the best of my k;nowledge and that the •property described herein was 
determined by a survey made on the ground under my direction aud supervision. 

WIT.N"ESS MY HAND AND SEAL at Austin, Travis County, Texas tbis the 5th day of November 2909. 

Registered Profes 
No. 4567 ~ State of Texas 

l 
I 
J 
\ 

.. 
L 
I 
j 

j. 

! .. 
' 

j· 

I 
164

Item 3.



/ 

\5\ t,$ 
v\ ,;:, ~-

U4 ·a 
t,Q -10', ~ .. 

~¼.i.5' '2~ 
-~q' 0 
o '-f5: ~-10 
·1 ,90' +;!~ 

\ 

,f),.<i~ 

' tq.,.iJ 
'{ '} 

"' " REMINDER OF 
157.2938 ACRES 

AUS S, T. KYLE, LTD, 
VOLUME 272'r, PAGE 103 

O.P.R.H.C. 

""-

GC:ORGE W, LINDSAY 
SURVE:Y No, 138 

ABSTRACT No, 289 

\ 
' 

\ 

~ 

SURVEY OF [t4909 ACRE 
OUT (Q)F THE 

64.24 ACRES 
CllY OF DR!PPING SPRINGS 
VOLUME 3326, PAGE 857 

O.P.R,H.C. 

GEORGE W. 1INDSEY SURVEY Noo :ll. 3Ss, 
11 112.· ABSTRACT No. 289P 

/ I THE EDWARD W. BROWN SURVEY No. 138~ 

/ 
/ ABSTRACT No. 44!l 

I I I HAYS COUNTY\) TEXAS 

di r---0.126 AtES 
/; 

STATE OF TEXAS 
/ VOLUME 955, PAGE 322 

__ H.C.D.R. 

I 
I I 

(70.0' RIGHT OF) 
RR 12 , 
(STA/ 314+21.85) 

(70,o'{IGHT oi:/ 
RR 12 ~ 

0 50 •• 100 150 
1 ",;,100' 

200 

That. !, Gregory A, Way, a Regll'ltered Professional Lond 
Surveyor do hereby certify that the above mop or plot ls 
true and correct to the best of my knowledge and that 
the property shown hereon was determined by a survey 
made on the ground under my direction and supervision. 

WITNESS MY HAND AND SEAL at Austin, Travis County, 
Texas this the 5th day of November, 2009, A.D, 

GREGORY A, WAY 
Professlona[ Land SuNeyor No. 45 7 
State of Texas 

Dwg, # 09531S1 CRD # 05522SUR SHEET 1 OF 3 
0 
--,:i ~ 
7-!A 

165

Item 3.



1.1097 Acres 
Page 1 of2 

STATE OF TEXAS § 
§ 

COUNTY OF HAY$ § 

Edward W, Brown Survey No. 136, Abst. No. 4i~L, 
George W. Lindsay Survey No. 138, A~e#Prf-8.~~,r~ 

November 5, 2009 
09521.10 

FJELDNOTE DESCRIPTION of a 1. l 097 acre tract, situ.ated in tb.e Edward W. Brow:o. Survey No. 136, 
Abstract No. 44 WJ.d the George W. Lfu,dsay Si:uvey No. 138, Abstract No. 289, Rays County, Texas, being a 
portiop, of that 64.24 acre tract conveyed to the City of Dripping Springs by deed recorded :in Volume 3326, 
Page 857 of the Official :Public Records of Hays County, Texas; the said 1.1097 acre tract js more particularly 
descn'bed by metes and bounds as follows: 

BEGINNING at a TxDOT Type XI monument found for the southeast comer of the said 64.24 acre tract;. 
~ing the northeast comer of that 62.03 acre tract conveyed to Glenn T. Goo.de· and Anne E. Davison by deed 
recorded in Volume 1275, Page 522 of the said Official Public Records and a point on tl).e westerly :right-of.way 
line ofRanch Road 12 (right-of-way varies); 

TIIENCE, leaving the westerly right-of-way line of said Rauch Road 12 (RR-12), with the common 
· southerly line of the said 64.Z4 acre tract and northerly line of the 62.03 acre tract, for the followmg two (2) 
courses: 

1) N67c44,30"W, 183 .46 feet to a½" iron rod found for an angle point; 

2) N33°07'01"'W, 152.11 feet to a ½" iron rod, with plastic cap marked "Capital Surveying 
Company, :me.", set on a non-tangent curve to the right for the most westerly coxner of the 
herein described tract, :from which a ½" iron rod found for an angle point on the said common 
line between the 64.24 acre tract and the 62.03 acre tract, bearsN33°0?70l"W, 579.06 feet; 

TIIBNCE, leaving the northerly line of the said 62.03· acre tract, across the said 64.24 acre tract, for the 
following two (2) courses: 

1) With the said non-tangent curve to the right having a central angle of 45°29'04", a radius of 
340.00 feet, a chord distance of 262.88 feet (chord bears N85°28'33"E), for an arc distance of 
269.91 feet to a½" iron rod, with plastic cap marked "Capital Surveying Company, Inc.", set 
for the point of tangency; 

2) S71°46'55"E, 61.22 feet to a ½" iron roe4 with plastic cap marked "Capital Surveying 
Company, Inc.", set for the point of curvature of a non-tangent curve to the right on the 
common easterly line of the aforesaid 64.24 acre tract and westerly right-of-way line ofRR"l2, 
from which a 1'.x:DOT Type IT monument found for the most easterly comer of the said 64.24 
acre tract, being a point on the southwest line of that 226.11 acre tract, described as Tract 5, 
conveyed to Anarene Investments, Ltd. by deed recorded in Volume 2639, Page 420 of the said 
Official PubUc R~cords, bears N) 7°0 8' 14"E, a chord distai;ice of 105 .94 feet; 

\/ol 

166

Item 3.



1.1097 Acres 
Page2 of2 

Bk Vol 
10000997 OPR 3807 

Edward W. Brown Survey No. 136, Abst. No. 44 
George W. Linqsay Survey No. 138, Abst. No. 289 

November 5, 2009 
09521.10 

THENCE, along the commou ~terly ·line of the said 6424 acre tract and westerly right-of-way line of 
RR-12, 'With the said curve to t'b.e right having a central W.gle of 04°18'03", a radius of 2794.79 feet, a. chord 
distance of 209.73 feet (chord bears S20°22'25"W), for an arc distance of 209.78 feet to the POINT OF 
BEGJNNJNG, CONT.AlNlliG withln these metes and boun_ds 1.1097 acres ofiand area 

Basis of Bearin:g is the Texas State Plane Coordinate System, South Cen.tral Zone, NAD83 (Grid), detern;rined 
from. GPS observation. 

That 1, Gregory A. Way, a Registered Professional Land Surveyor, do hereby certify that the above 
description is true and correot to the best of roy knowledge and that the property descdbed herem was 
determined by a survey made on the ground under my direction and supervision. 

WITNESS MY HAND AND SEAL at Austin, Travis County, Texas this the 5th day of November 2009. 

Registered Professio 
No. 4567 - State of.Texas 

o .... 
t ;:: 

809 

j• 

l 

• i 

167

Item 3.



10000997 OPR 3807 81 U 

• I ' 

SURVEY OF i.1097 ACRES 
\ . OUT OF THE 

\ 
GEORGE W. LINDSEY SURVEY No. 138g 

ABS'!'RACT No. 289~ 

I ;, 
APPROXIMATE LOCATION OF 

30' WIDE 
PIPELINE EASEMEN1 

TO LOWER COLORADO RIVER AUTHORITY 
JUDGEMENT CAUSE # 9468 

DJSTRICT COURT OF HAYS COUNTY 
VOLUME 257. PAGE 819 

H.C.D.R. 

\ 64.24 ACRES 

THE EDWARD W. BROWN SURVEY No. :ll.36g1 

\ 
ABSTRACT No. 44s 

HAYS COUNTYv TEXAS 

\ 
226.11 ACRES / / 

ANARENE 
INVESTMENTS, LTD/ 

\ 
TRACT 5 / / 

V. 2639, P. 420 
\ O.P.R.H.C. / / 

CITY OF .DRIPPING SPRINGS 

\ \ I 
\\~/ ;,,.> VOLUME 3326, PAGE 857 

· -;i O.P .R.H.C. o~~, 
. sY-,;_,~:;.v-~ 

GEORGE: W. LJNDSAY 
SURV£Y No. 138 

ABSTRACT No. :289 

8/ 
I 

( 1/ 
I 
I 

100 150 200 
1''=100' 

:· ~ 0.126 ACRES 
- STA TE OF TEXAS 

/ 
VOWME 955, PAGE 322 

H.C.D.R. 

I II 
POINT OF 
BEGINNJNG 
(70.0' RIGHT OF) 
RR 12 Q;,. 
STA. 314'+21.85) 

Dwg. # 09531 S3 CRD # 05_52_2_SU_R_.....,SH=:-:,E-,--:ET=1 ,.,...1 _O_:.F.-:.3-1 
CAPITAL . . 

I --' -..I --.l ,--,... 1--. 

168

Item 3.



1111 11 II 11 11 11 1111 11 
70 201 2 12030541 

Recorded On: October 23, 2012 

Hays County 
Liz Q. Gonzalez 

County Clerk 
San Marcos, Texas 78666 

Instrument Number: 2012-12030541 
As 

QPR RECORDINGS 

Parties: ANARENE INVESTMENTS 

To DRIPPING SPRINGS CITY OD 

Comment: 

) PR RECORDINGS 

Total Recording: 

36.00 

36.00 

( Parties listed above are for Clerks reference only ) 

** Examined and Charged as Follows: ** 

Billable Pages: 6 

Number of Pages: 7 

************ DO NOT REMOVE. THIS PAGE IS PART OF THE INSTRUMENT ************ 
Any provision herein which restricts the Sale, Rental or use of the described REAL PROPERTY 

because of color or race is invalid and unenforceable under federal law. 

File Information: 
Document Number: 2012-12030541 

Receipt Number: 31 821 8 
Recorded Date/Time: October 23, 201 2 04:33:56P 

Book-Vol/Pg: BK-OPR VL-4467 PG-508 
User/ Station: L Curry - Cashering #1 

State of Texas I 
Coun ty of H ays 

Record and Return To: 

BAKER & ROBERTSON 

P.O BOX 718 
DRIPPING SPRINGS TX 78620 

I he re by ce rti fy thar th is ins tTum enl was filed fb r record in my oflice on the date a nd 
ti.m e stainped he reon and was record ed o n the vo lwnc and _puge of the nam ed reco rd s 
ofHavs Coun tv. Texas 

Liz Q.Gonzalez, County CLerk 

169

Item 3.



Bk Vol p9 
12030541 OPR 4467 509 

NOTICE OF CONFIDENTIALITY RIGHTS: IF YOU ARE A NATURAL PERSON, YOU 
MAY REMOVE OR STRIKE ANY OF THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION FROM ANY 
INSTRUMENT THAT TRANSFERS AN INTEREST IN REAL PROPERTY BEFORE IT IS 
FILED FOR RECORD IN THE PUBLIC RECORDS: YOUR SOCIAL SECURITY NUMBER 
OR YOUR DRIVER'S LICENSE NUMBER 

SPECIAL WARRANTY DEED 

STATE OF TEXAS 

COUNTY OF HAYS 

§ 
§ 
§ 

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS: 

THAT Anarene Investments Ltd., a Texas limited partnership ("Grantor"), for and in 
consideration of the sum of TEN DOLLARS ($10.00) and other valuable consideration to the 
undersigned in hand paid by the Grantee herein named, the receipt of which is hereby 
acknowledged, has GRANTED, SOLD AND CONVEYED, and by these presents does GRANT, 
SELL AND CONVEY unto THE CITY OF DRIPPING SPRINGS, a Texas municipality 
("Grantee"), the real property located in Hays County, Texas (the "Property") and being more 
fully desclibed on Exhibit "A" attached hereto and incorporated herein for all purposes. 

This conveyance, however, is made and accepted subject to any and all restrictions, 
encumbrances, reservations, easements, covenants and conditions, if any, relating to the Property 
as the same are filed for record in the County Clerk's Office of Hays County, Texas and 
additionally by the restrictions more fully described on exhibit "B" attached hereto and 
incorporated herein for all purposes .. 

TO HA VE AND TO HOLD the above described premises, together with all and singular 
the lights and appurtenances thereto in anywise belonging, unto Grantee, Grantee's successors 
and assigns forever; and Grantor does hereby bind Grantor's successors and assigns to 
WARRANT AND FOREVER DEFEND all and singular the said premises unto Grantee, 
Grantee's successors and assigns, against eve1y person whomsoever claiming or to claim the 
same or any part thereof, by, through or under Gran tor, but not othe1wise. 

EXECUTED this /:J day of S<.../1'1: 

GRANTOR: 
Anarene Investments Ltd. 
a Texas limited partnership 
by its general partner: 

Anarene Management, LLC 
a Texas limited liability company 

By:~7~ 
Title: Manager 

Anarene to City parkland 
Page 1 

, 2011. 

170

Item 3.



Bk Vol f'g 
12030541 0PR 4467 510 

Grantee's Address: 
r.~- 6c~ 3~½-
br-, fr' I) l s-p .... ,1111. :rx l- '8' t:. ;;i. 0 

STATE OF TEXAS § 
§ 

COUNTY OF HAYS § 

' <' ,7 

The fore.ipoing inrt I r~;iept was acknowledged before me on the//) day of /-;/9---J!:.. ~ , 2011 
bw1£jj\__~ - tA , manager of Anarene Management~C, a Texls limited liability 
c!on\.pany which is \he general partner of Anarene Investments Ltd., a Texas limited partnership, 
~D,ibehalf of said limited partnership. 

1 
_ ,,,,-~ · 

i ( / ''r) / \ 

MY COMMISSION EXPIRES: 

Anarene to City parkland 

I \./ 1/ // ];·) 
_, "l. ' '\/7 / • I 

· OTARYPUBLIC, STATE OF TEXAS 

-7r~~~~D;::E:;EAN~N~M~. J~ON~E~S=::!~ 
Notaty. Public, State of Texas 

Commission Expires 
· _APRIL 5, 2013 

Page2 

171

Item 3.



Bk Vol F's 
12030541 0PR 4467 511 

§1'ATlE (())JF 1'JEXA§ 
CC(J[JN1'Y OJF IBJAY§ 

250 7398 ACRJE§ 

ADJE§CR!IPTKON OJF A25o739§ ACRJE TJRACT OJF JL.ANID 01UT OJF 
THE :JEDWARJ]J) Wo BROWN §1UR'VJEY N09 J1369 A-,a4i9 IBlAY§ C01UNTY9 
TJEXA.§9 §Af]J) 250 7398 ACCRJE§ BJEKNG (())UJ'JI' OIF A CCAJLJLJE]D) 223oJ1Jl 
A<CRJE TR.ACCT OJF JLAN]J) IDJE§CCJRIBJEID KN A DEED A§ 661I'RAC1I' 599 

TO ANARJENJE KN'VJE§1I'MJENT§9 JL'JI'IDt A§ RJECOR]J)JE]D) KN VOJLUJMJE 
26399 JP>AGJE 4509 OJFJFKCKAJL JP'1UBJLKC RJE<COR]J)§ OJF IHIAY§ CC01UNTY9 
TJEXA.§9 §AID 250 739§ A<CRJE§ BJEKNG MORJE JP>ARTKC1UJLARJLY 
]D)JE§CCJRIBJE]D) BY MJETJE§ AN]J) B01UNl[))§ A§ FOJLJLOW§~ 

Commencing at a Tx. D.O.T. Type II brass monument found in the west 
right of way of Ranch Road No. 12 at State Engineer's Highway Station 
310+98.44, said monument being the most easterly northeast comer of a 
called 64.2441 acre tract of land described in a deed to the City of Dripping · 
Springs as recorded in Volume 3326, Page 857, Official Public Records of 
Hays County, Texas, from which a½ inch iron rod found at State Engineer's 
Highway Station 311 + 14.97 bears S 28°38'50"E, a distance of22.62 feet, 
thence N 28°12'32"W, with the northeast line of said 64.2441 acre City of 
Drippings tract and a southerly line of said 223 .11 Anarene Investments, 
LTD. tract, a distance of 302.42 feet to a½ inch iron rod with cap set no. 
4404 for the most southerly comer of the herein described 25.7398 acre 
tract and the JP>(())ffiT OJF 18:JEGKNNJ[NG; 

TIHI:JENCJE with the northeast line of said 64.2441 acre tract and a southerly 
line of said 223 .11 acre tract, the following two (2) courses and distances, 

1) N 28°12'32"W, a distance of 363.08 feet to a½ inch iron rod found for 
an angle point, and 

2) N 46°55'43"W, a distance of 1013.82 feet to a½ inch iron rod with cap 
set no. 4404 for the most westerly comer of the herein described 25.7398 
acre tract; 

172

Item 3.



Bk Vol pg 
12030541 OPR 4467 512 

'JI'JBIJEN<CJE departing said City of Dripping Springs 64.2441 acre tract and 
crossing said Anarene Investments LTD. tract, the following three (3) 
courses and distances, 

1) N 45°59'39"E, a distance of 1153.28 feet to a½ inch iron rod with cap 
· set no. 4404 for the most northerly comer of the herein described tract, 

2) S 49° 13' 13"E, a distance of 598.82 feet to a ½ inch iron rod with cap set 
no. 4404 for the northeast corner of the herein described tract, and 

3) S 14°36' 12"W, a distance of 1469.96 feet to the JP'((])ffi'JI' ((])JF 

IBJEGJINNJING, containing 25.7398 acres of land. 

Bearing basis for this survey is the Texas State Plane Coordinate South 
Central Zone, N.A.D. 83. All distances are surface distances. 

I, Gary F. Pennington, do hereby certify that this description and associated 
survey plat was prepared from a survey performed under my direction and 
supervision during February 2011, and is true and correct to the best of my 
know dge and belief. 

Gary F. Pennington, R.P.L.S., IN 
Registered Professional Land Surveyor 
No. 4404- State of Texas 
P.O. Box 1244 
Dripping Springs, Texas 78620 (512) 894-0664 

173

Item 3.



LEGEND 
@ 1/2" IRON ROD FOUND 
0 1/2" IRON ROD SET CAP. NO. 4404 

@ TXD0T TYPE II MONUMENT FOUND 
-x- ½1RE FENCE 

El UTILITY POLE 
-a GUY WIRE 

---- OVERHEAD UTILITY WIRE 
<l> PIPELINE MARKER 
( ) RECORD INFORMATION VOL. 3326, PG. 827 

[ ] ADJ0/NER RECORD INFORMATION 

Q CONCRETE HIGHWAY MONUMENT FOUND 

ANARENE 

CURVE RADIUS 
Cl 2814.79' 

VOL. .2639, PG. 
(ZZS.11 AC) 
TRACT 5 

4.20 

DISTANCE 
22.62' 
22.65' 

CHORD BEARING 
S 15'33'52" W 

DELTA ANGLE 
01'55'55" 

25. 7398 ACRES 

CITY OF DRIPPING SPRINGS 
VOL. 3326, PG. 857 

(64.2441 ACRES) 

SURVEY PLAT 
OF 

AClRES 
OUT OF THE 

EDWARD W. BROWN SURVEY 
NO. 136, A-44, 

HAYS COUNTY, TEXAS. 

:E:RTIF'ICATION 

24. 7398 AC. 

POINT OF COMMENCING 
TX. D.O.T. BRASS CAP 
24.7398 AC. 

[, GARY F, PE:NNI NGT□N, DO HEr1:EBY CERT I FY THAT THIS SUR\l::Y \-/)IS PREPARED 
=-R□M A SURVi::Y PERFORM~ UNDER MY DI RE CTI □N AND SUPERV'I SI ON DURING 

:--EBUR:ARY 2011, OF' THE PROPERTY SHOWN HEREON AND IS T RUE AND CORRECT 

Called 0.126 Acres 
State of Texas 
Vol. 1089, Pg. 294 
OPRHCT T□ THE' BEST □F' MY KN□'wl.EDGE AND EELI EF', 

O~---- . ~ARY F, PENNI NGT□N R,P,L,S., I · , 

L P. L , S. NO, 4404 

;TATE OF TEXAS 
>,o. E□X 1244 

)RIPPING SPRINGS, TX 78620 
.512) 8~4-0664 

OZ, 6(, 2~1• 

NOTES• 
1) ACCORDING TD THE NATIONAL FLOOD INSURANCE RATE MAP 
N□, 4S209C0105F", DATED SEPTEMBER 2:, 2005, A PORTION □F THIS PR□?ERTY 
IS LOCATED IN ZONE AE- A SPECIAL FLOOD HAZARD ZONE 
INUNDATED BY A 100 YEAR FLOOD , 

2) BEARING BASIS FOR THIS SURVEY IS THE TEXAS STATE PLANE COORDINATE SYSTEM, 
SOUTH CENTRAL ZONE, N,A,D 93, ALL DISTANCES ARE SURFACE DISTANCES, 

3) THIS SURVEY WAS PERFORMED \./ITHOUT A TITLE REPORT 
TO IDENTIFY E ASEMENTS OR OTHER MATTERS OF RECORD THAT 
MAY AFFECT THIS TRACT, ND EASEMENT RESEARCH w'AS PERFORMED 
OTHER THAN AS SHOVN HEREON, 

4) REFERENCE IS HEREBY MADE: TO AN ATTACHED METES AND BOUNDS DESCRIPTION, 

FILE:• A_MARRISDN_ 24_ AC,D\./G 
JOB NC,, 11-5480 
CRD, F'ILE:• "HARR" 

Bk 
OF'R 

Vol 
4/4-67 

F'9 
513 

174

Item 3.



Bk Vol pg 
12030541 OPR 4467 514 

1. The Property is given to Grantee for public use including hiking paths, open park/green 
space and passive recreational activities, including, but not limited to, fishing, picnicking, 
hiking and exercising. The Property shall not be used for (i) active recreational uses, 
including, but not limited to, baseball> softball, socce1·, golf, football, or other team spmts, 
(ii) night time activities that require artificial illumination, (iii) camping, (iv) retail, (v) 
commercial or ( vi) residential.purposes, 

2, No above ground structures shall be placed upon the Property, with the exception of 
fencing and a small storage stni.cture on the south side of the pond located· on the 
Property. 

3, The Prope1ty shall not be subdivided. 

4. No sign of any kind shall be displayed on the Property that is visible to the Hill Property, 

5. No rubbish or debris of any kind shall be placed or permitted to accumulate upon the 
Property and no odors shall be permitted to arise therefrom so as to render the Prope1ty ol' 
any portion of it unsanitary, unsightly, offensive> or detrimentul to any other property or 
to its occupants. Refuse> garbage, and trash shall be kept at all times in covered 
containers and such containers shall be appropriately screoned from view from the Hill 
Property, The Property nor any pati thereof shall be used or maintained as a dumping 
ground for rubbish. No incinerators or other equipment for the storage or disposal of such 
material shall be permitted. No junk, repair, or wrecking yard shall be located on the 
Property. 

6. No horns, whistles, bells, or sirens shall be located, used, or placed on any of the 
Property. No noise or other nuisance s11a1l be pe11nitted to exist or operate upon any 
portion of the Prope1iy so as to be offensive or detrimental to any other po1tion of the Hill 
Property or to its occupants. 

7. No activities shall be conducted on the Property which are or might be unsafe or 
hazardous to any person or property. Without limiting the generality oft11e foregoing> no 
fireatms shall be discharged ·upon the Prope1ty and no open fires shall be permitted on the 
Property. 

8. No pmtion of the Property shall be used for the p1.ul)ose of mining, quarrying, drilling> 
boring, or exploring for or removing oil, gas, or other hydrocarbons, minerals of any kind, 
rocks, stones, sand, gravel, aggregate, or earth. 

The foregoing restdctions run with the land and shall not be modified, removed or waived 
without the express prior written consent of Anarenc Investments Ltd., its successors or assigns. 

Page4 
Anarene to City parkland 

175

Item 3.



Exhibit D 
Identified Lessors for a 12-Year Term 

Pursuant to Section 3.2(a), the following entities shall be granted free-of-charge use for a period not to 
exceed the terms described below. Those entities marked with a single asterisk ("*") shall have the 
ability to use the entire facility funded by this Interlocal Agreement. Those entities marked with a 
double asterisk ("**") shall have the ability to use the arena area within the facility funded by this 
Interlocal Agreement. The annual periods cited below are not transferable, and shall expire at the end of 
each calendar year. 

1. *Hays County Livestock Exposition, Inc., or its affiliates 

• A period or periods not to exceed three (3) weeks out of any calendar year, which is typically 
during the months of January and October. 

2. *Hays County, Texas, and the following social service agencies, which traditionally receive 
funds under the County's Fiscal Year Budget: 

Community Emergency Response Team (CERT) 
Hays County Area Food Bank 
Hays-Caldwell Women's Center 
Greater San Marcos Youth Shelter 
CASA of Central Texas 
Big Brothers Big Sisters 

• The County, itself, is granted a period not to exceed four (4) days per year. The social 
service entities are each granted a period not to exceed one (1) day per year. 

3. *Texas Agri Life Extension 
• A period not to exceed three (3) days per year. 

4. **Hays County 4-H Horse Project 

• A period not to exceed three (3) days per year, and not to exceed twenty (20) Monday 
evenmgs per year. 

5. **Hays County 4-H Fancy Feathers 

• A period not exceed two (2) days per year. 

Pursuant to Section 3.2(a), the following entities shall be granted the published per diem rate charged for 
the Hays County Civic Center (as of December 1, 2012) for one (1) year after execution of the Interlocal 
Agreement between Hays County and the City of Dripping Springs, after which these entities shall be 
charged the published rates of the City of Dripping Springs. 

6. LULAC - Chapter 4876 (not to exceed two (2) days per year at County rate) 

7. LULAC - Chapter 654 (not to exceed three (3) days per year at County rate) 

8. Hays County Cattle Barons (not to exceed two (2) days per year at County rate) 

9. Texas Senior Pro Rodeo (not to exceed two (2) days per year at County rate) 

10. Rodeo-4-Jesus (not to exceed thi1iy (30) Tuesday nights per year at County rate) 

11. Rotary Club of San Marcos (not to exceed one (1) day per year at County rate) 176

Item 3.


	Top
	Item 1.	DSRP: 10.04.23 DSRP Minutes
	10.04.23 DSRP Minutes_draft

	Item 3.	DSRP: Hays County ILA
	Hays County DSRP ILA_Civil_Division
	2010 -- Hays County_ILA Harrison Ranch Park Improvements
	2012 -- Hays County_Second ILA DSRP Improvements
	2013 -- Hays County_3rd ILA for  DSRP Improvements

	Bottom

